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REPORT OF THE PRESIDENT

And whatever you do in word or deed, do all in the name of the Lord Jesus,
giving thanks to God the Father through Him.
Colossians 3:17

Dear Members,

Greetings to you in the mighty name of our Lord & Saviour Jesus Christ!

I present the Annual Report 2024-25 of the New Delhi YMCA to you with a sense

of immense pride and satisfaction.

The New Delhi YMCA remains a vibrant and leading non-governmental

organization that continues to serve the people of National Capital through its time tested and vibrant
programmes and projects. Its mission reaches the young and the old; rich or poor and people from all walks of
life. Every effort of our movement is embedded deeply in Christian values of service to humanity. Inspired by

our Lord to be servant leaders we move ahead each year knowing that whatever we do we do for His glory alone.

The YMCA movement achieved another great milestone during the year as it celebrated 180 years of its
existence worldwide. The National Council of YMCAs of India and New Delhi YMCA jointly celebrated this
milestone on 06th June 2024 with solemn ‘Thanksgiving Service’ in the Heinz Auditorium focussing on the four
pillars of World YMCA's Vision 2030 which include Community Well-being, Meaningful Work, Just World

and Sustainable Planet.

The New Delhi YMCA Board of Directors continues to provide leadership with policies whetted by God given
wisdom and guidance. The Board draws its strength from the dynamic membership of the New Delhi YMCA
and it is my duty to acknowledge and thank you for your wonderful participation and contribution in the
respective committees you serve. Your varied experience and knowledge give us the confidence to arrive at

decisions that impact the lives of people we serve.

The organization has been able to sustain the financial performance of last year and I congratulate the staff of the
New Delhi YMCA led by the General Secretary & CEO for their efforts and dedication. The financial systems
and management of New Delhi YMCA has set an example for other YMCAs.

Above all I thank God Almighty who has enabled us through His grace and favour, without which we will
achieve nothing. Let us commit ourselves in serving our great God and His Son our Lord Jesus Christ through

the anointing power of the Holy Spirit.
May God bless you, your family and our great movement.
Sd/-

Dr. Sudhir Cecil Joseph
President /Director
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To,

NEW DELHI YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
CIN: U99999DL1909NPL000397
Registered Office: 1, Jai Singh Road, New Delhi 110 001

Email: info@newdelhiymca.in Phone: 011-43644000 Website: newdelhiymca.in

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

The Members,

NEW DELHI YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION,

Your Directors have pleasure in submitting their Annual Report of the Company together with the Audited
Statements of Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2025.

1.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

The Company’s Financial Performance for the financial year ended 31% March 2025 along with
previous years’ figures are given hereunder:

Particulars Financial Year ended Financial Year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

(X in Lakhs) (X in Lakhs)

Total Revenue 4,450.23 4,467.66

Total Expenses 4,335.91 4,241.75

Excess of Income over expenditure 114.32 225.91

before Exceptional and Extraordinary

items

Less: Income Tax of Earlier year written - (154.95)

off

Less: Addition to Property Plant & (134.42) (55.33)

Equipment/CWIP (Capital Expenditure)

Surplus / (Deficit for the year) (20.10) 15.63

During the year under review, the Company reported a Total Revenue of %4,450.23 lakhs as
compared to X4,467.66 lakhs in the previous year. Total Expenses stood at X4,335.91 lakhs as against
%4,241.75 lakhs in the previous year.

The Excess of Income over Expenditure before Exceptional Items stood at X114.32 lakhs during FY
2024-25, as compared to X225.91 lakhs in FY 2023-24.

After accounting for Exceptional Items, the Company reported a Deficit of X20.10 lakhs for FY 2024-
25 as against a Surplus of X15.63 lakhs in FY 2023-24.

The Board continues to focus on strengthening the Company’s social initiatives, improving outreach
and impact, and maintaining financial prudence for long-term sustainability.

DIVIDEND
There was no dividend declared by the Company during the year under Section 123 of the Companies

Act, 2013 and the said provision is not applicable.

TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND
The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply as there was no dividend
declared and paid last year.

REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS:
Your Directors are optimistic about company’s objective and hopeful of consecutive better performance in
next year. There was no change in the nature of business / activities of the company.
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5. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION
OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR TO WHICH
THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND THE DATE OF THE REPORT
No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred
between the end of the financial year to which this financial statement relate on the date of this
report.

6. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO
The provisions of Section 134(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply to our Company. However,
the infrastructure of your Company is designed in such a way to ensure natural lighting. Significant
measures are taken to reduce energy consumption by using energy efficient equipment, computers,
lighting system, etc. The business operations of your Company are not energy intensive.

The total Foreign Exchange Inflow and out flow are as follows: -

Particulars 2024-2025 2023-2024
(INR In Lakhs) | (INR In Lakhs)

Total Inflow in Foreign Currency 9.50 7.29

Total Outflow in Foreign Currency 5.92 3.37

7. STATEMENT CONCERNING DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF RISK
MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE COMPANY
The Company does not have any Risk Management Policy as the elements of risk threatening the
Company’s existence are very minimal.

8. DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES
The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as
the said provisions are not applicable.

9. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186
OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
There were no loans, guarantees made by the Company under Section 186 of the Companies Act,

2013, However year end closing balances of Non-Current Investments and Current Investments are as
follows during the year under review.

Particulars 2024-2025 2023-2024 2023-2024
(INR In Lakhs) | (Restated, INR | (Audited, INR
In Lakhs) In Lakhs)
Non-Current Investments 376.73 1,282.42 1,288.25
Current Investments 1,282.42 376.73 376.73
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10. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED PARTIES
Related Party Transactions as disclosed in the Note No. 33 of the Notes forming part of the Financial

Statement are in the ordinary course of the business activity of the Company. Details of related parties
are as follows: -

Particulars FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24
(INR In Lakhs) (INR In Lakhs)
Key Managerial Person (KMP) Salary 23.79 28.19

11. EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE
REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY
SECRETARY IN THEIR REPORTS
The Board of Directors has taken note of the observations of the Statutory Auditors in their Report on

Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements [refer para (i)(vi)(a) and (b) of the Auditor’s Report] as
follows:

(a) The software used for maintenance of sales & other records for the hostel services (which is part of
maintenance of accounting records) of the Company did not have a feature of recording audit trail
(edit log) facility.

(b) The audit trail was not enabled at the database level to log any direct changes for the accounting
software in use other than “Tally” used for maintaining books of account.

The Board would like to clarify that these are system-related limitations and have not impacted the
integrity or correctness of the Company’s books of accounts or financial statements. All underlying
records and supporting documentation have been properly maintained to substantiate the
transactions. The Company is in the process of evaluating and implementing appropriate software
solutions/upgrades to ensure full compliance with the audit trail requirements going forward. The
provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report is not applicable to the Company.

12. COMPANY’S POLICY RELATING TO DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT OF
REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE OF THEIR DUTIES

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration Committee
are not applicable to the Company.

13. ANNUAL RETURN
In accordance with Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 12 of the Companies

(Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return for the financial year 2024-25 is
placed on the website of the Company at the following link :

https://www.newdelhiymca.in/resources.aspx?mpgqid=4&pgidtrail=4&type=6

14. NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR UNDER REVIEW
The Company has conducted 15 Board meetings during the financial year under review.
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15. DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT
In accordance with the provisions of Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board hereby

submit its responsibility Statement:

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of
the company for that period;

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of
the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

e) the Company being unlisted, sub clause (e) of section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
pertaining to laying down internal financial controls is not applicable to the Company; and

f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

16. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES
The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint venture or Associate Company during the year under

review.

17. DEPOSITS
The Company being a section 8 companies under companies act, 2013, hence the provisions related to

Deposits (Chapter V of the Act) are not applicable to it.

18. DIRECTORS
During the year under review, 7 Directors ceased to hold office and 7 Directors were appointed/re-

appointed on the Board.

19. DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS
The provisions of Section 149 for appointment of Independent Directors do not apply to the company.

20. ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements.

During the year under review, such controls were tested and no reportable material weakness in the
design or operations were observed. Further, the Statutory Auditors of the Company have not
reported any instance of fraud under Section 143(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 during the year
under review.
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21. STATUTORY AUDITORS
At the AGM held on 22" September, 2021, the members of the company approved the appointment

of M/s V. Sankar Aiyar & Co. Chartered Accountants, FRN 109208W as Statutory Auditors for a term of
5 years from the financial year 2021-22 onwards on such terms and conditions and remuneration as
may be decided mutually. Accordingly, M/s V. Sankar Aiyar & Co., Chartered Accountants will continue
as Statutory Auditors of the company till the financial year 2025-26 and hold the office until the
conclusion of Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2026. Further, vide notification dated
May 7, 2018 as issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the requirement seeking ratification of
appointment of statutory auditors by members at each AGM has been done away, accordingly
ratification is not required.

22. DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING VIGIL
MECHANISM
The provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 6 and 7 of the Companies

(Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2013 is not applicable to the Company.

23. SAFE & CONDUCIVE WORKPLACE

The Company is committed to fostering a safe, inclusive, and supportive workplace for all its
employees and strictly adheres to the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 (“POSH Act”). The Company has constituted an
Internal Complaints Committee (ICC) in accordance with the Act. Employee relations continued to
remain cordial, enabling effective teamwork and collaboration across all levels. The Board of Directors
places on record its sincere appreciation for the dedication, commitment, and valuable contributions
made by employees during the year.

Further, during the year under review, no complaints were filed or were pending under the POSH Act.

24. MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS
During the year under review, maintenance of cost records as specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not required to be maintained by
the Company.

25. THE DETAILS OF APPLICATION MADE OR ANY PROCEEDING PENDING UNDER THE
INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016 (31 OF 2016) DURING THE YEAR ALONG
WITH THEIR STATUS AS AT THE END OF THE FINANCIAL YEAR.

During year under review, there is no such application made under The Insolvency and Bankruptcy
Code, 2016 and hence this clause is not applicable.

26. SHARES
During the year under review, the company has undertaken following transactions:
Increase in Buy Back of Sweat Bonus Employees Stock
Share Capital Securities Equity Shares Option Plan
N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A. N.A.

27. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS,
COURTS AND TRIBUNALS
During the year under review, no significant and material orders were passed by the Regulators,
Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status and the Company’s operations in the future.
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28. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS
Your Directors place on record their sincere thanks to bankers, business associates, consultants, and
various Government Authorities for their continued support extended to your Companies activities
during the year under review. Your Directors also acknowledges gratefully the members for their
support and confidence reposed on your Company.

Place: New Delhi for & on behalf of the Board of Directors
NEW DELHI YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION

Date: 27/08/2025

Sd/- Sd/-
Jovial Vaghela Sudhir Cecil Joseph
Director Director

(DIN: 00277978) (DIN: 03468475)




NEW DELHI YMCA @ ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 2025-26

Dr. Sudhir Cecil Joseph  Mr. Joseph Anil Benjamin Mr. Peter Prem Rev. Vasant Kumar Reuben Mr. Jovial Vaghela
Chairman / President Director / Vice - President Director / Vice - President  Director / Vice - President Director / Hony. Treasurer

Mr. Vijay Russell Mr. Sumit Gupta Mr. Rajesh Sunny Joshua Mr. Inderjit Lal Mr. Francis Andrade
Director Director Director Director Director

Mr. Jacob Mathew Mr. Nikhil Banerjee Mr. Rishi Michael Herenz M. Oliver Joshua Jacob Mr. Felix Fernandes
Director Director Director Director Director

?Il B S

Mr. Stephen DaCosta Mr. Noel Vaghela Mr. Aditya Raj Datt Mr. John Manohar Mr. Walter Prince Wilson
Director Director Director Director Director
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REPORT OF THE GENERAL SECRETARY & CEO

"Let us not grow weary of doing good, for in due season we will reap, if we do not h

give up. So then, while we have opportunity, let us do good to all people, and ' ‘

especially to those who are of the household of faith". - Galatians 6:9-10 = ¥ e |
pecially of ff Y&

Dear Members of the New Delhi YMCA, — i

It gives me immense joy and gratitude to present the Annual Report of the New ; F.

Delhi YMCA for the financial year 2024-2025. This past year has been a 4 ;

testimony of God's grace, the commitment of our members and the dedication of 3 . 'ﬂ )

our staff and volunteers who have worked tirelessly to uphold the mission and
vision of the YMCA.

In a world that continues to grapple with challenges of social inequality, rapid change and increasing pressures
on families and communities, the New Delhi YMCA has remained steadfast as a beacon of hope and service.
Guided by our Christian values, we have strengthened our focus on youth empowerment, education, skill

development, community outreach and spiritual growth.

We have expanded our community development programmes, extended support to the underprivileged,
enhanced our educational initiatives and created new opportunities for young people to grow into responsible
leaders. Our cultural, sports and vocational training programmes have continued to touch lives in
transformative ways. At the same time, our commitment to inclusivity and service has deepened our impact

with the programmes.

This year also marked important milestones in governance and organizational growth. Through transparency,
accountability and democratic participation, the New Delhi YMCA has upheld its long-standing values of
leadership and integrity. I extend my heartfelt gratitude to the President, Office Bearers, Board of Directors,

Committees, Members and staff for their unwavering support and commitment.

As we look ahead, we remain anchored in our faith in Christ, inspired by the YMCA's global mission and
committed to transforming lives with dignity and compassion. Together, let us continue to be a beacon of hope
and a catalyst for positive change in our communities. With God's guidance, I am confident that the New Delhi

YMCA will keep growing in strength and relevance, making a lasting difference in the lives of people we serve.
God Bless the New Delhi YMCA.
With warm regards and blessings,

Sd/-

Rajeev Singh
General Secretary & CEO
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CORPORATE

Board Members & Secretaries Retreat

The Board Members & Secretaries Retreat was organised at the Tarangi Resort, Dhikuli, Jim Corbett, Ram
Nagar, Uttarakhand from 17th to 20th October 2024 with the focal emphasis on deliberations regarding the
Centenary Programmes, the Social Media & Digital Marketing undertaking and the review and analysis of the
regular programmes of the New Delhi YMCA.

The First day commenced with an Inaugural Session led by Mr. Vineet Masih. The Opening Prayer was offered
by Rev. Vasant Kumar Reuben, followed by the Scripture readings by Mr. Gladwin Lal. Mr. Rajeev Singh,
General Secretary & CEO welcomed the gathering and Mr. J A Benjamin, President delivered the Keynote
Address. A Vote of Thanks was proposed by Mr. Hemant Agarwal, which concluded the session.

The Second day commenced with a Morning Devotion led by Rev. Vasant Kumar Reuben, followed by the
Presentation on Centenary Celebrations by Mr. Hemant Agarwal, Mr. Vineet Masih, Mr. Feroze Khan and Mr.
Harshul Singh. This session was moderated by Mr. Peter Prem. The session included with a Presentation on
Social Media Campaign for the Centenary Celebrations by Mr. Noel Phillips, Mr. Gladwin Lal, Mr. Ashish
Clifton and Mr. Sagar Paul and was moderated by Mr. Girish Varghese.

The Third day started with the Devotion Service led by Mr. Vijay Russell and followed by the Discussion
Session on the Review of Programmes and Events implemented at the New Delhi YMCA. This session was
moderated by Mr. Jovial Vaghela and assisted by Mr. Noel Phillips.

The Concluding Session was led by Mr. J A Benjamin and assisted by Mr. Rajeev Singh. This session included
the summarization of reports and key takeaways from the presentations and recommendations of the previous
sessions was presented by Mr. Feroze Khan for the Centenary Programmes and by Mr. Ashish Clifton for the
Social Media Campaign. The vote of thanks was proposed by Mr. Noel Phillips, followed by the Prayer &
Benediction by Rev. Vasant Kumar Reuben.

The Board Members & Secretaries Retreat was an amalgamation of knowledge sharing sessions, deliberations
& analysis, brainstorming & recommendations, formal & informal peer relationship building, future planning
& strategic thought provocations, reviews & revisions, and an overall sense of holistic development of the New
Delhi YMCA.
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New Delhi YMCA Staff Christmas Lunch
The New Delhi YMCA organised the Christmas Programme and Fellowship Lunch for all members of its

Staff on 16th December 2024 at the Parking Arena, Tourist Hostel, New Delhi YMCA.

The Programme started at 11.30 a.m. with a Scripture Reading by Ms. Vandana Masih from HPDP. Ms. Mahima
Thomas from YPS Nizamuddin led the gathering in the Opening Prayer. A moment of silence was observed for
all the departed souls, who went to their heavenly abode during the Calendar year of 2024. A Prayer was also
offered by Ms. Sarita Thomas of HPDP for peace of the departed souls.

This time New Delhi YMCA organized the programme in a new manner, as all the Staff were encouraged to
participate in the Christmas Programme. The Staff were very enthusiastic regarding this and participated in big
numbers.

Mr. Harshul Singh, Assistant Secretary and Mr. Sarthak Tunious, Trainee Secretary presented the programme.
Carol Singing was presented by the SHD team along with a Dance number with different attires of different
regions of our country. Staff from RCDC Hodal also presented a Carol and a Dance Number. Staff from YMCA
Public School Nizamuddin participated in big numbers, as they presented Carols, Dances and a special
presentation by the male teachers of the School. Two special songs were presented by Mr. Rajinald Vijay Milton.

Mr. Rajeev Singh, the General Secretary & CEO of New Delhi YMCA extended Season’s Greetings and
thanked the Staff of New Delhi YMCA for putting up great effort to bring laurels to the organisation. He also
announced the good news of releasing the Salary of December 2024 on the same day. All the Secretaries
introduced their respective departments and Staffteam.

Two Lucky Draw Games were organised for the Staft. First, Weighing the Cake and the second one was Pricing
the Hamper. All the staff enjoyed guessing the correct weight and price. However, both the Lucky Draws went in
favour of the YMCA Public School, Nizamuddin.

The Programme concluded with a sumptuous lunch served for all the Staff of New Delhi YMCA. Christmas
Cakes were distributed among the Staff as a token of sharing the joy of Christmas.
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New Delhi YMCA Choir Concert and Members Fellowship Lunch

The New Delhi YMCA Choir Concert programme was held on15th December 2024 at the New Delhi YMCA
Tourist Hostel, Parking Arena, Jai Singh Road, New Delhi which was followed by New Delhi YMCA Members
Fellowship Lunch.

The programme commenced with a word of prayer offered by Mr. Vijay Russell; member, Board of Director.
Mr. Rajeev Singh, General Secretary & CEO, extended a warm welcome to all present.

Adding to the festive cheer, Mr. Joseph Anil Benjamin, President of New Delhi YMCA, shared his Christmas
Greetings, ushering in the spirit of joy and celebration.

Mr. Harshul Singh, Assistant Secretary and Mr. Sarthak Tunious, Trainee Secretary eloquently presented the
programme and provided a succinct introduction to the carols performed by the New Delhi YMCA Choir.

The New Delhi YMCA Choir presented 17 delightful Christmas Carols that captivated the audience. Highlights
ofthe program included the festive appearance of Santa Claus during the renditions of ‘Jingle Bells’ and ‘Rudolf
the Red Nose’ bringing joy to the children.

The Choir Director Mr. Rajinald Vijay Milton was honoured with a bouquet and all the Choir Members were
also presented flower buds by Mr. Joseph Anil Benjamin, President of New Delhi YMCA.

The Vote of Thanks was delivered by Mr. Gladwin Lal, Assistant General Secretary.

|II'L ‘1|
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DEPARTMENT OF CHRISTIAN EMPHASIS

Prayer Breakfast Fellowships

S.No Date Name of Speaker Praise & Worship Led by

01 | 13.04.2024 | Rev. Jolly Samson Raj New Delhi YMCA Choir

02 | 11.05.2024 | Mr. Anand David Mr. Nelson and Team

03 | 08.06.2024 | Mr. Ashish Samuel Mr. Nelson and Team

04 | 13.07.2024 | Rev. Cliford J Horter Bro. Gareth, Christine & Abraham

05 | 10.08.2024 | Rev. Varun Savio Alfred Pastor Abraham, Bro. David & Team

06 | 14.09.2024 | Rt. Rev. (Dr.) Paul Swarup Sl e S S el
(Butler Road)

07 | 05.10.2024 | Rev. Harshit Jolly Mr. Nitin John & Team

08 | 09.11.2024 | Major General Rajiv Edwards VSM (Retired) | Rev. (Dr.) Ashish Masih & Team

09 | 14.12.2024 | Mr. Anand Pillai Bro. Abraham

10 18.01.2025 | Dr. Munish Tamang (An Evening of Prayer Fellowship) | Yeshu ke Geet Ministry

11 | 08.02.2025 | Rev. Sunil Thomas Mr. Akash Mathews & Team

12 | 08.03.2025 | Evangelist Rajkumar Ramchandran Ibteda Band
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XXX Ecumenical Children’s Conference

The Department of Christian Emphasis organized the XXX Ecumenical Children’s Conference (ECC) at the
YMCA Public School, Nizamuddin East. The Theme for this year’s ECC was “Jesus Christand I””.

A total of 174 students participated in the week long programme. Each day started with morning praise and
worship followed by study sessions. A dedicated team of 10 teachers and 34 volunteers conducted the
programme daily, teaching classes, leading the praise and worship sessions and maintaining general discipline.

The programme continued from 8:30 am to 12:30 pm everyday and children from all denominations
participated in the five day programme.

Mr. Noel Phillips, Officiating General Secretary, NDY was present for the closing ceremony held on Saturday,
07th June 2024, he emphasized the need of programmes such as ECC where Biblical value are taught to the
children. The children presented a beautiful programme with each class presenting songs/skits to highlight what
they learnt during the five day programme.

Mr. Noel Phillips, Officiating General Secretary and Mr. Hemant Agarwal, Assistant General Secretary
presented flower buds and certificates to the teachers and volunteers and appreciated their efforts in organizing
such a wonderful programme.

Vote of Thanks was proposed by Mr. Gladwin Lal, Assistant General Secretary. He thanked all teachers,
volunteers and parents for their support and efforts.

The Ecumenical Children’s Conference was a successful event that helped the children to have a wonderful

learning experience from the Holy Scriptures.
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Gospel Singing Competition

The New Delhi YMCA, Department of Christian Emphasis organized the Inter School Gospel Singing
Competition for Schools on 29th October 2024 in the Heinz Auditorium, New Delhi YMCA, Tourist Hostel.
The programme commenced with a word of Prayer offered by Mr. Gladwin Lal, Assistant General Secretary.
Mr. Noel Phillips, Associate General Secretary welcomed everyone present. Rev. Vasant Kumar Reuben,
Chairman, DOCE gave his greetings to everyone.

Actotal of 19 Schools participated with more than 350 students were present for the event.
The competition was organized in three categories:

1. Solo - Male
2. Solo - Female
3. Group Singing

The competition was judged by Mr. Melvin Diniz, Mr. John Varghese and Mr. Manoranjan Minz.

Mr. Rajeev Singh, General Secretary & CEO shared his greetings.

Rev. Vasant Kumar Reuben, Chairman, Christian Emphasis, Mr. Vijay Russell, Mr. Sumit Gupta, Board
Member, Mr. James Massey, Dr. Saju Varghese, Members, New Delhi YMCA and Mr. Hemant Agarwal,
Assistant General Secretary were presents for the programme.

The Vote of thanks was proposed by Mr. Gladwin Lal, Assistant General Secretary.

The Closing Prayer was offered by Mr. Vijay Russell and the Lord’s Prayer & Benediction was pronounced by
Rev. Vasant Kumar Reuben.

The participating Schools were:- The results of the competition are as follows:
1. Convent of Jesus and Mary School

2. YMCA Public School

3. St. Thomas Girl's Sr. Sec. School, Mandir Marg S.OIO = Female:_ - -

4. Mount Carmel School, Anand Niketan First Alisha Nair Somerville School, Vasundhara Enclave
5. Mother Mary's School, Mayur Vihar - 1 Second Dana Wilson St. Crispin’s Sr. Sec. School, Gurugram
Sufialthiodemyl{WemmgishifihlkcesadiNagay Third Susana Mount Carmel School, Anand Niketan

7. The Delhi United Christian Sr. Sec. School
8. St. Crispin's Sr. Sec. School, Gurugram

9. Mount Carmel School, Dwarka Solo - Male:

DL Qs [ i) Lo ) First Mihir Joshi Somerville School, Vasundhara Enclave
11. Faith Academy (Afternoon Shift), Prasad Nagar Second Dilli Moses St. Columba’s School

12. Mount St. Mary's School, Delhi Cantt. - z -

13. St. Paul's Diocesan School, Jangpura Third Tayo Mount Carmel School, Anand Niketan
14. St. Margaret School, Derawal Nagar

15, Father Agnel School, Gr. Noida Group song

U T el L T VAL ) First Somerville School, Vasundhara Enclave

17. Father Agnel School, Gautam Nagar - -
18. St. Paul's School, Hauz Khas Second Faith Academy (Afternoon Shift)

19. St. Columbas’ School, Ashok Place Third Mother Mary’s School, Mayur Vihar - 1
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YWCA/YMCA World Week of Prayer and World Fellowship
YWCA/YMCA World Week of Prayer was observed from 10th to 16th November 2024.

The Inaugural worship was organized on Sunday, 10th November 2024 at 8.30 am at Centenary Methodist
Church, Lodhi Road. The message was shared by Rev. Varinder Kumar, Presbyter Incharge. The theme of the
day was ‘Moving with Faith through the Storm”’.

On Monday, 11th November 2024 at 10.00 am the meeting was organized at the Heinz Auditorium, New Delhi
YMCA Tourist Hostel, Jai Singh Road. The message was shared by Pastor Emmanuel Singh, New Testament
Church Mission. The theme of the day was ‘Moving with Faith through the Drought’.

On Tuesday, 12th November 2024 at 10.30 am the meeting was held at Y WCA of India. The message was shared
by Fr. Abin P Jacob, Malankara Orthodox Church. The theme of the day was‘Moving with Faith through the
Valley’.

On Wednesday, 13th November 2024 at 11.00 am the meeting was organized at New Delhi YMCA, GNPC,
Greater Noida, UP. The message was shared by Rev. Osmond David, Director, MDIS. The theme of the day was
‘Moving with Faith through the Field’.

On Thursday, 14th November 2024 at 4.00 pm the meeting was organized at Y WCA of Delhi. The message was
shared by Ms. Tehmina Arora, Founding Trustee ADF India & Director of Advocacy, Asia & ADF International.
The theme of the day was ‘Moving with Faith through the Fire’.

On Friday, 15th November 2024 at 6.30 pm the meeting was organized at YMCA Multi-Sports Complex,
Faridabad. The message was shared by Rev. Arun Kumar, Associate Pastor, Baptist Church, Old Faridabad. The
theme of the day was ‘Moving with Faith through the World’.

The concluding and collective prayer worship was organized at the National Council of YMCA’s of India on
Saturday, 16th November 2024 at 12.00 noon. The message was shared by Rev. Fr. Dr. Kannanchira, CMI,
Director of Chavara Cultural Centre. The program concluded with a thanksgiving fellowship, followed by lunch
atthe National Council of YMCA'’s of India.
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Festival of Choirs

The Festival of Choirs was organized by the Department of Christian Emphasis on13th December 2024 at the
Tourist Hostel, Parking Arena, Jai Singh Road, New Delhi.

The Programme commenced with a word of Prayer offered by Rev. Vasant Kumar Reuben, Chairman, Christian
Emphasis Committee. Mr. Rajeev Singh, General Secretary & CEO extended a warm welcome to the audience
and shared the Christmas greetings.

The event featured delightful performances by the following choirs:

St. Xavier’s Sr. Sec. School Choir - Director, Mr. Subin Joy

YMCA Public School Choir - Director, Mr. Abhishek Bhardwaj
Green Park Free Church Choir - Director, Mr. Aman Samuel

New Delhi YMCA Choir - Director, Mr. Rajinald Vijay Milton
The Frank Anthony Public School Choir - Director, Ms. Clementina Lal
United Church Choir, Vasant Kunj - Director, Ms. Nirmal Paliwal
Christ Methodist Church Choir - Director, Mr. Rajinald Vijay Milton
Centenary Methodist Church (Hindi) Choir - Director, Mr. Manoranjan Minz

St. John’s the Evangelist Church - Director, Mr. Sushil James

St. Stephen’s Hospital Choir - Director, Dr. Sudhir Joseph

The Choir showcased their best renditions of Christmas carols, creating a festive atmosphere filled with joy and
active participation. Highlighting the evening were the soulful renditions by the New Delhi YMCA Choir, who
captivated hearts by presenting two carols, “Soon a Tiny Child” and “Call the Baby Jesus” adding a special
touch to the evening.

The Choir Directors were acknowledged and honoured with bouquets and mementoes. The vote of thanks was
proposed by Mr. Gladwin Lal, Assistant General Secretary.

The Programme was a resounding success, with over 550 people enjoying the enchanting Christmas carols and

fostering a spirit of celebration and community.
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XIX Inter School Bible Quiz Competition

Department of Christian Emphasis organized the XIX - Inter School Bible Quiz Competition on 06th November
2024 in the Heinz Auditorium, YMCA Tourist Hostel.

The programme commenced with a the word of Prayer offered by Mr. Gladwin Lal, Assistant General
Secretary. Rev. Vasant Kumar Reuben, Chairman, Department of Christian Emphasis welcomed everyone
present and gave his greeting to all the students. Rev. Charles Golla the Quiz Master was introduced by Mr.
Gladwin Lal and thereafter the proceedings were handed over to the Quiz Master.

There were 14 entries from different schools, and each team had 3 participants. The Quiz was from the Book of
Joshua — Old Testament and from the Holy Gospel of St. Luke — New Testament. The program was conducted as
per the following:

Round 1 - Direct Questions

Round 2 - Multiple Choice Questions
Round 3 - Who said to whom?
Round4-WhoamI?

Round 5 - True or False

Round 6 - Memory Verses

Round 7 - Rapid Fire

The First prize was won by the Mount Carmel School, Dwarka. The Second prize was won by Mater Dei School,
Tilak Lane and the 3rd prize was won by Faith Academy, Prasad Nagar.

The winning teams were given Trophies and all the participants were given Certificate of Participation. The
Vote of Thanks was proposed by Mr. Gladwin Lal, Assistant General Secretary.
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Children’s Christmas Tree Party

The Department of Christian Emphasis organized the Children’s Christmas Tree Party on 15th December 2024
atthe New Delhi YMCA Tourist Hostel, Front Lawn from 3:00 pm onwards.

Rev. Vasant Kumar Reuben, Chairman, Christian Emphasis Committee welcomed everyone present.

All the children participated in various Games organized for them.

» Simplerace : Age Group 6 - 8 years

» Simplerace :Age Group 9 - 12 years
« Simplerace :3-Leggedrace

* Lemon and Spoonrace : For Parents

» Needleand Threadrace  :For Couples

About 60 children participated in the Christmas Tree Party. The arrival of Santa Claus made the children dance
with enjoyment as he was carrying lots of Toffees and Chocolates for the children who had been waiting for him
for along time. Gifts were presented to the children by Santa Claus.

The Children enjoyed the Games organized for them and also the gifts they received from the Santa Claus.

The Vote of thanks was proposed by Mr. Gladwin Lal, Assistant General Secretary.
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DEPARTMENT OF SOCIAL AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT (SHD)

Summer Programme

The five Community Development Centers at Kalyanpuri, Karpoori Thakur, Savda Ghevra, Sunlight Colony
and Daya Basti jointly launched a Summer Programme from 20th May to 19th June 2024. The primary objective
of the programme was to constructively engage children and youth during their summer vacation by involving
them in creative and skill-enhancing activities. This initiative provided a platform for young participants to
explore and develop their talents while remaining connected to a positive community environment. A wide
range of activities were conducted, including Dance, Art & Craft, Sketching, Self-Grooming, Advanced
Makeup and Mehandi. These activities allowed children and youth to express their creativity and learn new
skills. These activities not only kept them productively occupied but also helped to build confidence and self-
esteem. Total of 545 children and youth from all five CDCs enrolled in the programme, reflecting its wide reach
and success. The programme was appreciated by the community as it offered a valuable blend of fun and
learning, contributing to the holistic development of the participants.
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Summer Programme Closing
Function

The Closing Function of SHD Summer
Programme was held at Heinz Auditorium
YMCA Jai Singh Road on 20th June 2024.
The Programme was attended by Mr. Francis
Andrade, Chairman, SHD, Mr. Aseem Raj
Zinus, Vice President, Rev. Vasant Kumar
Reuben, Member of the Board, Mr. Aloke
Michyari, Member of the Board, Dr. Saju
Varghese, Mr. James Massey, SHD
Committee Members, Mr. Noel Phillips, Officiating General Secretary, Mr. Hemant Agarwal, Assistant General
Secretary, Mr. Ashish Clifton, Secretary and Ms. Monica Singh, Programme Officer SHD. The Children of
CDC performed Dances, Fashion Show which exhibited their talents learnt during one month Summer
Programme. There was an Exhibition which displayed various Handicraft [tems made out of waste materials.
Children learnt skills to make Best out of Waste. This programme concluded by distribution of Certificates to the
Participants and Instructors of the Summer Programme. Total 300 Children and Staff participated in the
Programme.

Felicitation of SHD Achievers in Board Examination

The Department of Social and Human
Development organised a programme
on 03rd August 2024 to felicitate the
. SHD Achievers in Board Examination,
who have passed their Class X and XII
Board Examination after receiving
Coaching classes at different
Community Development Centers. The
Chief Guest was Ms. Litty Jose Kutty,
CGM (E&T) Corporate Infocom
Services, ONGC and the Guest of
Honour was Ms. Mercy Oommen, Sam

......

Ninan Oommen Excellence Award
© Administrator. The programme was
also graced by the presence of Mr.
Francis Andrade, Chairman SHD, Mr.
Peter Prem, Member of the Board, Mr.
Alok Michyari, Member of the Board,
Dr. Saju Varghese, Mr. James Massey,
Mr. Albert Gabriel, SHD Committee
Members, Daughters of Late Sam Ninan Oommen, Mary & Rebecca and other Rotarians.

SHD department is conducting 19 Coaching Classes in all 5 CDCs. 99 students (49 students of Class X and 50
students of XII) out of 138 students passed in the first division out of which 21 students secured 80% and above.
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The highest marks were secured by Ms. Anjum with 89.29% in Class XII from CDC Savda Ghevra and Ms.
Sunita Kumari who secured 96.20% in Class X from CDC Kalyanpuri.

Distribution of Sam Ninan Oommen Excellence Award

This award is given in the memory of the Former Member of New Delhi YMCA. Late Sam Ninan Oommen. He
had a very close and long-standing association with the YMCA. The Sam Ninan Oommen Excellence Award,
also known as “SNOE” Award consisting of an amount of ¥ 25,000/- annually, is a contribution for the lesser
privileged children of Department of Social and Human Development New Delhi YMCA. This cash amount is
paid by Mrs. Mercy Oommen wife of Late Sam Ninan Oommen. This award was distributed equally among 10
needy students of the Community Development Centres on 03“ August 2024.

The recipient of the award this year were Kumkum, Varsha (CDC Kalyanpuri), Sana, Akash (CDC Sunlight
Colony), Aman Kumar Sahu, Rukshana (CDC Daya Basti), Satyam, Pankaj (CDC Karpoori Thakur) and
Samiya Parveen, Shivani (CDC Savda Ghevra). Mrs. Oommen announced that even after her, this amount will

continue to be sponsored by her daughters, Mary Oommen, Rebecca Oommen and Elizabeth Oommen George.
The New Delhi YMCA expresses its heartfelt gratitude and thanks for their noble gesture in supporting the
underprivileged students.

The New Delhi YMCA, Department of i
Social and Human Development, celebrated %
the 78" Independence Day with great fervour /=
and patriotic spirit across its five Community §
Development Centers—Sunlight Colony, |
Kalyanpuri, Karpoori Thakur, Daya Basti
and Savda Ghevra-on 13th and 14th August -
2024. The celebrations commenced on 13th -
August 2024 at CDC Sunlight Colony with - R, /9
hoisting of the National Flag by SHD ‘_ '

Chairman Mr. Francis Andrade, followed by

vibrant cultural performances by the children. The programme was also attended by Mr. James Massey, Vice
Chairman SHD. Later, on the same day, similar ceremonies were held at CDC Kalyanpuri and CDC Karpoori
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Thakur, where the Tricolour was hoisted by Mr. Francis Andrade along with the local MLA, Mr. Kuldeep
Kumar, Councillor Mr. Bunty Gautam, and other SHD Committee Members. The events were marked by
colourful cultural presentations on patriotic songs and dances performed by the children and youth. Dignitaries
including Mr. Albert Gabriel, Dr. Subash Masters, Mr. Benjamin Paul, Mr. Sahil Kumar, Mr. Prakash Manwar,
Mr. Hemant Agarwal and Ms. Monica Singh attended the events along with local leaders and representatives

from the Shri Niwas Puri Police Station.

On 14th August 2024, the celebrations continued at CDC Daya Basti, where the National Flag was hoisted by
SHD Chairman Mr. Francis Andrade and MLA Mr. Somdutt Sharma in the presence of SHD Committee
Members, staff and students. The students of CDC Daya Basti showcased an engaging cultural programme,
which concluded with the distribution of sweets. On the same day, CDC Savda Ghevra also held its
Independence Day celebration, with the Tricolour being hoisted by Mr. Francis Andrade. The children and
youth delivered impressive performances and a heartfelt speech was delivered by Mr. Anoop Haldar, marking
the essence of the occasion. The successful conduct of the programme across all centres reflected the collective

effort and dedication of the SHD leadership, staff and community, reinforcing the spirit of unity, freedom and

patriotism.
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Teachers' Day Programme

The Department of Social and Human Development
organised a programme on the occasion of Teachers’
Day on 05th September 2024 at Heinz Auditorium
with all the Visiting Faculties of all 5 CDCs. The
Cultural programme was presented by the students
offering respect to the teachers on the occasion of
Teachers' Day.

The Programme started with a word of prayer and inaugural Vandana by the students of CDC Kalyanpuri.
Malyarpan was done by all the guests and dignitaries on the portrait of Late Dr. Sarvepalli Radha Krishnan, who
was known as the Model Teacher of all Time

The Chief Guest for the day was Prof. Pamela Singala, Chairperson, Satyawati College University of Delhi. The
programme was also graced by the presence of Mr. Joseph Anil Benjamin, President New Delhi YMCA, Mr.
Francis Andrade, Chairman SHD, Mr. James Massey, Vice Chairman SHD, Mr. Rajeev Singh, General
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Secretary & CEO and Members of
SHD Committee, Dr. Subash Masters, W
Mr. Prakash Manwar, Dr. Saju g
Varghese, Mr. Alex Francis Fernandes. g
Mr. Hemant Agarwal, Assistant
General Secretary SHD and Ms.
Monica Singh, Programme Officer
SHD.

The Visiting Faculties from all five
Community Development Centres
were felicitated and presented with
gifts by the Guest and Dignitaries present on the occasion. 15 Visiting Faculties, three from each CDC were
awarded with the Outstanding Performers award, keeping in view the hard and sincere work put in by them
throughout the year at their respective Centres. The Visiting Faculties who were given the Outstanding
Performer Award were Ms. Pooja Jaiswal, Ms. Reena Sharma and Ms. Saroj of CDC Sunlight Colony, Ms. Annu
Chand, Ms. Rekha and Ms. Pooja of CDC Daya Basti, Ms. Madhu Yadav, Ms. Tara and Ms. Anjana of CDC
Kalyanpuri, Ms. Kanchan, Mr. Salman and Ms. Lakshyta from CDC Savda Ghevra, Ms. Varsha Verma, Ms.
Priya Sharma and Ms. Indira Saini of CDC Karpoori Thakur.

Core Group Meeting - Networking with Govt. and Non- Govt. Agencies
The Department of Social and Human Development Family Counselling Centre organised a Core Group
Meeting on 25" September 2024 with representatives of 28 NGOs and Government Agencies. The purpose of
this meeting was to network,
_ . ~ enhance and strengthen the
v ik e | 5 .I'*': .: .~ rapport with NGOs and
A7 MEBEIRE i ' - Government Agencies. The
programme meant to fulfill the
objective of Community
Development and provide
supportive services to each
- other. There were 50 participants
- for the programme.

The Programme started with a
welcome address and followed
T 3 : by a self-introduction of all the
\ LB ) ; representatives from the NGOs

.

and Governmental Agencies.
The programme was also attended by Mr. Hemant Agarwal, Assistant General Secretary and Ms. Monica
Singh, Programme Officer, SHD.

27
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Donation of Cloth material by Rotary Club of Delhi, South Extension

The Department of Social and Human Development
joined hands with the Rotary Club of Delhi, South
Extension at YMCA Community Development Centre
Karpoori Thakur. Earlier in April 2018 the Rotary Club
of Delhi South Ex. donated 20 sewing machines to run
_ Skill Development Programme for the marginalised
girls and women with the objective to empower them
with skills which would enable them to become self-
dependent economically and socially. On 09" August
2024, Members of Rotary donated 100 metres of cloth
material for this programme Ms. Mercy Oommen and
her team interacted with the girls and women at the
Centre. The programme was graced by the presence of
Mr. Hemant Agarwal, Assistant General Secretary and Ms. Monica Singh, Programme Officer Department of
SHD.

Donation of Food packets and Slippers by Rotary Club of Delhi, South Extension.

The Rotary Club of Delhi, South Extension donated -
Slippers and Food packets to the people at the Karpoori
Thakur CDC. 250 beneficiaries were present from the local

and adjacent ALC areas. The programme was conducted on
23rd September 2024 by Ms. Mercy Oommen and her team.
The programme was graced by the presence of the President
and the team of Rotary Club of Delhi, South Extension Also £
present were Mr. Hemant Agarwal, Assistant General
Secretary and Ms. Monica Singh, Programme Officer
Department of SHD.

Diwali Products Exhibition

Department of SHD organised Diwali Products Exhibition at
Jai Singh Road from 23rd to 26th October 2024. Products
were displayed which included designer Diyas and Candles
y prepared by the marginalised girls and women of the
community. The products were a part of the Economic

Empowerment and Skill Enhancement Programme.

. NEW DELHI YMC/A
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Children's Day Programme

The Department of Social and Human Development celebrated Children's Day on 14th November 2024, at all
five Community Development Centres with students involved in regular activities. The event featured a variety
ofactivities such as drawing, singing, dancing, fancy dress, poetry and games. The aim of the programme was to
foster a sense of belonging and promote love, care and support among children, as well as to celebrate the joy,
innocence and happiness of childhood. The day also served as a tribute to the first Prime Minister of India Pandit
Jawaharlal Nehru's deep affection for children. Total 3,000 children participated in the festivities across all

Community Development Centres.

Educational Exposure Visit for Youth to New Delhi YMCA Campsite, Sattal

The Department of Social and Human Development organised an Educational Exposure Visit to the New Delhi
YMCA Campsite at Sattal for youth from all five CDCs, held from 11th to 14th November 2024. The purpose of
this visit was to provide an opportunity for adventure, explore leadership qualities among the youth, showcase
their talents and encourage learning from one another. During the four-day camp, various activities were
organised to enhance the learning experience of the participants. These included a morning assembly, devotion
sessions and games. Additionally, a range of adventure activities were offered, such as trekking, river crossing,
kayaking, boat rides and sightseeing in Nainital. The Chairman and several members of the SHD Committee
accompanied the youth on this trip.
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Notable attendees included Mr. Francis Andrade, Chairman, SHD, Rev. Vasant Kumar Reuben, Board Member,
Mr. James Massey, Vice Chairman, Dr. Saju Varghese, Mr. Benjamin Paul, Mr. Dennis Singh and
Mr. Sahil Kumar. Mr. Hemant Agarwal, Assistant General Secretary and Ms. Monica Singh, Programme Officer
led the SHD staff during the exposure visit. The program concluded with a campfire, during which awards were
presented for various achievements:

Best Group: Sunshine (Group D)
Best Camper Girl: Ms. Ritu from Sunshine (Group D)
Best Camper Boy: Mr. Sumit from Commando (Group A)

Total 110 youth and 25 staff members participated in the Educational Exposure Visit. All participants benefited
from new learning experiences and thoroughly enjoyed the adventure activities. The SHD Department extends
its gratitude to the YMCA Campsite Sattal team for their support, as excellent hospitality contributed to the
success of the Educational Exposure Visit.

Christmas Day Celebration

On 19th December 2024, the Department of Social and Human Development celebrated the joy of Christmas
with children from all five Community Development Centres at New Delhi YMCA. The children presented a
variety of performances, including Carol singing, dance and a Nativity Play. Altogether, 650 children and 115
Staff from all Community Development Centres attended the event. Rev. Vasant Kumar Reuben, Board
Member of NDY delivered a thought-provoking Christmas Message.
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Mr. Francis Andrade, Chairman, SHD sent his Christmas greetings to the children, which was read by Mr. James
Massey, Vice Chairman, SHD. The program was honoured by the presence of several dignitaries, including Mr.
Vijay Russell, Mr. Oliver Joshua, Board Members, Dr. Subash Masters, Mr. Prakash Manwar, Dr. Saju
Varghese, Mr. Albert Gabriel, Mr. Denis Singh and Mr. Alex Fernandes, Committee Members of the SHD. Mr.
Noel Phillips, Associate General Secretary welcomed both the dignitaries and the children in his opening
address. The entire SHD team received appreciation for their tremendous efforts in successfully organising the
Christmas event. The program concluded with the distribution of Christmas gifts to the children from all CDCs.

Mr. Hemant Agarwal, Assistant General Secretary proposed the Vote of Thanks, expressing gratitude to all the
dignitaries, children and the entire SHD team, led by Ms. Monica Singh, Programme Officer for their hard work

in organising such a meaningful event.

Distribution of Christmas Gifts at Community Development Centres (CDC)

Mr. Francis Andrade, Chairman SHD Committee, Rev. Vasant Kumar Reuben, Board Member, Mr. Hemant
Agarwal, Assistant General Secretary and Ms. Monica Singh Programme Officer, SHD visited CDC Karpoori
Thakur, CDC Savda Ghevraand CDC Kalyanpuri on 09th & 10th January 2025 respectively.

The purpose of the visit was to monitor and evaluate the ongoing activities and programs at the centers, which
aim to empower and support the staff. During the visit, the team toured the CDCs, observed various programs in
action and interacted with the staff and students involved in the Center's regular activities.

Mr. Francis Andrade, Chairman SHD and Rev. Vasant Kumar Reuben also distributed gifts to the students of
different activities at the CDC:s.
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XVIII Yuv Utsav and NGO Mela

The Department of Social and Human Development of New Delhi YMCA organised the X VIII Yuv Utsav and
NGO Mela with the theme "““Transforming our World through Empowering Youth” on 17th January 2025 at
New Delhi YMCA, Jai Singh Road.

The XVIII Yuv Utsav and NGO Mela was inaugurated by Guest of Honour Mr. Pratyush Das, Director of Magic
Bus India Foundation. The program was also graced by the presence of Mr. Francis Andrade, Chairman of SHD,
Mr. James Massey, Vice Chairman SHD, Dr. Saju Varghese, Mr. Benjamin Paul Members of SHD Committee,
Mr. Rajeev Singh, General Secretary & CEO, Mr. Noel Philips, Associate General Secretary and
Mr. Hemant Agarwal, Assistant General Secretary.

Approximately 1000 children and youth representing 32 NGOs and five Community Development Centres
came together for this Annual Mega event. There were stalls put up by NGOs to display and sell a wide range of
products manufactured by women and youth as part of their economic empowerment and skill enhancement
program. This NGO Mela also exhibited the sharing of information, resources and exhibition on the theme
“Transforming our World through Empowering Youth”. The children of the NGOs participated in various
events like Folk Dance (Group), Poster Making, Rangoli Making, Nukkad Natak, Free Style Dance, Fancy
Dress, Mehandi Competition, Debate Competition, Human Canvas, Creative Writing, Pot Painting, Best out of
Waste. Sports Events like Sack Race, Lemon Spoon Race & Three-Legged Race were also organized during the
Mela. The various events were adjudicated by judges, who were professionals in their respective fields. The
winner's Trophy went to Amba Foundation.
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Republic Day Programme

The New Delhi YMCA, |
Department of Social and Human
Development, commemorated the
76th Republic Day with a three -
day celebration from 23rd to 25th
January 2025 across its five
Community Development Centres
- Savda Ghevra, Daya Basti,
Karpoori Thakur, Sunlight Colony
and Kalyanpuri. The event engaged
over 1300 students, staff and @
community members through a
series of vibrant programmes,
including the unfurling of the

National Flag, cultural

performances and patriotic presentations by children and youth. The celebrations commenced at Savda Ghevra
on 23" January 2025, where Mr. Francis Andrade, Chairman SHD unfurled the Tricolour and addressed the
gathering. Dignitaries such as Mr. James Massey, Mr. Benjamin Paul, Dr. Saju Varghese and Mr. Hemant
Agarwal also marked their presence. On 24" January 2025, the programme continued at CDC Daya Basti and
Karpoori Thakur, with similar enthusiasm and participation. The final day, 25" January 2025, saw celebrations
at CDC Sunlight Colony and Kalyanpuri with the presence of several dignitaries including Mr. Kuldeep Kumar
(MLA), Mr. Bunty Gautam (Councillor) and other SHD Committee Members. Children from all centres
showcased patriotic dances, songs, skits and speeches, making the event a grand success. Sweets were
distributed among children and guests, enhancing the festive spirit. The seamless execution of the event was
made possible by the dedicated efforts of community organisers, counsellors, field supervisors, instructors,
administrative staff and visiting faculty reflecting the collective spirit and commitment of the SHD team
towards community engagement and national pride.
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Participation in Sports and Cultural Meet at Jamia Millia Islamia University, New Delhi.

CDC Karpoori Thakur participated in the Inter -
agency Sports & Cultural Meet Competition
onl6th February 2025 at Jamia Millia Islamia
University, New Delhi. The competition was
divided into two main segments: Sports and
Cultural Events. The Sports Segment included
Obstacle Race, Sack Race and the Cultural
Segment featured Group Dance, Group Song,
Skits and Nukkad Natak.

These activities were for both Boys and Girls
separately. Nine girls and ten boys
participated in these events. CDC Karpoori
Thakur team won the overall trophy in Boy's
Category by showcasing their skills. The
CDC staff, Ms. Savita and Ms. Yogita
accompanied the group for participation in
the programme. Mr. Abdul Ghani and Mr.
Asim Bora, interns from Jamia Millia
Islamia University, New Delhi provided
support to the team from CDC Karpoori
Thakur throughout the event.

 New Delhi YMCA actively participated
in the World Leprosy Day Celebration on
S ey 30th January 2025, organised by The
- Leprosy Mission Hospital (TLM),

%% Shahdara. A special fete was organised

&3 on this occasion to raise awareness and
support for Leprosy. As part of the event,
CDC Savda & CDC Sunlight Colony put
up stalls showcasing a variety of
handmade handicraft items like Paper
Bags, Table Mats, Tea Coasters,
Greeting Cards, Banarasi Bags, Stoles and Mobile Pouch. All these products were of much appreciation by State
Leprosy Officer and attendees. The event focussed on raising awareness under the theme "Unite Act Eliminate."
New Delhi YMCA, Department of Social and Human Development was warmly felicitated by the TLM,
Shahdara Hospital. Students from CDC Sunlight Colony showcased their talent with a lively patriotic dance
performance and took part in various competitions like Rangoli, Slogan Writing and Poster Making. Their
creativity and dedication were recognised as they secured second place in the Rangoli Competition.
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The visit was a successful exchange and a | O q
meaningful way for the Department of Social & i / _

Human Development, CDC Savda Ghevra &
CDC Sunlight Colony to engage with the TLM,
Shahdara Hospital while supporting the cause of
Leprosy awareness. The program concluded with
a Community Awareness Rally, where hospital
staff, other NGO representatives, students and
local community members marched together to f
spread awareness about leprosy and its
eradication.

Core Group Meeting with Community Representatives

8 ___;.Gn-ﬂ," @7 _ The Family Counselling Centre (FCC), CDC Sunlight
’ g 'hl.'ﬂ};gj.-'!.ﬂr S 3
b

Colony, organised a Core Group Meeting with

>! Community Representatives on 15th February 2025. The
objective of the meeting was to discuss the role and
importance of the FCC in handling family disputes,
domestic violence and community-related issues, as well
as to strengthen networking with community
representatives for the overall development of the
community. The meeting was conducted by Ms. Anjali
- Choudhary, Counsellor at the Family Counselling Centre
(FCC) and Ms. Kudsia Shamim, Community Organiser at
CDC Sunlight Colony. Total 60 Community Leaders
participated in the meeting and contributed to a meaningful discussion on these critical issues.

Training for Staff on Advance Microsoft Word and Excel Program

The Department of Social and Human Development : -
organised two days Training of Trainer (TOT) Certificate "= gz :—:—-«—Tﬁ‘fm?-fiﬁ-ffr'_-«'--“»‘lw
Course in Advanced Microsoft Word and Excel ; -4 =

(CCAWE) for Staff on 17th and 18th February 2025 with
NIIT Foundation at Community Development Centre

Sunlight Colony. The training aimed to enhance the = J
technical skills of participants, equipping them with
advanced knowledge and practical applications of
Microsoft Word and Excel for professional and personal
use. The curriculum covered fundamental and advanced (N
features across different software versions. The session

was conducted by experienced Trainer Mr. Madhur Uniyal from NIIT Foundation who provided hands-on
guidance on complex functions, formulas, formatting and data management tools. The training was well-
received by the attendees, who gained valuable insights that would improve their productivity and efficiency.




NEW DELHI YMCA @ ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025

The initiative reflects the Department's commitment to skill development and empowering individuals with
essential digital skills for the modern workforce. Community organisers, Field Supervisors & Computer
instructors of all five Community Development Centers participated in this training programme. At the end of
the session feedbacks from participants indicated a high level of engagement and satisfaction with the training.

After successful completion of the training, certificates were awarded to the participants.

International Women' s Day

' rogramme

2025 .

The Department of Social and Human Development FFg . -
of the New Delhi YMCA celebrated International [_E"l 1’ CITén':

Women's Day on 11th March 2025 with great ssefcs. 1 " . .
-

enthusiasm and purpose. The event was held for the
women of the Self-Help Groups (SHGs) and the
women participants in different activities across all

.- louris

five Community Development Centres (CDCs). It
aimed to recognise and felicitate community women .— :
while providing them with a platform to showcase |
their talents and achievements.

The day was dedicated to celebrate women's empowerment and foster self-confidence and personal
development. Vibrant cultural programme was presented by the women from all CDCs. They also shared
inspiring success stories that reflected their journey of resilience and determination. In addition, stalls were set
up by the SHG members, displaying a wide range of handicraft items and delicious food items created by the
women themselves.

The Chief Guest for the event was Dr. Juhi Priyanka Horo, Co - Principal Investigator (India), University of
Alberta, Canada. She delivered an insightful address, emphasising the importance of balancing career and
family and highlighted that the support of one's family plays a crucial role in a woman's success. Dr. Horo also
spoke about the significance of gender equality for a healthy society and urged young girls to be aware of their
rights and stay vigilant against crimes targeting women.
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The event was graced by the presence of several
distinguished guests, including Mr. Francis Andrade,
Chairman, SHD along with his wife, Mr. James
Massey, Vice Chairman, SHD, Rev. Vasant Kumar
Reuben, Member of the Board along with his wife, Mr.
Aloke Michyari, Member of the Board, Dr. Saju
Varghese, Mr. Alex Francis Fernandes and his wife,

Mr. Benjamin Paul and Mr. Joseph Kuok, all Members

of the SHD Committee. Also in attendance were Mr.
Noel Phillips, Associate General Secretary, Mr. Hemant Agarwal, Assistant General Secretary and Ms. Monica
Singh, Programme Officer, SHD.

As a token of recognition, five outstanding women from each Self-Help Group were felicitated. Additionally,
the best attendants from each CDC were honoured with mementoes by the Chief Guest and other esteemed

dignitaries.

The event saw a remarkable attendance of approximately 500 women and staff from the Community
Development Centres, making it a memorable celebration of strength, solidarity and womanhood.
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Date AGP Topic Center Objective Resource |Participants
Name Person
08th May 2024 Substance Abuse CDC Daya Spread awareness about Ms. Poojita Katari & 122
4 (Nasha Mukt Bharat) |[Basti substance abuse among youth. |[Ms. Khushboo Jha
Importance of CDC Savda Make parents aware about the Mr. Sameer 24
17th May 2024 ||Education Ghevra importance of education. ’
CDC Karpoori ||Create awareness on Cancer Ms. Palika & Ms.
Cancer Awareness  ||Thakur, ALC- |types, symptoms and Maniu Bhatnacar 35
2liseMay 2024 Taimoor Nagar |[precautions. J &
Create awareness on Anaemia .
. . CDC Savda . GMR Varalakshmi
29th May 2024 Anaemia Prevention Ghevra fiqd. th.e Anaemia Mukt Bharat Foundation Team 57
1nitiative.
Environment E\I?;lltlgf Sr]i)cs Educate students about the Ms. Hemlata & Ms.
05th June 2024 . yanpur, importance of protecting our ||Smita (Phia 179
gteien R environment Foundation)
Thakur, etc.) ’
Awareness about the Liver’s |[Mr. Santlal, Sr. Com.
07th June 2024 Liver Care CDC. Daya role and preventing Liver Dev.Officer (Liver 48
Basti . .
diseases. Care Foundation)
11th June 2024 . CDC Karpoori |[Awareness about basic legal Wie Ao Clirm s
Legal Literacy . Ms. Mona Kashyap 25
Thakur rights for women.
(Praytan)
12th June 2024 ||Child Labour CDC Savda Raise awareness and stop child|[Ms. Vandana Ezra B
Awareness Ghevra labour. Lochan
Develop the habit of R
07th & 14th i CDC o Ms. Shivali (Yoga
June 2024 Yoga & Meditation el ;Leﬁitl}:atlon and Yoga among e W) 30
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Awareness Generation Programme (AGPs)
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Date AGP Topic || Centre Objective Resource |Participants
Name Person(s)
To increase awareness on [ Ep SR SEOC S I
08th July 2024 Men'strual steglines | Smlight Menstrual health & hygiene and Seema sl Lngiiza 63
Hygiene Colony . (Parivar Sewa
dispel related myths.
Sansthan)
Non-Traditional CDC To empower women to become ||Ms. Sweety & Ms.
08th July 2024 |[Livelihood Kalvanpuri professional drivers and gain  ||Asha (Azad 19
Programme yanp dignified livelihoods. Foundation)
Cancer Screening & CDC Savda To create awareness about %ﬁg%i?g ée;ncer
19th July 2024 & Ghevra (BVK |[Cancer and provide free J 100
Health Checkup Camp||, -, . . Institute & Can
G’ Block) screenings and guidance.
Support)
. ||To promote Menstrual Ms. Seema Malhotra
26th July 2024 Menstrual Health & [|CDC Rarpoori | ;o6 and break myths (Parivar Sewa 36
Hygiene Thakur X
about menstruation. Sansthan)
CDC Daya To educate students on proper giéf;giln;(a’ e
30th July 2024 :
uly ‘Waste Management Basti ::Zstsl islfgreiittli(ézsand promote Coordinator (HMD 43
yeung p ) Foundation)
CDC To teach women about saving ||Mr. Vinit, Financial
08th August 2024 | Financial Literacy Kalvanouri habits and avoiding Literacy Counsellor 25
yanp online/offline financial frauds. ||(ICICI Foundation)
ALC Mangal gg;nsliﬁg?l’ e
17th August 2024 || Bazar, CDC  |[To spread awareness about Liver ty
Liver Care . . . Development Officer 41
Sunlight health and disease prevention. .
Colon (Liver Care
Y Foundation)
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Awareness Generation Programme (AGPs)
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Date AGP |Centre Objective Resource Participants
Topic | Name Person(s)
Health CDC To increase awareness on symptoms, Dr. Pravin Gupta (Dr. 34
07th Sept. | Education: Karpoori |[|causes, prevention, and myths related to  ||[RML College)
2024 Fever & Thakur fever & Diarrhoea
Diarrheal
Liver Care CDC To raise awareness on Liver health, types ||Mr. Santlal, Sr. Com. 85
;gtzlztSept. Kalyanpuri [|of Liver diseases, symptoms, precautions, |[Dev. Officer (Liver Care
and prevention. Foundation)
Menstrual CDC To spread awareness on Menstrual Ms. Komal Kaushik & ||155
17th Sept. E;Zliglngc o Kalyanpuri hygiej'ne and promote use of sanitary Ms. Kin} (Go Girl
2024 Sanitary Pad napkins. Foundation)
Distribution
Menstrual CDC To spread awareness on Menstrual Ms. Komal Kaushik &  ||155
24th Sept. gealigln‘g‘ 4 Karpoori ||hygiene and promote use of sanitary Ms. Kirti (Go Girl
2024 Sgr%tary Pad ||Thakur napkins. Foundation)
Distribution
Menstrual CDC Daya ||To spread awareness on Menstrual Ms. Komal Kaushik & |[155
28th Sept. E;aliglng‘ f Basti hygiene and promote use of sanitary Ms. Kirti (Go Girl
2024 Saﬁgltary Pad napkins. Foundation)
Distribution
Cyber CDC To empower youth to navigate cyberspace||Ms. Tarannum (Learning ||43
ggg;oa' Security Kalyanpuri ||safely and balance technology with Ink Foundation)
personal relationships.
Power CDC To create awareness on reducing energy || Mr. Ranveer (Meter 41
16 Consumption |[Sunlight |lconsumption, saving costs and minimising||Reader, BSES Yamuna
th Oct. . .
2024 & Save Colony impact on environment. Power Ltd.)
Energy
24 Liver Care CDC To raise awareness on Liver health, types ||Mr. Santlal Sr. Com. 85
th Oct. . . . . .
2024 Karpoori |[|of Liver diseases, symptoms, precautions |Dev. Officer (Liver Care
Thakur and prevention. Foundation)
Sustainable  |[CDC Daya |[To build SHG women's economic and Mr. Rishabh Goswami  ||32
29th Oct. ||Livelihood Basti social resilience through ivelihood and (Project Manager) Ms.
2024 skills development. Beenu (Cluster
Coordinator — ACCESS)
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Govt. Schemes & Mr. Naveen Gautam
’ CDC Daya ||To inform about Govt. schemes & help (Post Master) & Mr. Jai
09th Nov.  ||Aadhar Card . . . . . 62 Parents
Basti parents facing Aadhar-related issues. Singh (Postal Assistant,
2024 Awareness
Keshav Puram)
24th Nov. Effect of cne . To create awareness about types, causes  ||Ms. Shalini Gupta (Sewa
. Karpoori ’ 2 " 50 Youth
2024 Pollution and precautions for pollution. Bharti)
Thakur
03rd Dec.  |[Livelihood CDC Savda- To provide knowledge abou‘F §k111—based M?. Rahul Smgh & Ms.
courses and career opportunities post- Priyanka (Magic Bus 45 Youth
2024 Courses Ghevra . .
education. Foundation)
. To raise awareness on cyber threats,
15th Jan. || Cyber Security G . ||promote safe online behaviour and digital ||Learning Ink Foundation || 58 Youth
2025 Awareness Rally ||Kalyanpuri
wellness.
. CDC To instil personal hygiene habits and Mr. Abdul Ghani &
20th Feb. . .
¢ Cleap s e Karpoori |lhighlight its role in disease prevention and ||Mr. Asim Bora (Jamia  ||32 Participants
2025 Hyglene N o1 o o
Thakur well-being. Millia Islamia interns)
Mohd. Shareef &
CDC Ms. Sana (Butterflies
05th Mar . ||Positive Parenting Sunlicht To educate parents on child development, [[NGO) Facilitated by Mr. 38 Parents
2025 & Child Care Colo f hygiene, education and emotional bonding.||Narendra & Ms. Deepika
y (Delhi School of Social
Work)
G5 e Vaccination for  [|[CDC . To raise awareness among girls & women Ms. Seema Malhotra 30 Girls &
2025 Uterus Cancer Karpoori  |jon HPV vaccination and uterus Cancer e 1
(HPV) Thakur prevention.
19th Mar. Techn?cal i CDC. To train students on the mechanism, usage e Anu]i (i) ¢ 57 Students &
— Sewing Sunlight . . . Mr. Mohit (Sr. Officer)
2025 . and maintenance of sewing machines. . ST Staff
Machines Colony Singer India Limited
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Medical Camps at Community Development Centers

‘ Date H Camp Name Venue ”Participants” Resource Person(s) ‘
20th Nov. [Medical Camp on General CDC Sunlight [P R ecti, Ms. A%Shl (Techmcal
2024 Diagnosis & Skin Care Colony i [FEATRIET), Lk, Skt .

(Counsellor) — TLM Hospital
. Mr. Waseem & Mr. Raghav
gggzDeC' Eye Check-up Camp %]i ilﬁarpoorl 94 (Optometrists), Mr. Sugam (Sales
& Marketing) — NDCFS
05D Medical Camp on General CDC Dr. Reeti, Ms. Aashi (Technical
20t2 4 o Diagnosis, Skin Care & Eye Kalvanouri 200 Assistant), Ms. Sinphia
Check-up yanp (Counsellor) — TLM Hospital
Mr. Waseem & Mr. Raghav
gggzDeC' Eye Check-up Camp ggec rSaana 158 (Optometrists), Mr. Sugam (Sales
v & Marketing) — NDCFS
Medical Camp on General Dr. Reeti, Ms. Aashi (Technical
;ggzDeC' Diagnosis, Skin Care & Eye gaDsi Daya 151 Assistant), Ms. Sinphia
Check-up (Counsellor) — TLM Hospital
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Date HCamp Name“ Venue HParticipants” Resource Person(s) |
13th Feb. Health Clommmratliy v opmet Dr. Re.et‘l, Ms. Rudhml‘la, Ophthalmic
2025 Check-up Centre. Sunlight Colon 129 Technicians and 3 Assistants from The

Camp ’ & Y Leprosy Mission Hospital, Shahdara

Date HCamp Name“ Venue HParticipantsH Resource Person(s)

Medical Dr. Reeti Tiwari Das, Ms. Rudhmila,
26th March Check-u Community Development 130 Ophthalmic Technicians, Ms. Simphiya
2025 Cam p Centre, Savda Ghevra Ajith (Counsellor) from The Leprosy

p Mission Hospital (TLM), Shahdara
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DEPARTMENT OF STUDENTS AND YOUTH (SY)

Adventure Camp
Department of Students & Youth organized an Adventure Camp for \
YMCA Public School students at YMCA Campsite, Sattal from 20th
to 23rd May 2024. Students were very excited to visit YMCA Sattal
and they departed from YMCA Public School, New Delhi in the

evening and reached YMCA Campsite, Sattal next morning.

After an exhausting yet enjoyable bus journey, the students reached
the campsite with their belongings. The first thing on the agenda was
a set of team building activities, where the students were engaged in

group activities.

The activities included :
o Trekking
» Adventure Sports
e Nature Walk
e Visit to Lake
» Camp Fire
e Nature Walk & Session

STy 0 L L
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Summer Camp

A Summer Camp was organized by the Department of Students & Youth for children between 8-12 years from
20th May to Ist June 2024. The young ones enjoyed Camp activities like Art and Craft, Karate, Music, Dance,
Pottery, Swimming, Non-fire cooking, Puppet Show, Rain Dance etc. The programme concluded with a grand
finale on 1st June 2024 where parents were invited to witness the children perform various activities. A video
presentation was shared showcasing the activities of their children during the Summer Camp. An exhibition of
craft material prepared by children was displayed. The programme concluded with the presentation of
certificates to all participants and volunteers

NEW DELHI YMCA

Department af Sludenis & Yotk

Honouring Meritorious Students

The Department of Students and Youth organized the Honouring Meritorious Students on 26th September 2024.
The programme commenced with a word of prayer by Mr. Noel Phillips, Associate General Secretary. Mr.
Rajeev Singh, General Secretary & CEO addressed the gathering and extended his greetings in his Welcome
address.

The event felicitated 91 students from different schools. Ms. Sreya Sumesh from Mater Dei School topped Class
X and Ms. Stephanie Parmar from Mount Carmel School topped Class XII. Students received mementos,
certificates and Pens as tokens of recognition.

The Chief Guest Prof. John s
Varghese, Principal St. y
Stephen's College, Delhi
University was present to

R TS T~ s T ST\ ! b
J;_.u.

encourage the students for
their future endeavours.
The program was
witnessed by Mr. Alok
Michyari, Mr. Sumit
Gupta, Mr. Inderjit Lal,
Members of Board of
Directors along with the

Chairman, Students and Youth, Mr. Oliver Joshua. The programme was a grand success with a gathering of
around 200 people.




NEW DELHI YMCA @ ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025

FLET Vo ey “\I

Cyclothon 2.0

The Department of Students and Youth organised YMCA Cyclothon 2.0 on 09th November 2024 at the CCL
Building, New Delhi YMCA, Jai Singh Road. The program started at 6:00 am in the morning with all the
enthusiastic cycle riders. The word of prayer was offered by Mr. Noel Phillips, Associate General Secretary, Mr.
Oliver Joshua Jacob, Chairman, Students and Youth welcomed all the riders present. Mr. Sanjeev Rattan, Chief
Guest of the day gave his greetings to the gathering. The Cycle rally which started online from 02nd October
2024 till 02nd November 2024 and was monitored on the Strava app., on a daily-basis, recording the kilometers
covered by each cyclist. More than 1000 riders were added to the group. The riders were presented Trophies,

Medals, Bags and Water Bottles according to their achievements. The program was a big success and ended with
a Vote of Thanks by Mr. Feroze Khan, AGS, SY.
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Visit to an Orphanage — Mother Teresa Home, Jangpura

The Department of Students and Youth organised a Visit to an Orphanage — Mother Teresa Home, Jangpura,
Bhogal on 11th December 2024.

The programme started with a word of prayer offered by one of the female inmates. Mr. Feroze Khan, Assistant
General Secretary, Students and Youth addressed the gathering and Mr. Oliver Joshua Jacob, Chairman,
Students and Youth, shared his Christmas greetings with everyone present.

Mr. C.P. Davis, Principal, YMCA Public School and Ms. Alpana Podaar, Coordinator, Special Wing also
attended the program along with their students who presented melodious Christmas Carols. The special girl
inmates from home presented dance performances and Christmas Carols with great enthusiasm.

The programme was witnessed by Board Members Mr. Sumit Gupta and Mr. Francis Andrade. Also present
were Mr.Vijay Harrison, Mr. Morris Nathan, Rev. Ajay Peter, Members, staff and Executives of New Delhi
YMCA. Mr. Morris Nathan donated chocolates for the students.

The Members and staff of New Delhi YMCA expressed their gratitude to Sister Superintendent Rosebella for
permitting celebration of Christmas with the inmates at Mother Teresa Home, Jangpura.
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“YUtsav” — Youth Festival

The Department of Students and Youth organised "Y Utsav" — Youth Festival on 24th February 2025 at Heinz
Auditorium, Tourist Hostel, New Delhi YMCA. The programme commenced with a word of prayer offered by
Ms. Smarnika Wankhede, Trainee Secretary, Poona YMCA. Mr. Oliver Joshua, Chairman, SY welcomed the
gathering. The President New Delhi YMCA, Mr. Joseph Anil Benjamin gave his greetings and also welcomed
the Chief Guest of the day Ms. Anubha Vaid, Founder, Chief Admissions Strategist, Anubha Vaid Admissions
Consulting. She shared motivating and inspiring journey of her life and encouraged all the participants present.

The program started with the Western Dance Competition and the Judges were Ms. Rea Kwatra, Ms. Tanisha
Rigo and Mr. Neil Sharma.

The second event was Folk Dance Competition and the Judges were Guru Renu Pahari Bassi, Founder and
Trustee of Pt. Manmohan Pahari Foundation, Ms. Nazm Kaur, who runs Gurugram Nrityarang Dance Company
and Mr. Ryan Kwan, Director, The Wolfpack Artistes.

The third event of Solo Singing was judged by Mr. Kishen Gaur, Mr. Dominic Paul and Ms. Mabel Andrade.

The fourth event was Poster Making and the Judges were Ms. Tanya D'Souza, Ms. Suvidha Mistry and Ms.
Vandana Bist. The fifth and sixth event were Reel Making and the Ad Making.

The programme concluded with a Musical Concert organized in the evening by the famous band "Traffic Jam".
The programme was witnessed by Board Members Mr. Sumit Gupta and Mr. Girish Varghese, Committee
Members, Mr. Andrew Hoffland and Mr. Sunil Netram. The program was a huge success with participation of
more than 400 students from different colleges.

The winners of Events:
Western Dance:
Ist Prize — YMCA Teachers Training Institute
2nd Prize — National Trust for Welfare of Handicapped
3rd Prize — Institute of Rehabilitation

Folk Dance:

Ist Prize — YMCA Teachers Training Institute
2nd Prize — Aaroh

3rd Prize - N.T.M

Solo Singing:

1st Prize — Astha Vakra

2nd Prize — Institute of Rehabilitation
3rd Prize — Aaroh
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Ad Making:

1st Prize — Aaroh

2nd Prize - YMCA TTI
3rd Prize — MCS

Poster Making:

Ist Prize — Punya Madan, NIEPID, Noida

2nd Prize — Rishika, Lady Irwin College

3rd Prize — Aradhaya Singh Pathavia, Amity University

Reel Making:

st Prize — Kuusadh (instagram handle)

2nd Prize — aryan 200575 (instagram handle)
3rd Prize — Craft Zila (instagram handle)

Motorbike Ride

The Department of Students and Youth organized a Motorbike Ride
on 08th March 2025, the theme was “Ride for Global Peace”. The
event started at 7:00 a.m. from the New Delhi YMCA, CCL Building,
Jai Singh Road, with approximately 15 enthusiastic bike riders, ;
including staff and members of the New Delhi YMCA. L

The enthusiastic participants started gathering at the venue from 6:30
a.m. The event commenced with an opening prayer offered by Mr.
Noel Phillips, Associate General Secretary.

Greater Noida Programme Centre at around 8:00 a.m.

The programme concluded with a Prayer Breakfast fellowship where
Rev. Samuel John Shekhar was the Guest Speaker who was also one
oftherider.
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DEPARTMENT OF PROGRAMME CULTURAL AND TRIBAL (PCT)

Glimpses Summer Camp

Summer Camp

The Department of Programme, Cultural and Tribal organized the Summer Camp from 05th to 18th June 2024
inthe age group 05 to 16 years.

35 children from different parts of Delhi participated in the Summer Camp.
Camp activities for the children included Arts & Crafts, Singing, Dance, Splash in the Pool, Karate and Baking.

Qualified young and professional instructors conducted the camp classes. There were young volunteers and
interns from the Education Centre to help the instructors during the entire camp.

The objective of the camp was to enable the children to exhibit and realize their talent and creative skills.
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An Evening of Symphony and Harmony at Y’ School of Music

Music is a source of Happiness, Peace and Togetherness. The ‘Y’ School of Music (YSM), an integral part of the
Department of Programme, Cultural & Tribal (PCT) organized a wonderfully orchestrated Symphony of Music
Concert at the ‘Y’ School of Music hall on 24th August 2024 where Harmonic Symphonies created a
mesmerizing evening of Musical Magic. The talented and dedicated students of ‘Y’ School of Music, under the
leadership of their faculty displayed a variety of skills through individual and group presentations on the Piano,
Violin, Guitars, Drums and Vocals. The initiative was highly appreciated by all and the students were filled with
asense of achievement and motivation with the praise and gratitude of the well-wishers.

The programme was attended by the parents, friends, Members of the Board and Members of New Delhi
YMCA. Mr. Gladwin Lal, Assistant General Secretary proposed the Vote of Thanks.

The faculties and students were awarded certificates of appreciation.

Seminar on “Sleep Apnea” - Understanding and Managing the Condition

The New Delhi YMCA, Programme, Cultural &
Tribal Committee (PCT) organized a Seminar on
“Sleep Apnea”- Understanding and Managing the
Condition on 05th December 2024 in the Heinz
Auditorium, Tourist Hostel.

The programme commenced with an Opening
Prayer by Mr. Noel Phillips, Associate General
Secretary. Mr. Gladwin Lal, Assistant General
Secretary, PCT welcomed the gathering and
introduced the programme. Mr. Aloke Michyari,
Chairman extended his greetings to all present. Mr.
Andrew Hoffland introduced the Guest Speaker, Dr.
Manvir Bhatia MD (MED) DM (Neuro) Senior
Consultant in Neurology and Sleep Medication. The object of organizing the seminar was to understand the
valuable insights into the causes, symptoms and effective treatment options for Sleep Apnea - a condition that
affects millions worldwide and impacts health and quality of life.

Sleep Apnea is a serious condition affecting millions of individuals, yet many are unaware of their symptoms
and the impact on overall health. Sleep Apnea can lead to complications such as heart disease, diabetes and other
health risks including heart attack.
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In-House Concert by the Students of ‘Y’School of Music

The Department of Programme,
Cultural & Tribal (PCT) organized
the In - House Concert by the students
of the Y’ School of Music on 20th
December 2024 at the YMCA Tourist
Hostel, Heinz Auditorium. The
students showcased their talent
through beautiful performances on
Piano, Violin, Guitar and Drums.
Christmas Carols were also presented
by the students learning Western
vocals.

The Y’ School of Music faculty was
felicitated with awards and

certificates.

e Ms. Swati Sharma Western Vocals

e  Mr. AfrozMasih Guitar

* Mr. Syed Sajjad Rasul Piano

* Mr. P. Sridhar Piano/Violin/Keyboard
» Mr. Patarick Francis Piano /Keyboard

e Mr. Yashwant Kumar Drums

The Chairman, Mr. Aloke Michyari gave his greetings and Mr. Noel Phillips, Associate General Secretary
welcomed everyone present and introduced the programme.

The programme was appreciated and attended by the Members of the Board, Members of the New Delhi
YMCA, parents and friends. Certificates and mementoes were awarded to all participants.
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Tribal Festival 2025

The New Delhi YMCA 32nd Tribal Festival started with captivating energy, full of enthusiasm and joyfulness
on 09th February 2025.

The New Delhi YMCA premises came alive with groups of indigenous people dressed in their traditional attire
dancing and singing, sharing smiles and encouraging those who were mere spectators to join them in celebrating
their life and culture. The crowd danced and moved along with the traditional music as the Chief Guest and the
dignitaries walked toward the programme venue. Mr. Rajeev Singh, General Secretary & CEO welcomed

everyone.

The programme started with a prayer song and the traditional lighting of the lamp. With the sound of traditional
drums in sync with rhythmic voices and folk dances with hands held together, the leaders and the members of the
tribal community welcomed the Chief Guest and other dignitaries. A momentous day that has its roots in the
New Delhi YMCA history, a day when the New Delhi YMCA comes together with the tribal communities

residing in Delhi-NCR to celebrate and showcase their rich cultural heritage.

This year, 25 tribal groups participated in the day-long celebrations. Mr. Aloke Michyari, Chairman welcomed
everyone. A token of appreciation was presented to Mr. S. Supanameren Jamia, MP Lok Sabha, Mr. Sailas
Thangal- IAS officer, Mr. Markandey Rai, Founder Global Peace Foundation, Mr. Amrit Lugun, Mr. Victor
Matto and Mr. Sudhir Kumar Das.

Mr. Jihosuya Jena, Vice Chairman, PCT was also present during the programme. Mr. Vijay Russell, Mr. Peter
Prem, Mr. Sumit Gupta, Dr. Damor Jhalabhai, Members of the Board, New Delhi YMCA, Committee Members
and well-wishers of New Delhi YMCA attended the programme. There were 46 stalls which included Tribal
Delicacies, Handicrafts and other Tribal Commodities. Tribal Fashion Show was a grand success and it

displayed the vivid and diverse colourful cultures of the various tribal communities. Jorgos Band enthralled the

gathering with lively tribal music during their live performances.
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Food Festival

The New Delhi YMCA, Department
of Programme, Cultural and Tribal
organized the Food Festival on 16th
February 2025, at the YMCA Tourist
Hostel Parking Arena.

The festival brought together 46 stall
holders including food enthusiasts
and vendors offering a vibrant mix of
flavours, aromas and cultural
experiences. The event aimed to
promote local delicacies while

fostering a sense of community and appreciation for gastronomy.
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The programme commenced with a word of prayer offered by Mr. Gladwin Lal, Assistant General Secretary.

Mr. Noel Phillips, Associate General Secretary welcomed the gathering.

The festival was declared open by Mr. Peter Prem, Board Member, New Delhi YMCA.

Sahitya 24 organized the “Kavi Sammelan” which was greatly appreciated by the gathering.

The Food Festival was a resounding success, offering a delightful experience for all attendees. It not only
celebrated the love for food but also encouraged cultural exchange and community engagement.
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Seminar on “Empowering Women to Empower Communities with Dignity”

On 08th March 2025, the New Delhi YMCA came alive with dialogue, inspiration and purpose as it celebrated
International Women's Day with a powerful Panel Discussion on the theme “Empowering Women to Empower
Communities with Dignity”. The Department of Programme, Cultural and Tribal (PCT) organized the event at

the Heinz Auditorium, Tourist Hostel which drew women participants from YMCA, YWCA and other NGOs
and tribal communities.

The programme commenced with an opening prayer by Mr. Gladwin Lal, Assistant General Secretary followed
by a warm welcome by Mr. Rajeev Singh, General Secretary & CEO. Special greetings were extended by Mr.
J.A.Benjamin, President and Mr. Aloke Michyari, Chairman, PCT.

The highlight of the event was the engaging panel discussion moderated by Dr. Gomati Bodra, Professor Social
Science, Jamia Milia Islamia who skillfully introduced the esteemed Panelists: Dr. Juhi Priyanka Horo, Co-
Principal Investigator (India) University of Alberta, Canada, Mrs. Babita Hembrom, Educator & Artist, Dr.
Virginius Xaxa, former Director, TISS, Guwahati. Each speaker shared profound insights on the transformative
role of women in community development. The programme concluded with an interactive session, where
attendees asked thought provoking questions.

Mr. Gladwin Lal, Assistant General Secretary delivered the vote of thanks, acknowledging the panelists and
participants for making the event memorable.
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DEPARTMENT OF SPORTS

New Delhi YMCA Invitational Aquatic Championship 2024

New Delhi YMCA, Department of Sports organized the New Delhi YMCA Invitational Aquatic Championship
2024 from 22nd to 24th August 2024 at the New Delhi YMCA Swimming Pool (Affiliated with the Delhi
Swimming Association). The Programme was a Grand Success with 861 participants (Boys & Girls) from 75
schools in and around Delhi NCR who competed in 125 activities, over a three - day event. The activities
included 50 M Freestyle; 50 M Butterfly; 50 M Backstroke; 100 M Freestyle; 100 M Butterfly; 100 M
Backstroke; 50 M Breast stroke; 4x50 Medley Relay; 200 M Individual Medley; 100 M Breast stroke; 4x50
Freestyle Relay.

Lo et 7 =1 ns
The Best Swimmer Trophy in Boys category was won by Aarav Tyagi of Modern School, Barakhamba Road,

Delhi and in Girls category was won by Harshit Lakhina of Bal Bharti Public School, Ganga Ram Hospital
Road, New Delhi.

The Group Championship Trophy in the Boys category was won by Modern School, Barakhamba Road, Delhi,
and in the Girls category, it was won by Birla Vidya Niketan School, Delhi.

The Overall Team Championship Trophy was won by Birla Vidya Niketan School, Delhi and the Runner's up

Trophy was won by the Modern School, Barakhamba Road, Delhi for both Boys and Girls categories in the New
Delhi YMCA Aquatic Champion.

Lifeguard Training / Swimming Instructor Programme and Renewal Course

The Department of Sports organized three Life Guard Training Programmes and the Renewal Courses by
Executive Faculties of Delhi Swimming Association.

The first Lifeguard Course was conducted by NIS accredited coach. Total number of 20 participants underwent
training for the Lifeguard and Swimming Instructor Training Programme. A total number of 27 participants
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underwent Lifeguard and Instructors' Renewal Course. The Final Test and the Valedictory of this Renewal
Course was conducted on 15th April 2024. All the successful candidates were awarded with Certificate after
successful completion of their course.

The second Lifeguard course was conducted by Mr. Rajkumar, Ex-Secretary, Delhi Swimming Association and
assisted by Mr. Satish Chander and Ms. Parampal, Former National Swimming Coach. A total of 20 participants
underwent training for the Lifeguard Programme and 20 participants underwent training for Lifeguard Renewal
Course.

The third Life Guard Training / Swimming Instructor Programme and the Renewal Course was conducted from
14th to 26th October 2024 which was attended by 25 aspirants and conducted by the representatives of Delhi
Swimming Association. The First Aid & CPR training was conducted by Mr. Anup, a qualified Instructor, as
part of the Lifeguard Training programme.

XXVINew Delhi YMCA Invitational Inter College Basketball Tournament

New Delhi YMCA Department of .
Sports organized the “XXVI &

Invitational Inter College Basketball
Tournament” from 22nd to 26th
October 2024. 30 teams from different
Colleges of Delhi participated in the
tournament which spanned over five

days.

The Inaugural Ceremony was held on
22nd October 2024. The programme
commenced with a word of prayer
offered by Mr. Noel Phillips, Associate
General Secretary and Mr. Ashish

Clifton, Secretary welcomed everyone present and shared his Greetings. Mr. Rajesh Sunny Joshua, Chairman,
Sports Committee gave his Greetings and wished the team the best of luck for the Tournament.

Mr. Rajeev Singh, General Secretary & CEO was the Chief Guest for the Opening Ceremony, he also gave his
greetings to the participating teams and declared the Tournament Open.
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A total of 150 participants from 30 teams participated in the Tournament out of which 16 were Boys Teams and
14 Girls Teams. The Closing Ceremony was witnessed by dignitaries from New Delhi YMCA, and the Sports
Fraternity, along with the Chief Guest for the Ceremony, Ms. Prashanti Singh, Indian National Women’s
Basketball Player, Padma Shri and Arjuna Awardee.

Inter-Department Cricket Tournament 2025

The Inter-Department Cricket Tournament 2025, organized by the Department of Sports at New Delhi YMCA,
was organized from 03rd to 11th March 2025. A total of 11 teams participated, representing various departments
including Corporate, SHD, HPDP, Finance Department A & B, Tourist Hostel A & B, YPS Nizamuddin A & B,
and the Department of Sports A & B. The tournament aimed to foster teamwork, boost morale and provide a fun,
competitive atmosphere for employees.

The tournament followed a league-cum-knockout format, with each team playing 10-over matches during the
league stage. The semifinals and final were played as 15-over matches. After a series of intense games, the top
four teams advanced to the semifinals, culminating in an exciting conclusion to the week-long event.

Semifinal Results:

1st Semifinal: Finance Department-A vs Sports Department-A. Sports Department-A won by 9 wickets
2nd Semifinal: Corporate vs Nizamuddin-A. Corporate won by 11 runs

3rd Place Match: Finance Department-A vs Nizamuddin-A. Finance Department-A won by 7 wickets
Final Match: The final was a closely contested match between Corporate and Sports Department-A.
Sports Department-A batted first and scored 94 runs in 15 overs.

Corporate struggled in their chase and managed only 41 runs for 6 wickets in 8.4 overs.

Result: Sports Department-A won by 53 runs.

Awards and Recognitions:

Best Woman player of the Tournament : Ms. Ritika Chadha Arora

Best Player of the Tournament : Mr. Ashish Clifton, Sports Department-A
Best Batsman : Mr. Ashish Clifton, Sports Department-A
Best Bowler : Mr. Parmod Jadram, Finance Department-A
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Final Standings:

Winners : Sports Department-A
Runners-Up : Corporate

2nd Runner-Up : Finance Department-A

The tournament was a resounding success, providing employees with a fun and engaging platform to build
connections across departments.

Christian Institutional Cricket Tournament

The New Delhi YMCA Christian Institutional Cricket Tournament 2025, organized by the Department of Sports
on 08th, 15th, 22nd and 29th March 2025 at the DTEA Cricket Ground, Mandir Marg, New Delhi. The event
featured eight teams from various Institutions competing in a T-20 knockout format.

Participating Teams:

St. Thomas' Church

St. Francis' Church

St. Stephen's Church

Holy Trinity Church

St. Paul's Church

Free Church

St. John's Church

St. Stephen's Hospital Chapel

The tournament followed a knockout format. Each team played one match in the initial round, with the top four
teams advancing to the semifinals, culminating in a final match to determine the champion.

The opening address was delivered by Mr. R. Sunny Joshua, Chairman, Sports Committee, who emphasized
unity, healthy competition and fair play. The ceremony was graced by Chief Guest Mr. Aftab Masih, Member of
New Delhi YMCA, who delivered an inspiring speech about the significance of the tournament in fostering
talent and sportsmanship. Mr. Joseph Anil Benjamin, President of New Delhi YMCA also extended his
greetings.
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Match Highlights:

1. St. Thomas' Church defeated St. Francis' Church by 25 runs
2. St. Stephen's Church defeated Holy Trinity Church by 8 wickets.
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3.St. Paul's Church defeated Free Church by 58 runs.

4.St. Stephen's Hospital Chapel defeated St. John’s Church by 1 wicket.
Semifinals:

1. St. Thomas' Church defeated St. Stephen's Church by 2 wickets.

2. St. Stephen's Hospital Chapel defeated St. Paul's Church by 3 wickets.

Final Match:
St. Stephen's Hospital Chapel defeated St. Thomas' Church by 12 runs.

Individual Awards:
Man of'the Series : Mr. Gaurav Massey (St. Thomas' Church)  —exceptional all-round performance
Best Batsman : Mr. Raul Castro (St. Stephen's Church) —122 runs in 2 matches
Best Bowler : Mr. Anoop (St. Stephen's Hospital Chapel) —7 wickets in 3 matches

Closing Ceremony:

The tournament concluded with an exciting final on 29th March 2025 at DTEA Cricket Ground. The closing
ceremony was attended by the Chief Guest, Dr. Sudhir Joseph, Vice President, New Delhi YMCA, who
presented awards to the winning team and individual achievers. In the closing address, Mr. Ashish Clifton,
Secretary, Department of Sports, New Delhi YMCA, expressed his appreciation to all participants, volunteers,
and sponsors for their unwavering support and shared his optimism for the tournament's continued growth in the
years to come.
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YMCA PUBLIC SCHOOL, NIZAMUDDIN (YPS)

Nursery Orientation

YMCA Public School organized
an Orientation Programme for
the Nursery class' parents on
04th April, 2024. The
programme commenced with a &S5
warm welcome to the parents :
followed by felicitation by Mr. C
P Davis, Principal and the
Academic Coordinator Ms.
Sheena Subroi.

The school Principal addressed
the gathering by sharing the vital
information about the school

rules, regulations and guidelines

to be followed in the school. He also advised parents to have a two way communication with the school and
respect its decision. This was followed by an Interactive Session where the Principal answered all the queries of
the parents.

The Class Teachers were introduced to the parents who briefed them about the curriculum and teaching
methodologies. They laid stress on few important points about food, homework, leaves, etc.

The PowerPoint presentation enlightened the parents about the objectives and philosophy of the school and also
had glimpses of the world that their little angels would explore in the school.

CBSE Spot Evaluation Centre

YMCA Public School takes immense pride for being selected as the Nodal Centre for the correction of Class X
board papers. This opportunity showcases our commitment to academic excellence and our capability to
undertake crucial responsibilities in the educational domain.

Approximately 65 teachers from various schools were welcomed to YMCA Public School to participate in the
correction process. Over the course of 11 days, these educators diligently worked on correcting the examination
papers. Their dedication and professionalism contributed significantly to the successful completion of the task.

The entire correction process went seamlessly with all data being uploaded successfully within the stipulated
time frame. This accomplishment not only reflects the efficiency of our team but also highlights our adherence
to high-quality standards in education.

This initiative has not only strengthened our institution's reputation but has also added another feather to YMCA
Public School's cap. We look forward to embracing more such opportunities in the future and continuing our
journey towards excellence in education.
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CBSE Workshop

The YMCA Public School successfully conducted a CBSE Capacity Building Program (CBP) cum Workshop
on Experiential Learning for teachers on 05th and 06th April 2024. The workshop organized by CBSE aimed to
enhance teaching effectiveness through experiential learning methodologies.

Mrs. Rajni Ashat and Dr. Mukhta served as Resource Persons providing valuable insights and strategies to
implement experiential learning techniques in the classrooms. All teachers actively participated in the

workshop demonstrating their commitment to professional development and improving teaching practices.

| 8 I

Investiture Ceremony

The Investiture Ceremony was organized at YMCA Public School on 30th April 2024 was a momentous
occasion marked by various cultural events and the appointment of School Council Members. The ceremony
was graced by the presence of esteemed guests, including the General Secretary & CEO, Mr. Rajeev Singh. The
ceremony commenced with a March Past led by the Head Boy and Head Girl, showcasing discipline and
leadership among the students. Various positions within the School Council including Head Boy, Head Girl,
Deputies, Cleanliness, Discipline, Cultural, Sports and House Captains were filled through elections process
ensuring representation across different domains. Mr. Rajeev Singh, along with Mr. Feroze Khan, Assistant
General Secretary and Principal, Mr. C. P. Davis conducted the Pinning of Badges
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symbolizing the investiture of authority and responsibility onto the elected Council Members. In addition to the
Investiture Ceremony students showcased their talents through various cultural performances adding vibrancy
and diversity to the event. The ceremony also included an award-giving segment to recognize the meritorious
students who achieved Gold Medals in Olympiad Competitions as well as those with perfect attendance records.

The Investiture Ceremony at YMCA Public School was a grand affair characterized by solemnity celebration
and recognition. It not only marked the official induction of the School Council Members but also provided a
platform for students to showcase their talents and achievements. The event served as a testament to the school's
commitment to fostering leadership, discipline and excellence among its students.

Teachers Training Institute for Special Education

The Teachers Training Institute for Special Education completed the 2024-25 admission process successfully
for the Diploma in Special Education in Intellectual Developmental Disabilities as per the guidelines of
Rehabilitation Council of India. The External Practical Examination for the D. ED SE IDD First Year and
Second Year students were conducted from 24th to 28th June 2024. Dr. Sunil Kumar from Tamanna Teacher
Training Institute conducted the Practical Examination. He was deputed by National Board of Examination,
Rehabilitation Council of India (RCI).
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Teachers Training Programme

The orientation of the new batch of D. ED SE IDD
2024-25 was organized on 19th July 2024, where the
new students were briefed about the two years
Teachers Training Programme The Second Year
students of Teacher Training Institute conducted
Group Teaching Activities for I to V classes from
22nd July to 03rd August 2024. The TTI students
performed at the YMCA Public School Independence
Day Function which was celebrated on 14th August
2024.

Inter House Badminton Competition

On 20th July 2024, Inter House Badminton Competition
was inaugurated by Principal, Mr. C. P. Davis. The high -
spirited houses Red, Blue, Green and Yellow.

| -y
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The tournament was based on the knockout basis. The !- s

matches were conducted in four categories - Junior Boys, m -/

Junior Girls, Senior Boys and Senior Girls. S -
-

The rules and regulations of the tournament were briefed
to the players by the Sports Committee Head, Mr. Edward. |
P. Pershad. The smooth conduct of the entire tournament
was taken care by Ms. Ruby Lama, who volunteered to do the scoring for the entire tournament.

Each and every round of the tournament saw the players in full excitement and competitiveness. The finals of
this tournament saw the "One Team, One Dream" mantra with the entire school along with the teachers cheering

their House Members.

After the nail biting final round matches, the results are as follows :

Blue House First place with 50 points
Green House Second place with 49 points
Yellow House Third place with 47 points

Red House Fourth place with 45 points
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Participation in Inter School Competition at Queen Mary’s School, Model Town

On 25th and 26th July 2024, YMCA Public School *
visited Queen Mary’s School in Model Town with
a group of nine enthusiastic students. The purpose
of the visit was to participate in a series of inter
school competitions including poem recitation, a
science model competition, arts and singing.

The students performed exceptionally well in the
poem recitation competition. Each student chose a
unique piece that reflected their personality and
creativity. They delivered their recitations with
confidence and passion earning applause from the

audience and judges.

The visit to Queen Mary School was a fantastic experience that allowed the students to shine and gain
confidence in their abilities. They not only had the chance to compete but also interacted with students from
other schools fostering a spirit of camaraderie and healthy competition. The students returned home with
wonderful memories and valuable experiences that will encourage the students to continue pursuing their
passions.

Inter House Competition

The Drawing Competition was organized on 12th July 2024 at YMCA Public School for Classes I to V. This
event aimed to encourage students' creativity and artistic skills providing them a platform to showcase their
talents. The competition saw enthusiastic participation from the students on the theme "RAINY SEASON'. The
competition was divided into two categories:

1st Group — Classes [ toII
2nd Group — ClassesIILIV&V

The young artists showcased incredible creativity depicting their interpretations of the theme vividly and
uniquely. The Judge Ms. Madiha evaluated the artworks based on creativity originality and relevance to the
theme. The Drawing competition was a great success fostering a spirit of creativity and artistic expression
among the students. The event not only highlighted the exceptional talents of the young artists but also

encouraged them to pursue their passion for art.
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Non - physical activities are also an essential part for the development of a healthy mind and to increase
concentration level. The YMCA Senior Secondary School, Sports Committee Head Mr. Edward. P. Pershad
under the guidance of Principal Mr. C. P. Davis organized a Ludo Competition. The Inter House Indoor
Competition was organized on 03rd August 2024.

The results of the Ludo Competition are as follows:

PLACE HOUSE POINTS
Ist Green 24
2nd Red 22
3rd Blue 17
4th Yellow 09

Rakhi Making Competition

YMCA Public School organized Rakhi
Making Competition held on 17th August
2024. The event, which was organized for
students of classes I to VIII was a
delightful celebration of creativity.

Students showcased their artistic skills by
creating beautiful and unique Rakhis. A
panel of dedicated teachers was appointed
as judges for the event. Their keen
observations and thoughtful evaluations
ensured a fair competition.

The students not only displayed their
creativity in making Rakhis but also
enjoyed the festive spirit by exchanging
Rakhis with their peers. This activity
helped them embrace the essence of
Raksha Bandhan.

The competition was met with enthusiasm
and joy with students engaging
wholeheartedly in the process of
designing and crafting their Rakhis. The
event provided an opportunity for
students to express their creativity and
appreciate the traditional values
associated with the festival.

YMCA Public School is committed to fostering an environment where students can celebrate cultural traditions
and engage in creative activities and the Rakhi Making Competition was a wonderful example of this
commitment.
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Orientation on Female Hygiene Conducted by Swachhta Committee

On 04th July 2024, the Swachhta Committee of YMCA Public School conducted an orientation on female
hygiene for the girls of Classes VI to XII under the guidance of Principal, Mr. C. P. Davis. The event was aimed
at educating adolescent girls about the importance of maintaining personal hygiene managing menstrual health
effectively, dispel myths and misconceptions related to menstruation and to encourage open communication
about female health issues.

The orientation commenced with opening remarks by Ms. Nandini Kumari. She emphasized the significance of
personal hygiene in the overall well-being and confidence of young girls.

Ms. Sheena Subroi, the event coordinator, led an engaging presentation that covered various aspects of female
hygiene, including:

Daily Hygiene Practices.

Importance of Cleanliness during Menstruation.
Proper Disposal of Sanitary Products.

Nutrition and Hydration for Menstrual Health.

Ms. Avantika Singh, a Committee Member facilitated an interactive session where students could ask questions
and share their experiences. This session encouraged active participation and helped in clearing up common
misconceptions about menstruation.

The session concluded with feedback from the students and teachers. Many students expressed their gratitude
for the valuable information and felt more confident in managing their hygiene.

The orientation significantly increased awareness among students about the importance of maintaining
personal hygiene and understanding menstrual health.

The event empowered adolescent girls by providing them with the knowledge and tools to take charge of their
health. The Interactive Session fostered an open dialogue about menstruation reducing the stigma associated
with it. The orientation on female hygiene conducted by the Swachhta Committee was a successful event. It not
only educated the students but also provided them with the necessary resources to maintain good hygiene
practices.

Visit to Saraswati Publishing House

A group of forty students from classes VII and VIII of YMCA Public School visited Saraswati Publishing
House on 02nd August 2024 to explore the various stages of Book Publishing. The visit aimed to enhance
students understanding of how books are created and distributed, from initial conception to final production.
This report outlines the key observations and insights from the visit including interactions with the staff, an
overview of the machinery and procedures used in book production. The visit started with an overview of
Saraswati Publishing House including its history, mission and the range of books it publishes. The students were
introduced to key personnel and their roles within the organization.

The process of writing and submitting of manuscript by the author was discussed. The discussion covered the
inspiration behind the book the drafting and revision process including the collaboration with editors and
publishers. A publisher's role was explained including the key points like manuscript evaluation and selection,
contract negotiation, editorial guidance, book development, marketing and distribution strategies.
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The publishing house explained the importance of copyright registration for protecting the author's intellectual
property. This involves registering the manuscript with relevant copyright offices. Authors sign contracts
outlining the terms of publication including royalties, rights and responsibilities. Designers create cover art and
interior layouts. The book's design is reviewed and approved before final production.

Students were given a tour of the printing facilities which included:

Pre-press: Preparation of digital files and proofs.

Printing : Printing of books using offset or Digital Printing Techniques. Students saw various types of
printing presses and learned how they operate.

Binding : The methods used to bind books, including hardcover and paperback options.

Finishing Equipment : The process of adding final touches to the book such as trimming and covering.

The visit concluded with a Q & A session where students were
asked questions about the publishing industry, career
opportunities and the future of book publishing. The students
were awarded prizes on every correct answer. Each student was
presented a certificate of participation. The visit to Saraswati

Publishing House provided students with a comprehensive
understanding of the book publishing process. They gained
valuable insights into the roles of authors, publishers and the
technical aspects of printing and binding. The experience
highlighted the collaborative effort required to bring a book from
the author to the reader.
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Tug of War Competition

The YMCA Public School organized a thrilling Tug of War |
competition on 06th July 2024 which witnessed enthusiastic
participation from students across all houses and categories.
The event aimed to foster teamwork, sportsmanship and
camaraderie among the students.

Competition Categories were
Senior Boys | Junior Boys | Senior Girls | Junior Girls

House teams competed against each other in their respective
categories showcasing their strength, strategy and BS
teamwork. The competition was intense with each team
putting in their best efforts to win. Students cheered for their
fellow house members, creating a lively and supportive ~ -
atmosphere. F "'H-. : ."_ !
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The Tug of War competition was a resounding success with
students exhibiting immense enthusiasm and
sportsmanship. The event helped build house spirit, fostered new friendships and created unforgettable
memories.

Orientation Programme for Teachers

The YMCA Public School organized an
orientation programme for teachers on 05th
July 2024. The event aimed to equip teachers
with the necessary skills and knowledge to
tackle the upcoming academic session
effectively.

Mr. Kuriakose V. K, Principal of St. Thomas
School, Indirapuram, graciously accepted
our invitation to be the Resource Person for
the programme. His vast experience and
expertise in the field of education made the
session insightful and engaging.

The Orientation Programme was a
resounding success with teachers who
expressed their appreciation for the valuable
insights and practical tips shared by Mr.
Kuriakose V. K. The session rejuvenated the
teachers' enthusiasm and motivation preparing them to face the challenges of the new Academic Session. The
knowledge and skills imparted during the session will significantly enhance the teaching-learning process.
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Zonal Level Competitions

YMCA Public School students participated
throughout the year in Zonal level competitions, in

avariety of events including :

1.Essay Writing 2.Visual Art Drawing
3.Visual Art Painting 4.Poster Making
5.Extempore 6.Debate

7.Poetry Recitation  8.Patriotic Song
9.Declamation 10.Percussion

11.Slogan Writing

Three students excelled in the following

competitions advancing to the district level:-
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Zainab Fatima secured third place in the English Essay

Writing competition in the Junior category.
Zara Musheer achieved second place in the English

Declamation competition in the Junior category.
Maliha Javed earned first place in the English Slogan

Writing competition in the Junior category.

The achievements of the students highlights the talent of
students and the quality of education provided at YMCA
Public School.
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Independence Day Celebration

and memorable celebration on 14th August 2024. The event was graced by #%
the esteemed General Secretary and CEO of New Delhi YMCA Mr.
Rajeev Singh, as the Chief Guest for the occasion.

The day commenced with the traditional flag-hoisting ceremony. The
Chief Guest, accompanied by the school Principal, Mr. C. P. Davis and
Assistant General Secretary, Mr. Feroze Khan hoisted the National Flag.

The ceremony was conducted with the utmost reverence and the National
Anthem was sung with patriotic fervour by the students and staff. §
Following the flag-hoisting, the celebration continued with a colourful
cultural programme. The students showcased their talents through a series "
of performances including patriotic songs, dance routines and skits. Each
performance reflected the rich cultural heritage and the ideals of
independence resonating with the audience and enhancing the spirit of the
occasion.

The cultural programme was well-received and appreciated by the attendees, including the Chief Guest, who
praised the students for their outstanding performances and their enthusiasm. The event successfully instilled a
sense of pride and patriotism among the participants and the audience.

The day concluded with Vote of Thanks, where the Principal acknowledged the efforts of the organising
committee, teachers and students. The celebration left a lasting impression on everyone, reinforcing the values
of freedom and unity.

Overall the Independence Day celebration at Y MCA Public School was a grand success.
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Teachers’ Day Programme

YMCA Public School
celebrated Teachers'
Day on 05th September
2024, with a series of
engaging activities
organized by the school
Principal and the
Management in
collaboration with the
student council.

The event aimed to
honour and appreciate
the dedicated efforts of
the teachers and was
marked by a joyful and
vibrant atmosphere.

The day commenced
with a lively cultural
programme featuring
performances by
students. The array of
acts included musical
performances, dance
routines and dramatic
skits, all dedicated to
showcasing the students'
appreciation for their
teachers. The
performances were
well-received and added
a festive spirit to the
occasion.

Following the cultural programme, teachers and students participated in a friendly cricket match. This activity
not only provided an opportunity for physical engagement but also strengthened the camaraderie between
students and their teachers.

The Teachers' Day celebration at YMCA Public School was a resounding success, marked by a vibrant cultural
programme, an engaging cricket match. The event served as a wonderful opportunity for students and teachers
to bond and express mutual appreciation. The joyful atmosphere and shared moments of celebration were a
testament to the strong sense of community within the school.
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Diwali Celebration

Diwali Celebration was
held on 30th October 2024
for classes I to XII Students
who enthusiastically
decorated their
classrooms, creating
beautiful rangolis and
embellishing them with
lights. A class-wise
decoration competition
was organized to
determine the best- L

decorated classroom. Mr.

Feroze Khan, Assistant
General Secretary and Mrs. Namita Kakkar, Coordinator of TTI served as the judges for the event. Students
enjoyed the feeling of togetherness and enlightening the festival of Diwali .The celebration fostered a sense of

community and students enjoyed the festivities.

Swachh Bharat & Green Diwali Clean Delhi - Rally

The Swachh Bharat Abhiyan is the most significant §
cleanliness campaign by the Government of India. Its

responsibility of the entire citizens to keep their :
surrounding clean. The YMCA Public School initiated FSigesst Siaed ;
one step towards cleanliness by having a Swachh !‘tt {

Bharat Rally and also promoting awareness for having 4 ‘
Green Diwali and Clean Delhi on 30th October 2024.

Students from Nursery to Class XII (around 900) |
participated in rally and Swachhta Shapath was taken
by the school Principal, Staff and Students for 5*
cleanliness in our surroundings. The students marched -
with the slogan “CLEAN DELHI GREEN DELHI” & B .
“Bandh Karo, Bomb Fodna Bandh Karo” holding the ]?'L &,
banners and placards on the theme ‘Clean India & * "'4:','

¥

Green Diwali’ around the School Campus areas on m :

road. All the above activities conducted by the school,

enabled it to take this mission of Cleanliness to the ; FY i

community, thereby creating mass awareness.
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Special Wing “ Diwali Mela”

The YMCA Special Wing Diwali Mela was a resounding success, thanks to the collective efforts of the
dedicated teachers and enthusiastic students. This five-day (24th - 30th October 2024) extravaganza showcased
the creative talents and entrepreneurial spirit of the students, who had tirelessly worked throughout the year to
produce a diverse range of ‘Diwali - Theme’ products. The event was a testament to the school's commitment to
fostering holistic development and empowering its students. The students played a pivotal role in every aspect
ofthe Diwali Mela.

Students showcased their artistic and innovative skills by crafting a wide array of Diwali products, including:
Diyas, Candles, Rangoli designs, Decorative items, Bandhan bar, Gel candle, Floating candle, Bags Envelopes
and Pottery.

Students took charge of promoting the mela and engaging with parents and other guests showing the different
products put up for sale. The Special Wing students were responsible for handling monetary transactions,
including accepting payments and maintaining accurate records with support from teachers. This experience
provided them with valuable insights into how the finances are handled.

The parents of YMCA Public School were invited for the Diwali Mela who provided unwavering support and
encouragement to the children. Parents motivated the children to participate in the mela, fostering a sense of
pride and accomplishment. Parents attended the mela in large numbers, supporting the children's efforts and
purchasing products.

Community Building: The mela fostered a sense of community among the Special Wing students, parents and
teachers, strengthening bonds and promoting social interaction. The YMCA Public School Diwali Mela was a
remarkable success, thanks to the dedication and hard work of the students, teachers and parents. The event not
only showcased the creative talents of the students but also instilled in them a sense of responsibility, teamwork
and entrepreneurial spirit.
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Crime Awareness by the Delhi Police Department

The Delhi Police Department, Nizamuddin conducted a crime awareness
programme at the "YMCA Public School' to educate students about various
aspects of crime prevention, personal safety and community responsibility.

Key Topics Covered :

1. Types of Crimes: The police presented information on different types of
crimes affecting our community including theft, vandalism and cyber
crime. They emphasized how these crimes can impact individuals and
neighborhoods.

2. Personal Safety Tips: Officers shared tips for staying safe and alert by
being aware of the surroundings.

3. Cyber Safety: With the rise of technology, cyber crime is a growing

concern.

Christmas Celebration & Nativity Play

On 21st December 2024, YMCA Public School Senior Secondary hosted a wonderful Christmas Programme
that was filled with warmth and joy, drawing an enthusiastic audience of students, parents and faculty.

The programme started with the mesmerizing dance performance titled "A Winter Wonderland", presented by
the talented Nursery and KG students. Their delightful movements and festive costumes captured the essence of
winter and the joy of the holiday season, immediately engaging the audience.

Following this captivating introduction, the significance of decorating the Christmas Tree was eloquently
articulated. The narrators explained the rich traditions associated with this festive practice.

The students from Class I and II took their turn showcasing a lively dance performance named "Little Santa".
Their cheerful expressions and energetic routines had the audience clapping and enhancing the festive spirit of
the event.

The young performers highlighted the meaning behind Carol Singing, emphasizing its role in spreading joy and
goodwill. This segment was introduced by students from the Teacher Training Institute, who prepared the
audience for the musical celebration ahead. Class I1I continued the festivities with their enchanting dance, "The
Spirit of Christmas", illuminating the theme of love and togetherness. Their vibrant performance was followed
by Class IV who presented the act "The Reindeer Romp". This lively performance brought laughter and
excitement as students depicted the playful spirit of Santa's reindeer.
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Asignificant moment of the event was the introduction of our esteemed Chief Guest Mr. Joseph Anil Benjamin,
President, New Delhi YMCA. Following a warm welcome and heartfelt felicitation, the President delivered an
inspiring speech that resonated with the themes of unity and compassion during this festive season. His words
served as areminder of the values we celebrate during Christmas.

The programme then transitioned to a captivating dance entitled "Frosty Fan Frame" by the students of class V.
The students creative choreography and infectious enthusiasm brought a delightful conclusion to the dance
performances.

Finally, the event culminated with a special introduction to the Nativity Play by our talented Special Students.
The Nativity Play is a timeless tale that celebrates the birth of Jesus Christ, highlighting the message of love,
hope and peace. It holds a special significance in fostering understanding and inclusivity particularly when
performed by the children who bring the story to life with their innocence and sincerity. Each child brought their
role to life with remarkable dedication and enthusiasm, making the performance truly unforgettable.

The Nativity Play was highly appreciated by everyone. Parents, teachers and guests applauded the children for
their exceptional performances and the seamless organization of the event. The play was directed by Ms. Alpana
Poddar, Special Wing Coordinator.

The Christmas Programme was a resounding success showcasing the talents of the students and fostering a spirit
of celebration and community. The event not only entertained but also reminded everyone of the cherished
values of love, sharing and togetherness that define the Christmas Season.

Children's Day

On 14th November 2024, the School celebrated g™ .
Children's Day with a Special assembly to honour the [§ . E
legacy of Pandit Jawaharlal Nehru, fondly ™™=
remembered as "Chacha Nehru" due to his immense
love for children.

SECOWDARY

YHCAPUBLIGSCHOO.

The assembly was filled with wonderful
performances that celebrated the joy, energy and
potential of children. The programme commenced Mg
by offering a Special Prayer by Mr. Kenneth for the |
children. =,
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YMCA PUBLIC SCHOOL
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The Annual Athletic Meet (2024) - Excel Rise

The Annual Athletic Meet organized on 04th October 2024 at Thyagraj Sports Complex is of paramount
importance in school as they catalyze both physical and psychological development. Athletic meets foster
camaraderie and unity within the school, forging a collective identity that transcends individual achievement
while simultaneously promoting teamwork, cooperation and school spirit. They also provide a platform for the
identification and nurturing of latent talent offering students the opportunity to excel in specific sports and
potentially pursue further athletic endeavors. In addition to promoting physical health the events contributed to
the holistic development of students by enhancing their mental toughness, self-confidence and leadership skills
that are essential for success both in academia and life beyond the classroom.

The Annual Athletic Meet was themed "Excel Rise" to inspire students to excel in their athletic pursuits and to
rise to new challenges, both physically and mentally. The theme was carefully chosen to reflect the core values
that the school seeks to instil in its students.

The occasion was graced by esteemed guests, including the Chief Guest, Shri Imran Hussain, Delhi Cabinet
Minister - Food & Supply, Election and Environment & Forest and the Guest of Honour, Colonel Manish
Sanga. Their presence significantly elevated the event inspiring students and attendees. Along with them the list
of esteemed dignitaries included the President, New Delhi YMCA, Mr. Joseph Anil Benjamin the General
Secretary & CEO, Mr. Rajeev Singh and Mr. Feroze Khan, Assistant General Secretary.

The words of wisdom shared by our guests were truly enlightening and their presence was both inspiring and
motivating leaving a lasting impression on everyone. Their thoughtful insights not only highlighted the
importance of hard work, discipline and perseverance but also reinforced the values of sportsmanship,
resilience and personal growth. Their encouragement served as a powerful reminder to all the students that
success is not just about winning but is about continuously striving to improve and rise above challenges.

The sports events comprised a series of competitive races, team sports like football, volleyball and tug-of-war,
where the students exhibited exceptional athletic prowess. These events fostered a spirit of competition and
unity, encouraging participants to strive for excellence while supporting one another. The true essence of the
meet was seen in how students balanced personal achievement with the collective goal of supporting each other,
reinforcing the idea that success is not just about individual triumphs but about growing together as a
community.

The event culminated in a Prize Distribution Ceremony, recognizing outstanding achievements in various
sports and team games. The Blue House was recognized as the Flag House for the Academic Session 2024-25.
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School Picnic to Madhavgarh Farms

On 07th December 2024, YPS organized a delightful picnic at Madhavgarh Farms, a theme park in Gurgaon,
Haryana. The students of classes III to XII were accompanied by the teachers and staff members.

1. Interactive Farm Tour: The students explored the

farm's agricultural areas and interacting with the farm

animals and also learning about sustainable farming
| practices.

2. Adventure Activities (Zip-lining) : Thrilling rides
across the farm's treetops provided excitement for
everyone. Obstacle Course: A challenging but fun
activity that tested teamwork and physical strength.
High and low rope courses. Hay rides: A relaxing ride

across the scenic farm.

3. Games and Entertainment: Outdoor games like tug-of-war, playground games and scavenger hunts were
organized, ensuring that everyone had a chance to participate.

4. Picnic Lunch: A buffet lunch was arranged for everyone serving village meals.
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Republic Day Celebration

On 24th January 2025, YMCA Public School celebrated the 76th
Republic Day with great enthusiasm and patriotic fervor.

The programme commenced with a March Past by the students of the
four houses (Green, Red, Yellow, and Blue) with pride and discipline
saluting the Freedom Fighters and honouring the Constitution.

The celebration started with the unfurling of the National Flag
followed by the singing of the National Anthem. The event continued
with an inspiring speech by Mr. Feroze Khan, Assistant General
Secretary who highlighted the importance of the Constitution and the
duties of responsible citizens in a democratic country.

A mesmerizing performance that transcended words by the Special
Children expressing their patriotism through graceful movements on
the song — Bharat ki beti. Another solo song performance through the
voice of a Special Wing child showed the purity of love for the nation
resonated and touched every heart in the audience.

The young girls of TTI brought alive the vibrant spirit of India
through their graceful dance. The Republic Day Speech was
delivered by YPS teacher Ms. Jasmeet Sehgal who reminded
everyone of their duty to contribute to the nation's progress and
prosperity. It was followed by the electrifying performance on ‘Rang
de Basanti’ by senior boys which ignited a sense of pride and unity
among all present.
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The School Choir filled the air with harmony and pride singing
patriotic songs that touched every heart. The young performers of
YPS danced on patriotic with passion, reminding everyone of the
bright and hopeful future of India. The last and most stunning
performance was presented by the young girls of YPS which
captivated the audience with their graceful and passionate
performance on "Hai Tiranga Shaan Apni".
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Annual Inter-Departmental Exhibition
Science Department

On Olst February 2025 an exhibition was organized for the students participated from the multiple streams
including Science, Mathematics, Arts, Social Studies, Physical Education and more.

Students showcased experiments on working models such as the electric circuit, FM radio, self-made stereo
system, projector, types of motion and smart spectacles for blind people based on refraction light. Live
experiment based on Electroplating and Invisible Pen was also displayed.

A significant project was the eco-friendly model of a sustainable home which demonstrated solar power,

rainwater harvesting, waste management systems and green house.

Mathematics Department

Students presented models showcasing the application of geometry in architecture highlighting how shapes,
angles and symmetry are integral to designing structures
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Arts and Crafts Department

A vibrant collection of student’s
artwork was presented including

paintings, sketches and sculptures. -
One notable project was a f
collaborative mural where students
from different grades showcased
themes of ‘Unity and Diversity’.

Social Studies and History
Department

The exhibit featured an interactive
timeline of world history, Students
displayed exhibits that showcased the
cultural and historic richness of
different regions, traditional costumes
and different cuisines of India.

Involvement of Children with '
Special Needs

Students from the Special
Education Department
showcased their artwork and
craft creations demonstrating
their creativity and hands-on
abilities in various forms of
artistic expression.

Inter - Departmental IT Exhibition

The IT department exhibit focused on
& Al and software like Smart dustbin and
School Software.

The parents and guests shared a strong
sense of pride and appreciation for the
students hard work and dedication.
One parent commented, “The
exhibition was an eye-opening
experience for us as parents”.
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Beginning of New Academic Session 2025- 26

"Each new beginning brings a chance to do better, learn more and be our best selves." With this thought in mind,
YMCA Public School, Nizamuddin commenced the academic session 2025-26 with a Special Assembly on
25th March 2025, aimed at setting a positive tone for the year ahead.

The assembly commenced with a heartfelt Prayer offered by the YPS teachers who sang the hymn "Showers of
Blessings". This was followed by an inspiring thought of the day shared by Ms. Jyotsna, encouraging students to
embrace the opportunities the new session offers.

To keep everyone informed, Mr. Pranav presented the latest news headlines along with the weather forecast,
ensuring students were aware of current events.

Ms. Amalarecited a poem which uplifted the spirits.

On the first day of the Academic Session the students were eager to know about their new Class Teachers. The
introductions followed, allowing students to familiarize themselves with their mentors for the year.

The assembly concluded with the National Pledge led by Ms. Nandini reminding everyone of their duties
towards the nation and the school.

Special Assembly for the Earth Day

To commemorate the Earth Day, a Special Assembly
was organized on 05th April 2025 under the theme
"Invest in Our Planet". This initiative aimed to raise
awareness about environmental issues and inspire
students to take proactive steps toward a sustainable
future.

The assembly commenced with a thought-provoking
quote on nature setting a reflective tone for the
gathering. A Prayer emphasizing harmony with the
environment was then offered by the teachers
reinforcing the importance of living in balance with
nature.

Aditya Thakur from Class X delivered an insightful
opening address highlighting the significance of the
Earth Day and stressing the urgent need to address
challenges such as climate change, deforestation and

pollution.

Students from Class V - Daniyal, Mariam Salim and
Manara presented a heartfelt poem that celebrated the *
beauty of our planet and reminded everyone of their
responsibility to protect and preserve it.
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Laxmi from Class X delivered a speech in Hindi discussing practical ways to safeguard our environment and
emphasizing the role of individual in fostering positive change.

The assembly concluded with the National Anthem followed by a collective pledge taken by the students to be
responsible citizens and stewards of the environment. This event successfully instilled a sense of awareness and
responsibility among students, motivating them to contribute actively to the well-being of Mother Earth.

YPS Staff - Visit to Sattal Campsite

YMCA Public School organized a rejuvenating Nature Camp for its staff at the YMCA Campsite-cum-
Programme Centre in Sattal, Uttarakhand from 21st to 23rd March 2025. Nestled amidst the serene landscapes
ofthe Lower Himalayan Range, Sattal is renowned for its cluster of seven freshwater lakes surrounded by dense
oak and pine forests offering a perfect blend of tranquility and adventure.

The journey commenced from New Delhi on the morning of 21st March 2025 with the scenic drive through the
hills and forests setting a tranquil tone for the trip. Upon arrival at YMCA Sattal, staff members were welcomed
with refreshing climate and the peaceful ambiance of the lakeside. The accommodation comprising well-
maintained tents with attached facilities provided comfort amidst nature. The multi-cuisine dining area served
nutritious and delicious meals enhancing the overall experience.

All throughout the camp the participants engaged in a variety of activities designed to foster team bonding
and appreciation for nature:

Boating at Sattal Lake: The group enjoyed the calm waters and the reflections of surrounding hills.
Nature Walks and Trekking: The group explored the lush green trails leading to Panna Lake and learning
about local flora and fauna.

Campfire Evenings: Sharing stories, singing songs and bonding under the stars was an activity which
everyone enjoyed.

Photography Sessions: The participants captured breathtaking landscapes and wildlife from their cameras.
Excursion to Nainital: The group enjoyed boating in Naini Lake, shopping at Mall Road and relishing
local snacks.

The trip concluded with a morning walk along the lakeside, allowing participants to reflect on the enriching
experiences. The blend of natural beauty and cultural exploration made the Nature Camp a memorable and
rejuvenating experience for everyone.

This Nature Camp not only offered a respite from daily routines but also strengthened the bond amongst
staff members fostering a sense of community and shared purpose.
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HUMAN POTENTIAL DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMME (HPDP)

Regional Investor Seminar for Awareness (RISA)
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On 30th August 2024 a half-day Training Seminar at Heinz Auditorium, was organized by Institute of

Management Studies (IMS) New Delhi YMCA. The seminar was conducted jointly in cooperation with
Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) & Bombay Stock Exchange (BSE).

The objective of the seminar was to educate the audience about the opportunities as well as challenges while
investing. The seminar was attended by around 200 participants which included members, staff, faculty, and
students.

Mr. Noel Phillips, Associate General Secretary commenced the proceedings with an opening prayer. Mr. Rajeev
Singh, General Secretary & CEO delivered a warm welcome address.

On behalf of New Delhi YMCA Mr. Girish Varghese, Vice President & Chairman HPDP felicitated the Chief
Guest, Mr. B K Gupta, Deputy General Manager, SEBI— Northern Regional Office with a sapling.

On behalf of BSE, Mr. Jasdeep Singh Kohli, Senior Manager, BSE — Investor Protection Fund (IPF), felicitated
the Chief Guest, Mr. B K Gupta with a sapling. Ms. Rajni, of BSE, presented saplings to Mr. Girish Varghese, Dr.
Damor Robinson Jhalabhai, Chairman, IMS and Mr. Rajeev Singh, General Secretary & CEO.

Thereafter, Chairman's address was delivered by Mr. Girish Varghese followed by Keynote Address by Dr.
Damor Robinson Jhalabhai.

The interactive sessions were focussed on imparting technically correct investment strategies for investors in
Indian Securities Markets. They highlighted the regulatory framework and mechanisms available for various
investment related issues. The audience took keen interest and actively participated in the Q & A session.

The seminar concluded with Vote of Thanks by Dr. Vikas Mehra, Director IMS.
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Institute for Fashion Technology & Design (IFTD)

Lakme Fashion Week

IFTD has recently become an institutional member of Fashion Design Council of India - FDCI. As a member of
FDCI, the faculty and students of IFTD got an opportunity to be a part of the Lakme Fashion Week 2024 from
09th to13th October 2024. Lakme Fashion Week was organized by FDCI at The Grand, Vasant Kunj, New Delhi
and it featured renowned designers in the fashion industry showcasing their collections. Six students from
IFTD, namely Sonalika Ahuja, Juhi, Shreya Singh, Nishtha, Shawez Ali and Sahil volunteered for the event by
assisting different designers for their stalls. IFTD Director, Dr. Indu Gupta along with the faculty members Ms.
Smita Srivastava and Ms. Akanksha Ojha attended the show for Designers Pankaj and Nidhi on 12th October
2024. Twenty other students attended the M & S show on 11th October 2024. The students were very happy to

attend the show and the experience helped them in organising the IFTD Fashion Show Memorabilia.
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Make-up Workshop

Institute for Fashion Technology & Design (IFTD) conducted a free make-up workshop for New Delhi YMCA
students on 21st December 2024. The resource person, Ms. Srishti Ahuja, Make-up faculty at [IFTD and a
freelancer demonstrated step-by-step process of achieving a soft glam look. She also briefed the attendees about

the beauty products to be used and the correct way of using them. Ms. Ritika, an [FTD alumna happily made her
presence as a model.
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Memorabilia 2024: A Spectacular
Celebration of Coexistence by YMCA IFTD

New Delhi YMCA's Institute for Fashion Technology and
Design (IFTD) hosted its much-awaited annual fashion
extravaganza, Memorabilia 2024 on 07th December 2024
at the Tourist Hostel premises. With 'Coexistence' as its
central theme, the event celebrated diversity, inclusivity
and unity through the transformative power of fashion.
Distinguished dignitaries, including Chief Guest Ms.
Varija Bajaj, an eminent fashion designer known for her
visionary creations and Guest of Honour Ms. Sonali
Gupta, a celebrated model and actor admired for her grace
and versatility, graced the event. The elite jury panel
featured Ms. Mamta Puri and Mr. Prakirn Srivastava,
both trailblazers in the fashion industry, adding prestige
to the evening.
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The event was presided over by an esteemed panel
of leaders: Mr. GirishVarghese, Chairman of
HPDP; Dr. Rajeev Joy Nathan, Chairman of IFTD;
Mr. Rajeev Singh, General Secretary & CEO; Mr.
Noel Phillips, Associate General Secretary and Dr.

leadership added prestige to the occasion.

The show began with a mesmerizing display by
IFTD alumni, who showcased their artistic
evolution and professional achievements. Next,
the current fashion design students presented a
remarkable collection inspired by the theme

'Coexistence to life'. Their designs seamlessly
blended traditional artistry with contemporary innovation, captivating the audience.

One of the show's most memorable moments was the participation of senior citizens from the Semarpan Vidhya
Foundation. Their dignified and spirited presence on the runway evoked resounding applause, symbolizing a
powerful message of unity and inclusion across generations.

The event's seamless choreography, orchestrated by the talented Ms. Karishma Gulati, ensured a spellbinding
visual journey. Generous support from sponsors Magnus Gifts Pvt Ltd and Supreme Ceramics added to the
event's grandeur, reinforcing its success.

Dr. Indu Gupta concluded the evening with a poignant Vote of Thanks, expressing heartfelt gratitude to the
students, faculty, organizers and sponsors for their tireless efforts. She highlighted how Memorabilia 2024
exemplified the Institute's unwavering dedication to foster creativity and celebrate diversity.
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Annual Convocation
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The Annual Convocation of HPDP for the academic year 2023-24 was held on 22nd February 2025.Mr. Rajdeep
Sardesai a renowned Media personality and Author graced the occasion as the Chief Guest. Mr Sardesai

commended the New Delhi YMCA in educating young people to help them stand on their feet. He stated, “If 10
more YMCAs did what the New Delhi YMCA is doing the country would be a better place.”

Also present on the occasion were Mr. Joseph Anil Benjamin, President, New Delhi YMCA; Mr. Girish
Varghese, Chairman, HPDP; Mr. Sumit Gupta, Chairman, ICS; Dr. Rajeev Joy Nathan, Chairman, IOM &
IFTD; Dr. Damor Robinson Jhalabhai, Chairman, IMS; Mr. Jacob Mathew, Chairman IMSIT, Mr. Rajeev
Singh, General Secretary & CEO and Mr. Noel Phillips, Associate General Secretary.

The Annual Convocation covered graduates of the six educational institutes of the New Delhi YMCA namely:
Institute for Hotel Management & Catering Technology Institute for Office Management

Institute for Fashion Technology & Design Institute of Management Studies

Institute for Media Studies & Information Technology Institute for Career Studies.

Total 697 successful students were awarded Diplomas by Mr. Joseph Anil Benjamin, President, New Delhi
YMCA and out of these 189 received meritorious certificates from Mr. Rajdeep Sardesai and other dignitaries

present.
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Fashion Show -Tale of a Trend

On 15th March 2025, the R
Fashion Designing students of
IFTD showcased their talent at
the grand fashion show ‘Tale of
a Trend’ — Season 8, held at
Radisson Blu, Dwarka, New
Delhi.
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Organised by Ms. Mehak
Gulati the event featured a
stunning finale collection
curated by second-year
students, earning praise from

both the audience and fashion =~ - g A St g
industry professionals. d

In recognition of her guidance and mentorship, Dr. Indu Gupta, Director of IFTD was felicitated during the
event. The show was a resounding success, celebrating creativity, innovation and the promising future of IFTD's
budding designers.

‘r‘ Fashion Show

L r' On 08th March 2025, IFTD
celebrated International
Women's Day with a
captivating fashion show at
Reliance Mall, Vikaspuri,
themed “Progressive
| Woman.” The event was
anchored by faculty member
Ms. Rachita Arora and fully
conceptualized and
choreographed by Fashion Designing students Ms. Karishma and Ms. Sukhmani Kaur.

First and second-year Fashion Designing students designed and modelled elegant ensembles, while Beauty
department students, under the guidance of Ms. Srishti Ahuja and Ms. Kanishka Gupta enhanced the visual
appeal with professional makeup. Adding to the event's creative flair, Fine Arts students exhibited stunning
paintings, several of which were purchased by visitors. The Interior Designing students created an eye-catching
photo booth that became a popular attraction.

The event also featured an exclusive interview with Dr. Indu Gupta, Director of IFTD as part of a series
spotlighting Women in Leadership.

The celebration highlighted the creativity, collaboration and talent across IFTD's departments, leaving a lasting
impression on all attendees.
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S. No.| Date Name of Speaker Worship

1. 27th April 2024 Pas. Ashish Kenneth Lal | Harvest Mission College

2. 8th June 2024 Pas. Samuel George Rehoboth AG Church

3. 27th July 2024 Rev. Deepak Silas Harvest Mission College

4. 24th August 2024 Rev. Sandeep David Harvest Mission College

5. 28th September 2024 Rev. Anugreh Peter Methodist Church Choir, Sonepat

6. 26th October 2024 Mr. Vincent Moses AG Worship Centre, Gr. Noida

7. 30th November 2024 | Pas. Joy Sunny Greater Noida Programme Centre Choir
8. 11th January 2025 Pas. Joman Joseph Nav Jeevan Church Choir

9. 8th February 2025 Pas. Simon Chandra Fr. Agnel Bal Bhawan Choir

10. 8th March 2025 Rev. Samuel John Shekhar | Mr. Ajitabh & Team

I1. 12th April 2025 Pas. Samson Arthur Greater Noida Programme Centre Choir
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Lifeguard Training and Renewal Course

Greater Noida Programme Centre organised Lifeguard Training Programme and Swimming Instructor Course
from Olstto 11th May 2024. This was followed by Renewal Course from 11th to 13th May 2024.

The Lifeguard Course was conducted by a NIS accredited coach. Total number of 16 participants underwent
training for the Lifeguard and Swimming Instructor and a total of 12 participants underwent Lifeguard and
Instructors Renewal Course.

The Inaugural Ceremony was organized on 0lst May 2024, which was attended by Mr. Suresh Deshwal,
Secretary Swimming Association of Gautam Buddha Nagar, Mr. Rajkumar, Former Secretary, Swimming
Association of New Delhi, Mr. Hemant Agarwal, Assistant General Secretary, Mr. Satish and Mr. Sharma,
Swimming Coaches and Mr. Krishna Murari Sharma, Director, Aqua Pro.

The students were taught CPR as well and their final test was conducted on 13th May 2024. All the candidates
were awarded with certificates after successful completion of the course. The Lifeguard Training Programme
was a huge success.

Independence Day ‘

The YMCA Greater Noida Programme Centre organized Independence Day
Programme on 15th August 2024, marking the 78th anniversary of India's
Independence.

The programme commenced with an opening prayer offered by Pastor Samson
from Believers Crown Church, invoking blessings and setting a reverent tone for
the occasion. Following the prayer, Mr. Vineet Masih, Assistant General Secretary, &
warmly welcomed all the guests, expressing gratitude for their presence and
participation in this significant national celebration.

Mr. Vijay Russel, Chairman, GNPC delivered a heartfelt greeting and shared an
inspiring message, reflecting on the significance of Independence Day. His words
resonated deeply with the guests, reminding everyone of the importance of unity &
and patriotism.
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The highlight of the event was the hoisting of the National Flag, a moment filled with pride and patriotism. As
the flag hoisted, the guests joined together in singing the National Anthem, a stirring tribute to the Nation's
heritage and freedom.

The cultural performances that followed added colour and energy to the celebration. Students from MDIS
(Metro Delhi International School) showcased a captivating dance performance, followed by an energetic
karate display by R.K. Sports Academy. The Believers Crown Church Choir then performed a beautiful patriotic
song, which filled the atmosphere with a sense of pride and devotion.

The event concluded with a closing prayer by Ms. Minna Franklin. Her prayer was a fitting conclusion,
reminding everyone to remain grateful for the freedom they enjoy.

Mr. Harshul Singh, Assistant Secretary, delivered the Vote of Thanks, expressing appreciation to all the
performers and guests for making the event a grand success. He acknowledged the efforts of everyone involved
in organizing the programme and the importance of coming together as a community to celebrate such a
significant day.

Inter- School Aquatic Championship

YMCA Greater Noida Programme Centre successfully organized the Inter-
School Aquatic Championship (Affiliated with District Gautam Buddh

— I$ l

Nagar Swimming Association) on 05th and 06th October 2024. The two- e

day event saw enthusiastic participation from various schools and |

institutions across Greater Noida, promoting sportsmanship, teamwork, | =% 1)
. =

and healthy competition. | T

The event commenced with an opening prayer offered by Pastor Samson Ly

from the Assembly of Believers Crown Church, setting a spiritual tone for
the championship. Mr. Vijay Russell, Chairman, GNPC addressed the
gathering, extending a warm welcome to all the participants, officials and
guests. Mr. Joseph A. Benjamin, President, New Delhi YMCA delivered
the greetings which was followed by a warm welcome by Mr. Rajeev
Singh, General Secretary & CEO, New Delhi YMCA.

4 5
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Mr. Suresh Deshwal, Secretary, Gautam Buddh Nagar Swimming Association, administered the athletes' oath,
emphasizing fairness and integrity in the competition. Mr. Vijay Russell, Chairman, GNPC officially declared
the Aquatic Championship open.
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On the first day, a total of 40 events took place, showcasing the talent and hard work of young swimmers from

various schools. A total of 246 participants from 29 institutes competed, with 122 boys and 124 girls vying for
medals across various categories. Medals were awarded to the top three performers in each event, celebrating
the achievements of those who secured first, second, and third positions.

The second day of the championship saw 38 events, bringing out the best in the swimmers. The competition was
fierce yet friendly, with schools battling it out for the top honors. After a series of intense races, Jai Sports
Academy emerged as the overall champions. Step by Step School, Noida, secured the first runner-up position,
while DPS, Greater Noida took the second runner-up spot.

The closing ceremony was marked by a final address by Mr. Vijay Russell, Chairman, GNPC who congratulated
all the participants for their excellent performances and sportsmanship. He declared the championship officially
closed which was followed by a closing prayer. The event ended with vote of thanks, delivered by Mr. Harshul
Singh, Assistant Secretary, GNPC acknowledging the efforts of all those who made the championship a success.
The championship not only promoted swimming as a sport but also fostered camaraderie and team spirit among
the youth, reflecting New Delhi YMCA's commitment to community development through sports.

i
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Ecumenical Pastors’ Meet

YMCA Greater Noida Programme
Centre organized Ecumenical
Pastors' meet on 26th October 2024
which was attended by 15 pastors _"‘
from various congregations. The §
initiative received warm

appreciation from the attendees,

The programme commenced with an opening prayer offered by Mr. Vineet Masih, Assistant General Secretary,
setting a reflective tone for the gathering. Mr. Vijay Russell, Chairman, Greater Noida Programme Centre,

extended greetings to all participants.

Mr. Vineet Masih, Assistant General Secretary and Mr. Harshul Singh, Assistant Secretary addressed the
gathering, sharing insights and encouraging the pastors. Their speeches emphasized the significance of
community support and collaborative efforts in the local Church and beyond.

Highlight of the event was a session dedicated to sharing experiences. The Pastors took turns discussing their
journeys and the impact of New Delhi YMCA'’s initiatives, such as the Prayer Breakfast Fellowship and the
Medical Health Camps. The sharing session not only showcased individual experiences but also reinforced the

collective mission of serving the community through faith-based initiatives.

The meeting concluded with a closing prayer offered by Rev. Wilson Joseph who also pronounced the

Benediction.

The Ecumenical Pastors Meet at the YMCA Greater Noida Programme Centre was a meaningful event that
strengthened bonds between local Church leaders and encouraged future collaborations. The positive feedback

from the pastors reflected the success of this initiative and the valuable role of New Delhi YMCA in fostering

community engagement.
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Free Medical Camp

Thebaps HospwaRn~ Tcalthcare Pt Lid.
On 30th November 2024, the YMCA Greater l
Noida Programme Centre (GNPC)
organized a Health Camp in association with
Hope Hospital, Greater Noida. The program
commenced with an opening prayer offered ‘-&L -
by Pastor Anil and Mr. Noel Phillips,

Associate General Secretary welcomed

everyone.

Mr. Vijay Russell, Chairman, GNPC offered his greetings highlighting its importance for the well-being of the
local community and officially declared the Health Camp open. The doctors and the team from Hope Hospital
were presented with mementoes and bouquets. Among the distinguished guests was Dr. Vinay Upadhyay, an
orthopaedic surgeon and MD at Hope Hospital.

The health camp included general check-ups, sugar level testing, blood pressure monitoring, consultations with
a general physician and dental check-ups. These services were provided free of charge. The programme
concluded with a closing prayer offered by Pastor Samson Arthur, marking the end of a successful and impactful
event. Mr. Harshul Singh, Assistant Secretary delivered the Vote of Thanks, expressing gratitude to everyone in
making the event a success.

Legal Workshop

YMCA GNPC, in association with ADF India, successfully organized a Legal Workshop on 06th December
2024 which aimed at educating the community about legal rights, recent amendments and freedom of speech.
The event witnessed a participation of approximately 35 persons.

The programme commenced with an Opening Prayer offered by Pastor Vino Thomas. Mr. Vineet Masih,
Assistant General Secretary welcomed everyone and Mr. Vijay Russell, Chairman, GNPC shared his greetings.

A special moment followed when representatives from ADF India were felicitated with mementoes in
appreciation of their efforts. Mr. Johnson Massey and Mr. Utkarsh Singh from the ADF Team led the session,
sharing valuable insights into legal rights, important recent amendments in the legal framework and the
significance of freedom of speech in the current context. The session was both informative and encouraging,
providing participants with practical knowledge on these vital topics.

The programme concluded with a Closing Prayer and Benediction pronounced by Pastor Wilson Joseph. Mr.
Harshul Singh, Assistant Secretary in his Vote of Thanks, expressed gratitude to the speakers and participants
for their involvement and contribution to the success of the event. The guests present at the workshop
commended the YMCA GNPC for organizing such a meaningful event that provided an opportunity for learning
and engagement with important legal topics.
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Christmas Celebrations

The YMCA Greater Noida Programme Centre
organised a heart-warming Christmas Programme-
"The Christmas Melodies" on the 12th December
2024 in the Auditorium. The event was a festive !
celebration that brought together the community in
the spirit of Christmas.

The programme commenced with an Opening Prayer
offered by Pastor Elizah. Mr. Noel Phillips, Associate
General Secretary extended a warm welcome to all the distinguished guests present, ushering in the festive

atmosphere.

The Chairman, Mr. Vijay Russell then addressed the gathering with his Christmas Greetings emphasizing the
true meaning of Christmas and its significance for the community.

The first choir performance of the day was by the Harvest Mission College, Greater Noida who presented a
melodious rendition that captivated the audience. The scripture portion for the event was read by Pastor Prem
Pal from the Gospel of Matthew (1:18-25), recounting the birth of Jesus Christ and setting a reflective mood for
the occasion.

The second choir performance was by the Assembly of God Church Choir, Greater Noida, which added to the
festive spirit with its vibrant and soulful Christmas Carols. The Christmas Message was shared by Rev. Wilson
Joseph, Pastor of Calvary Temple Christian Fellowship. His words were a source of inspiration, reminding all
attendees of the blessings of Christmas and the importance of faith and love.

The Methodist Church Choir from Sonepat presented another beautiful Christmas Carol, filling the atmosphere
with joy and celebration. To express gratitude, all the choirs and the Guest Speakers were honoured with
mementoes for their contributions to the event. The event concluded with the Closing Prayer offered by Rev.
Anugreh Peter, followed by the Benediction.

Mr. Harshul Singh, Assistant Secretary delivered a heartfelt Vote of Thanks, expressing gratitude to all those
who made the event a success and acknowledging the collective effort that contributed to the joyous occasion.

The Christmas Programme at YMCA Greater Noida Programme Centre was a resounding success, bringing

together people from different walks of life in celebrating the Christmas spirit.
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Blood Donation Camp

Blood Donation camp was organized on 11th January
2025 in association with the Pulse Foundation
Charitable Centre, Greater Noida at the YMCA Greater
Noida Programme Centre. The event commenced with
an Opening Prayer offered by Pastor Vino Thomas. Mr. |
Harshul Singh, Assistant Secretary expressed gratitude
towards the Pulse Foundation for their partnership with
YMCA in organizing this noble event. Mr. Vineet Masih,
Assistant General Secretary extended a warm welcome
to all the distinguished guests present and acknowledged

their participation in such a meaningful cause.

Mr. Vijay Russell, Chairman, Greater Noida Programme Centre
offered his Greetings and felicitated Mr. Neeraj Upadhyay from Pulse
Foundation by presenting him with a memento. Bouquets were
presented to the entire Pulse Foundation team in recognition of their
efforts and the Blood Donation Camp was officially declared open.
The participants, who came from various walks of life, appreciated
New Delhi YMCA’s initiative to organize such a commendable

programme.

Actotal of 55 individuals generously donated blood, contributing to the
success of the camp. Each blood donor was given a Certificate of .
Appreciation. The event was a meaningful collaboration between
New Delhi YMCA and Pulse Foundation, highlighting the

community's commitment to saving lives and supporting a noble cause.
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Walkathon 1.0

YMCA Greater Noida Programme Centre, organized its first-ever Walkathon 1.0 on 22nd February 2025. The
event aimed to promote health and wellness under the theme, “Step towards health and wellness.” The
Walkathon 1.0 brought together the local community to participate in a healthy activity while raising awareness
about the importance of physical fitness.

The programme commenced with an Opening Prayer offered by Pastor Wilson Joseph, Calvary Temple
Fellowship setting a spiritual tone for the event. Mr. Vineet Masih, Assistant General Secretary delivered the
Welcome Address, expressing gratitude to the participants and emphasizing the significance of the event. Mr.
Vijay Russell, Chairman, YMCA Greater Noida Programme Centre addressed the gathering, praising the
initiative and appreciating the efforts made by YMCA Greater Noida in organizing such a valuable event for the
community.

The Chief Guest for the event, Squadron Leader Manav Das also addressed the participants, applauding YMCA
Greater Noida for their continuous efforts to serve the community in promoting the well-being of society. He
thanked the organizers for their dedication and commitment to create a positive change.

The Greater Noida Police were also present for security purposes, ensuring the safety of all the participants
throughout the event. The dignitaries participated in a ribbon-cutting ceremony, officially marking the start of
the Walkathon 1.0. The walkathon route covered a span of 5 kilometers, beginning from YMCA Greater Noida,
passing through key landmarks such as the Vijay Pathik Stadium, Jaypee Sports Complex, Nawada Village,
Grand Heritage Hotel and City Park, before returning to YMCA Greater Noida.

Upon completion of the walkathon, gifts, t-shirts and refreshments were distributed to all the participants as a
token of appreciation for their involvement. The event ended with a Closing Prayer offered by Pastor Vino
Thomas.

Mr. Harshul Singh, Secretary delivered the Vote of Thanks acknowledging the efforts of every individual
involved in making the event a success. The Walkathon 1.0 was a great success, fostering a sense of community
and encouraging a healthy lifestyle among all participants. A total of 125 participants participated in the
Walkathon.
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Free Medical Camp

On 22nd February 2025, the YMCA Greater Noida Programme Centre, in association with Hope Hospital,
Greater Noida, successfully organized a free medical camp aimed at providing essential healthcare services to
the local community. The camp was organized at the YMCA Programme Centre. This initiative was a part of the
New Delhi YMCA's ongoing efforts to contribute to the well-being of the residents in Greater Noida and
surrounding areas.

A total of 105 people registered for the medical camp highlighting the community's need for accessible and
quality healthcare services. The medical services offered during the camp included consultations with general
physicians as well as dental and orthopedic care. These services were provided free of charge, ensuring that
individuals from various backgrounds could receive professional medical attention without any financial
burden.

The local community expressed immense gratitude towards the YMCA Greater Noida Programme Centre for
organizing the event, acknowledging the value of the camp in addressing the healthcare needs of the community.
The effort was particularly appreciated for its focus on providing specialized care in areas such as general health,
dental issues and orthopedic concerns, which are often harder to access for those without adequate resources.

The Medical Camp organized by the YMCA Greater Noida Programme Centre, in collaboration with Hope
Hospital, was a resounding success. The event not only helped improve the health and well-being of over a
hundred individuals but also strengthened the bond between the New Delhi YMCA and the local community,
reinforcing the Centre’s commitment to supporting the local community’s healthcare needs.
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RURAL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CENTRE, HODAL (RCDC)

RCDC Golden Jubilee Programme

The New Delhi YMCA's Rural Community Development Centre, Hodal, marked a significant milestone as it
completed 50 years of dedicated service to the community. Established on 27th April 1974, the Centre
celebrated its Golden Jubilee on 27th April 2024, with a commemorative programme organized on the Centre
premises.

The programme commenced with a prayer dance presented by the talented students of YMCA Public School,
Hodal, setting a reverent and joyful tone for the celebration. This was followed by the screening of a special
Golden Jubilee documentary produced by Mr. Ashish Abraham, capturing five decades of impactful community
engagement, growth and transformation led by the YMCA Hodal.

Mr. Feroze Khan, Assistant General Secretary, addressed the gathering and provided an insightful overview of
the Centre's ongoing initiatives. He highlighted the diverse developmental programmes that have been
conducted over the years and shared the vision for future activities aimed at further uplifting the rural
communities.

The event was graced by Mr. Kuvar Singh, former Sarpanch of Bhulwana village, who extended his heartfelt
congratulations to the RCDC on reaching this remarkable milestone. He acknowledged the Centre's sustained
efforts in community development and wished continued success in the years to come.

The celebration also featured cultural performances by students from the YMCA Public School and the
Computer Training Centre, showcasing the talents nurtured by the various programmes of the RCDC.

The event was a fitting tribute to the Centre's service spanning five decades and its enduring commitment

Summer Camp

The New Delhi YMCA Rural Community Development g
Centre, Hodal successfully organized a Summer Camp
from 27th May to 01st June 2024 at the RCDC campus.
The week-long camp saw enthusiastic participation of 70
children, who engaged in a wide array of creative and
recreational activities designed to foster learning, self-
expression and fun.




NEW DELHI YMCA @ ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025

Camp Activities:

The children took part in several engaging sessions, including:

e Art& Craft: Bestout of waste, pot
painting, clay modelling and other
creative projects.

o Dance: Fun and energetic dance sessions to various rhythms.

e MehndiArt: Basic designs and
techniques of traditional Mehndi application.

e Calligraphy: Skill-building in beautiful handwriting and creative lettering.

o FunActivities & Games: Including special attractions like Rain Dance and Pool Dip, which added
excitement and joy to the summer experience.

The camp offered a platform for
the children not only to explore
their talents and creativity but also
build friendships and learn new
skills in a fun-filled environment.
The entire programme was | =
conducted by the dedicated .
teachers of YMCA Public School, =
Hodal, who ensured a well- &
organized and enriching
experience for all participants.

Valedictory Function:
The closing ceremony of the Summer Camp was held on 01st June 2024. The programme began with a Vandana

(invocation dance) performed by the children. This was followed by vibrant dance performances that the
participants had learned during the camp.

An exhibition was also organised, displaying the children's work in Art & Craft, Calligraphy, Clay modelling
and Pot painting, allowing parents and guests to appreciate the creative efforts of the young participants.

The event concluded with Certificate Distribution Ceremony, where all participating children and teachers were
awarded certificates in recognition of their active involvement and contribution to the success of the camp.

The RCDC Summer Camp 2024 was a resounding success, creating lasting memories for the children and
contributing meaningfully to their holistic development during the summer break.
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Independence Day Programme

The Rural Community Development Centre,
Hodal celebrated the Independence Day with -
great patriotism and enthusiasm on 13th August
2024. The programme brought together students,
staff, committee members and distinguished
guests for a meaningful celebration of the .
nation's independence.

The event commenced with the flag hoisting
ceremony, led by Mr. Joseph A. Benjamin,
President, New Delhi YMCA accompanied by . e i
Mr. Peter Prem, Chairman, RCDC Hodal and 2 hecals
Mr. Rajeev Singh, General Secretary & CEO, MM
New Delhi YMCA. The national flag was hoisted in the presence of Committee Members, students, parents and
staff of the Centre, followed by the singing of the National Anthem.

Mr. Rajeev Singh, General Secretary & CEO, extended a warm welcome to all the guests and shared his heartfelt
Independence Day greetings with the gathering. Mr. Peter Prem, Chairman of RCDC also addressed the
gathering and conveyed his best wishes to the students, parents and faculty of YMCA Public School, Hodal.

The students of YPS presented a vibrant cultural programme, showcasing their patriotism through songs, dances
and dramatic performances. The highlight of the event was a thought-provoking skit performed by the students
of Classes IV and V, which was especially appreciated by the audience for its message and execution.

In his address, Mr. Joseph A. Benjamin, President, New Delhi YMCA congratulated the students and teachers
for organizing a well-coordinated and inspiring programme.

The celebration concluded with a sense of pride, joy and renewed commitment towards the values of freedom,
unity and service to the nation.
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Invitational Volleyball Tournament

The Rural Community Development Centre, Hodal
successfully organized Annual Invitational Volleyball
Tournament on 24th and 25th September 2024 at the
Volleyball Court. The tournament witnessed enthusiastic
participation with a total of 26 teams, including the host team

from YMCA Hodal competing in a knock-out format over K&
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The Inaugural Programme was held on 24th September 2024. The Chief Guest for the occasion was Mr.
Bhupram Sorout, Secretary, District Volleyball Association, Palwal accompanied by Mr. Chanderbhan, Chief
Patron, District Volleyball Association, Palwal. The programme commenced with an opening prayer led by Dr.
Saju Varghese, Vice-Chairman, RCDC Committee.

Mr. Feroze Khan, Assistant General Secretary extended a warm welcome to the guests, players and spectators.
The Chef Guest was felicitated by Mr. Peter Prem, Chairman, RCDC Committee, who also conveyed his
greetings and best wishes to all participating teams.

As a symbolic gesture to mark the beginning of the tournament, both the Chief Guest and the Chairman of the
RCDC Committee made ceremonial serves on the volleyball court, signaling the start of the matches.

Over the course of two days, teams competed with great energy and sportsmanship. The tournament culminated
in a thrilling final match between UP Police and YMCA Hodal, drawing much excitement from the crowd. After
aspirited contest, the UP Police team emerged victorious, claiming the championship title.

The event concluded with prize distribution ceremony, where trophies and cash prizes were awarded to both the
Winning team (UP Police) and the Runner-up (YMCA Hodal). The tournament not only fostered healthy
competition but also promoted unity and camaraderie among the youth.

The RCDC's commitment towards sports and youth development was once again affirmed through the
successful conduct of this tournament, which continues to grow in stature each year.




NEW DELHI YMCA @ ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025

Bal Diwas 2024

To commemorate Children's Day, the Rural Community Development Centre, Hodal organized one-day Sports
and Cultural Programme on 14th November 2024, celebrating the spirit, talent and enthusiasm of children.

The event saw the active participation of 220 children from six schools across Bhulwana and Hodal town. A
series of sports competitions were held for both boys and girls up to the primary school level, including races,

long jump and relay races. The students participated with great excitement and competitive spirit, showcasing
their energy and athleticism.

WG
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The closing programme commenced with a prayer for the children, offered by Mr. Samuel Pal, Member, RCDC
Committee. The Establishment Officer, RCDC welcomed the guests and gave a brief introduction to the day's
events, expressing gratitude to all participating schools and students.

Students of YMCA Public School, Hodal presented cultural performances that added colour and vibrancy to the
celebration, reflecting the creative talents of the young participants.

This was followed by the prize distribution ceremony, where winners of various sports events were honoured.
Mr. Samuel Pal and Mr. Sunil Netram, Members, RCDC Committee along with Mr. Feroze Khan, Assistant
General Secretary and Mr. Gangalal, Volleyball / Athletics Coach distributed the prizes to the deserving
students.

Mr. Feroze Khan, AGS, delivered the vote of thanks, appreciating the efforts of the staff, volunteers, coaches
and school authorities for making the event a success.

The Bal Diwas 2024 programme truly embodied the joy and potential of childhood, fostering camaraderie,
creativity and a spirit of healthy competition among the children
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Christmas Programme

The Rural Community Development
Centre, Hodal celebrated the joyous
occasion of Christmas with a vibrant
and heartwarming programme on 13th
December 2024. The event brought
together children, parents, staff and
committee members in a spirit of
festive cheer and togetherness.

The programme commenced with a

prayer dance presented by the talented

students of YMCA Public School,

Hodal setting a reverent and celebratory

tone. The Establishment Officer,

RCDC extended a warm welcome to all the guests, committee members, parents and children. He also
introduced the programme. Christmas greetings was delivered by Mr. Sunil Masih, Member, RCDC
Committee, who shared a message of hope, joy and unity with the gathering.

The event was graced by the presence of:
e Mr. Sunil Netram, Member, RCDC Committee
e Mr. Kuwar Singh, Former Sarpanch, Bhulwana
e Dr. Anil Das
e Parents and Community Members

— — i, — e —— — —— s —

® v - The highlight of the celebration was
= ,h' — urw » - the cultural performances by the
e 315'3 PG Scioen + children, who participated with great

wlaiy \ energy and enthusiasm. The

’ili lur-
programme featured a beautiful

blend of Christmas carols, a well-
presented Nativity play and a lively
Haryanvi dance, reflecting both the
= spirit of the festival and the local
* cultural vibrancy.

5 The event was well attended by

parents, who turned out in large
number to support and encourage their children. The programme concluded with a heartfelt vote of thanks
delivered by Mr. Feroze Khan, Assistant General Secretary, who appreciated the efforts of the staff, teachers,
volunteers and children in making the event a memorable one.

The Christmas Day Programme 2024 at RCDC, Hodal, was a beautiful expression of culture and the true spirit
of Christmas.
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Republic Day Programme

The Republic Day was celebrated at the RCDC on 25th January 2025. The programme started with unfurling of
the flag at the Centre, followed by a short cultural programme performed by the children of the YMCA Public
School.

N T

CA PUBLIC SCHOOL HODAL

Play School Inauguration

Recognizing the growing need for foundational
early childhood education, the Rural Community
Development Centre, Hodal inaugurated a Play
School on 01st February 2025. The new initiative
has been established in the Retreat Centre
building at the RCDC campus.

The Play School has been started to address the
learning gap observed among children seeking
admission into the Nursery class at YMCA Public
School, Hodal. Many of the incoming students
lack basic preschool exposure, which affects their
readiness and ability to adapt to a formal school
environment. This new Play School aims to
bridge that gap by providing structured early childhood education in a nurturing and engaging setting.

By offering a space for pre-school preparation, the Play School will not only help enhance the educational
standards of children entering YPS but is also expected to contribute positively to increase admissions in the
Nursery class.

As of now, the Play School has enrolled nine children, who are attending regularly. The response from parents
has been encouraging and the initiative is already showing signs of becoming a valuable addition to the
educational programmes run by RCDC.

This development reflects the commitment of RCDC and New Delhi YMCA towards holistic community
development through quality education and early learning support.
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Art & Craft Exhibition cum Valedictory Function

YMCA Public School, Hodal successfully organized an Art & Craft Exhibition along with its Annual
Valedictory Function on 28th March 2025, marking the culmination of the academic year 2024-25.

The Art & Craft Exhibition served as a platform for students to showcase their creativity, imagination and
artistic skills through a vibrant display of charts, models and handmade objects created throughout the year. The
exhibition reflected the students' dedication and the guidance provided by their teachers throughout the
academic session.

The Valedictory Function was held on the same day to recognize the academic and co-curricular achievements
of the students. The event was graced by Mr. Feroze Khan, Assistant General Secretary, who distributed prizes
and certificates to the meritorious students. In his address, Mr. Khan congratulated the students on their
excellent academic performance, appreciated the impressive display of art and craft and acknowledged the
commendable efforts of the teaching team led by Mr. Rakesh Sharma, Teacher In charge, YPS Hodal in
organising the event.

The event witnessed an enthusiastic turnout of parents and guardians, who appreciated both the exhibition and
the valedictory programme. The event successfully celebrated the hard work, talent and growth of the students,
leaving behind cherished memories and motivation for the coming academic year.
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TOURIST HOSTEL CUM PROGRAMME CENTRE

‘A Home Away From Home’

The New Delhi YMCA Tourist Hostel cum Programme
Centre continues to focus on improving its facilities and
promoting its services to meet the growing demand of
both domestic as well as international members. The
Tourist Hostel's ongoing efforts aim to make the stay of
our members more comfortable and memorable, while
also ensuring high levels satisfaction. Below is an
overview of'the latest initiatives and developments:

Accommodation Rooms and Meeting Halls

The New Delhi YMCA is investing in the aesthetic

appeal of its accommodation rooms and meeting halls. These upgrades are designed to improve the overall
experience and encourage more positive reviews. The exterior building of Tourist Hostel was also painted to
give it a fresh look. The Tourist Hostel have introduced 500 ml water bottles and toiletries in all the rooms. The
aim is to create an inviting, comfortable and professional environment.

Dish of the Day

The air-conditioned dining hall now serves up to 80
covers, offering a wide variety of multi-cuisine
food and snacks. This ensures that members have a
range of dining options to suit diverse preferences.
The "Dish of the Day" provides a special, rotating
menu item each day, giving guests a fresh culinary
experience. In addition, a takeaway facility has
been introduced, allowing members to enjoy their
meals on the go.

New Additions to the Dining Experience:

The Chai Par Charcha initiative has been introduced
in the dining area, offering a variety of herbal and
caffeine free tea flavours. This aims to provide a cozy,
inviting space to relax and socialize over a cup of tea.
Special seasonal and event-based menus have also
been introduced:

Participation at SATTE Travel Show

The New Delhi YMCA Tourist Hostel staff, along with
the staff from the GNPC, attended the SATTE Travel
Show at Yashobhoomi, Dwarka, New Delhi.
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Delhi Election Day

On 05th February 2025 (Election Day in Delhi), the
members were offered 25% discount for exercising their
voting right.

The New Delhi YMCA Tourist Hostel cum Programme
Centre continues to set new benchmarks in hospitality by |
focusing on enhancing members’ experience through
upgraded facilities and dynamic service offerings. With a
growing influx of both domestic and international

members, the Hostel remains committed to providing a
comfortable, memorable and satisfying stay.

As part of its ongoing development, the Tourist Hostel has launched a series of initiatives aimed at improving
overall members’ satisfaction.

The facility is also increasing its outreach through campaigns to better connect with members seeking reliable,
budget-friendly lodging facility in the heart of the capital.

The Tourist Hostel is dedicated towards creating a warm and welcoming environment for the members. The
focus remains on continuous improvement ensuring that every member enjoys not just a stay, but an experience.

The New Delhi YMCA Tourist Hostel cum
Programme Centre has received the Certificate of
Appreciation for securing second place in the Swachh
Survekshan. It's a major accomplishment to be
recognized by the New Delhi Municipal Council
(NDMC) for maintaining such high standards.

Room & Hall

The New Delhi YMCA Tourist Hostel cum
| Programme Centre remains steadfast in its
mission to offer a standardized, comfortable stay
for every member. Consistent improvements and
strategic planning continues to be key drivers in
enhancing members’ satisfaction securing better
reviews.
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Eating House

One of the standout enhancements is the refreshed, air-
conditioned Eating House, now seating up to 80 covers. To
cater to diverse palates, a new menu has been introduced,
offering an even greater variety of flavorful, multi-cuisine
meals and snacks. In addition, efforts are underway to revamp
the overall look of the Eating House is to create a fresher, more
inviting ambience.
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YMCA CAMPSITE CUM PROGRAMME CENTRE, SATTAL

Valedictory Ceremony- Vocational Course
On 22nd March 2024, YMCA Campsite cum
Programme Centre, Sattal organized a
Valedictory Programme to honor the women
who successfully completed their six months
cutting and tailoring course. The programme
aimed to celebrate their achievements and
empower them further. The programme was
filled with cultural performances and
commenced with an opening prayer offered
by Ms. Pooja Arya, setting a solemn and
respectful tone to the proceedings. Two
worship songs and two women
empowerment songs were performed,

adding a spiritual and empowering
atmosphere to the event. Mr. Harshul Singh, Assistant Secretary delivered the welcome address, extending a
warm welcome to all attendees, expressing gratitude for their presence and highlighted the significance of
continuous learning and skill enhancement in today's world. The women participants showcased their talents
with a traditional Kumaoni Dance and Song, captivating the audience with their cultural heritage. Ms. Sarita
Arya, MLA, Nainital was the Chief Guest for the event. She applauded the efforts of YMCA Campsite, Sattal in
empowering the women through skill- building initiatives. Gifts were presented to the first, second and third
position holders of the cutting and tailoring course, acknowledging their hard work and dedication. Certificates
were also distributed to all the students present, commemorating their successful completion of the course. Mr.
Harshul Singh, Assistant Secretary delivered the Vote of Thanks, expressing gratitude to the Chief Guest and
participants for making the programme a success. The programme concluded with a Closing Prayer offered by
Mr. Bryan Allen Ram, invoking blessings for the participants.
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The valedictory programme organized by the YMCA Campsite cum Programme Centre, Sattal was a
resounding success. It not only celebrated the achievements of the women who completed the cutting and
tailoring course but also highlighted the importance of skill development and women's empowerment. The
event served as a platform to recognize talent, promote cultural heritage and fostering community engagement.
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Prayer Breakfast Fellowship :

S. No Date Name of the Spaker Worship led by

1. 25.05. 2024 | Pastor Caleb Tryte Sunday Fellowship, Bhimtal

2 29.06. 2024 | Pastor Radheshyam Verma | Believers Church, Bhimtal

3 20.07. 2024 | Pastor Alok Naskar Methodist Church, Haldwani
4. 24.08. 2024 | Rev. Sameer Massey Methodist Church, Kathgodam
5. 28.09. 2024 | Mr. Elisha Patel MDIS School, Greater Noida
6

7

8

23.11. 2024 | Pastor Alok Naskar Methodist Church, Haldwani
22.02.2025 | Pastor Pankaj Singh Believers Church, Nainital
29.03. 2025 | Pastor Alok Naskar Tree of Life Church, Haldwani
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INTER “Y” MOVEMENT

AOS Conference

The YMCA Mangaluru hosted the Annual
Association of Secretaries Conference at the
Mother's Bounty Holiday Home, Madikeri, Coorg,
Karnataka from 04th to 06th April 2024. AImost 65 feses
Professional YMCA Secretaries from across India
attended the Conference including the following :
from the New Delhi YMCA:

Mr. Rajeev Singh, General Secretary & CEO
Mr. Noel Phillips, Associate General Secretary
Mr. Gladwin Lal, Assistant General Secretary
Mr. Feroze Khan, Assistant General Secretary

The Conference was inaugurated on 04th April 2024
by Mr Vincent George, President, National Council
of YMCAs of India, who highlighted the steps taken
by the National Board to improve the service
conditions of the YMCA Professional Secretaries. The Inaugural Ceremony was also graced by other Office
Bearers of the National Council of YMCAs of India including Ms. Betsy Williams, Vice President, Mr. Noel
Amanna, Vice President, Mr. Regi George, Treasurer, Mr. Sundersingh Barnabas, Assistant General Secretary

and Mr. Bertram Devadas, former National General Secretary.

On 05th April 2024 during his Keynote Address the Rev. Sam P Thomas, Vice Master, Serampore University
spoke on the theme 'Transforming Discipleship in an Emerging World'. He focused on Scripture passage John
21:15-19 encouraging the YMCA Secretaries to rededicate themselves to their calling just as the Lord Jesus
asked Peter to rededicate to the mission he was called.

Mr Stanley Karkada, President, IFYR and former General Secretary of YMCA Bombay challenged the YMCA
Secretaries to equip themselves to face the emerging challenges. He called the YMCA Secretaries to be ever
vigilant and be ambassadors of the movement.

m _ spoke on the challenges from a legal standpoint. He focused
on the importance of 'Arbitration' in legal agreements
specially in the case of property.

§ The day ended with a wonderful life testimony of Mr. Benny
Prasad who is an accomplished musician, Gospel singer and
evangelist who has traveled to more than 240 countries
spreading the good news of the Lord Jesus Christ. He spoke
about how he overcame challenges within his family and
that of health to become a servant of the Lord Jesus. He led
the delegates in singing, "How Great Thou Art'.
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The last day began with a worship service lead by Rev. S Dhanraj, Regional Secretary, South East India Region
of YMCAs. This was followed by an interactive session with Mr. Eldo N V, National General Secretary,
National Council of YMCAs of India. Some issues concerning the YMCA Secretaries were placed before the
NGS who gave the assurance that he would look into those issues.

The Conference ended with the Business Session during which the Office Bearers for the term 2024-27 were
elected by the General Body.

The following New Delhi YMCA Secretaries were elected as Office Bearer and member of Executive
Committee:

1. Mr. Feroze Khan, Treasurer
2.Mr. Gladwin Lal, Member of Executive Committee from North India Region

The New Board led by newly elected President Mr. Leo Salens, Vice President, Mr. Sundersingh Barnabas,
Treasurer Mr. Feroze Khan, Secretary Mr. Reji Verghese took charge from the outgoing Office Bearers Mr. Asir
Pandian, President, Vice President, Mr. Chonhas Kujur, Secretary, Mr. Shaji James and Treasurer, Mr. Rajeev
Singh.

YMCA Asia Christian Mission Network

Theme: YMCA Christian |
|

Foundation and Vision

2023.
Date of the gathering: 25th

to 28th April 2024.
Location: Bombay YMCA

- International House

Participating Nations:
Hong Kong, Singapore, &3
Germany, Philippines, Sri

Lanka, Pakistan & various
parts of India.

In continuation of the first Asia Mission Network conference which was held in Chennai from11th to 14th
September, 2023 at the Hyatt Regencies Chennai, the YMCA Asia Christian Mission Network called for its core
group of leaders, which was formed at Chennai last year, to gather and plan a route map for the future and
expansion of the Mission Network in Asia region.

The gathering was held from 25th to 28th of April 2024 at the Bombay YMCA. Mr. Vineet Masih, Assistant
General Secretary, New Delhi YMCA attended the conference.

Rev. Dr. Samuel Stephens from Salem YMCA, Mr. Joe Schemuts and Mr. Christian Berndt from Munich,
Germany along with Mr. Peter Ho from Hong Kong YMCA were the key speakers and planners of the meeting.
Mr. Simeon Cheok from YMCA Singapore, Dr. Ramona Morales from YMCA Philippines and Ms. Christina
Miranda from Hong Kong YMCA also contributed extensively in working out the focus points and planning.
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The focus of the gathering was to push forward and continue striving for strengthening the mission network and

to strategize the step forward.

The gathering followed a strict regime of clearly spreading the understanding of the “Christian Mission
Conference”. The Christian Mission Network is an informal gathering of YMCA Leaders, Local YMCAs and
National movements whose prime objective is to put Christ at the centre of YMCA programmes and activities
asitis being observed that there is a gradual drift of the movement away from Jesus Christ.

The core function of the Christian Mission Network which are Christian Fellowship, proclamation of the
Gospel, Prayer and the study of the Word of God.

By prioritizing Christian fellowship, proclaiming the Gospel, and engaging in prayer and study, the YMCA
Christian Mission Network cultivates a community of believers who are spiritually empowered, equipped, and
unified. These strong spiritual outcomes not only impact individual lives but also influence the larger body of

the YMCA movement, inspiring arenewed commitment to Christian values, mission, and service.

National Media Seminar/Workshop

The National Council of YMCAs of India (NCYT) organized a National Media Seminar / Workshop from 11th—
13th May 2024, at YMCA Trivandrum, Kerala. The program commenced with an Orientation & Ice Breaking
session conducted by Dr. Koshy Vaidyan, Secretary, Media & Communication Committee, NCYI. The
Inauguration ceremony began with greetings from the Chief Guest Mr. Vincent George, President, NCYI,
followed by the Presidential Address by Prof. Alex Thomas, Chairman, Media & Communication Committee,
NCYI & President, YMCA Trivandrum.

It was indeed a wonderful privilege for Mr. Noel Phillips, Associate General Secretary and Mr. Ashish Clifton,
Secretary to have participated in this pioneering event.

The keynote presentations began with "Navigating Media Landscapes: Crafting Stories, Building
Communities" by Ambassador T P Srinivasan, Former Vice Chairman Higher Education Council, Govt. of

Kerala and was moderated by Mr. K’V Thomas, Member, National Executive.
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Dr. Mohan Varghese, Media Analyst & Former Chairman, Media & Communication Committee, NCYI, spoke
about "Empowering the YMCA: Leveraging Media for Community Impact" followed by a presentation on
'Introduction to Social Media' by Ms. Fayeza Asad, Communications & Programme Operations, Duke of
Edinburgh's International Award, New Delhi. The first day concluded with Fellowship Dinner and “Cultural
Night” presentation by YMCA Trivandrum.

The second day began with a Worship Session followed by 'Content creation and delivery across Media
Platforms' presented by Mr. Sreekumar Ragavan, Editor, Rajagiri Media Trust. Prof. Alex Thomas, Chairman,
Media & Communication Committee, NCYT shared his viewpoints on YMCA Channels of Communications
which was succeeded by a presentation on 'Role of Sports Media in Nation Building through YMCA' by Mr.
Norris Pritam, International Sports Journalist, & Chairman, YMCA Multi-Sports Complex, Faridabad, Project
of YMCA India.

After the refreshments break the participants were instructed to create a “New Initiative” proposal as a part of
Thinking outside the Box and exploring fresh ideas for potential future implementations.

The theme of the following Panel discussion was 'Media Personality Spotlight Series' which included Mr.
Sudeep Sam Varghese, Regional Bureau, Chief, Manorama News TV, Mr. Norris Pritam, Senior Sports
Journalist and Mr. Rahul Eshwar, Social Activist.

The second day concluded with presentations on 'Reaching the youth effectively through media' by Mr. Biju
Mathew, Former Assistant Director (Prog), All India Radio and “The Essence of Photography in Modern
Times” by Mr. R S Gopan, Chief Photographer, Malayala Manorama. These were followed by a Fellowship
Dinner and group presentations by participants on "Celebrating Diversity: A Cultural Extravaganza”.

The final day of the Seminar / Workshop began with Meditation and Worship followed by a presentation on
'Enhancing the public image ofthe YMCA'by Mr. S D Prins, PRO, Raj Bhavan, Trivandrum. A group discussion
was conducted for feedback suggestions followed by the Creation and Adoption of the Resolution based on the
3-days session.

The Programme concluded with a Valedictory Function, followed by Fellowship Lunch, and Group
Photographs. The Media Seminar / Workshop was highly informative, interactive and productive, leading to
exploration of future media developments and further enhancing the reputation and goodwill of the YMCA
Movement.

The National Council of YMCAs of India and The New Delhi YMCA 180th
Anniversary Celebration of YMCA Movement - National Level Inauguration

The New Delhi YMCA hosted the National
Council of YMCAs of India to honour the
Founder, Sir George Williams and celebrate the
180th Anniversary of the YMCA Movement. The
momentous programme was held at the Heinz
Auditorium at the New Delhi YMCA on 06th
June 2024.
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The theme of the celebration entailed the four Pillars of World YMCA''s Vision 2030 which include Community
Wellbeing, Meaningful Work, Just World, and Sustainable Planet. The inaugural procession included The Chief
Guest, His Excellency Mr. Vinai Kumar Saxena,
Lieutenant Governor of Delhi, Guest of Honour
Mr. John Barla, Minister of State, Minority
Affairs and Office Bearers of the National
Council of YMCAs of India and the New Delhi
YMCA.

The programme commenced with an Opening
Prayer by Rev. Sunil Ghazan, Presbyter-in-
Charge, St. Martin's Diocesan Church, followed
by an Invocation by Mr. Noel Amanna, Vice
President, National Council of YMCAs of India.

The New Delhi YMCA Staff Choir directed by
Mr. Rajinald Vijay Milton led the gathering in the
Praise and Worship which was followed by Welcome Address by Mr. Joseph Anil Benjamin, President, New
Delhi YMCA. Mr. Girish Varghese, Vice President, New Delhi YMCA, offered the Litany of Thanksgiving.
Offerings unto God as an expression of thanksgiving and retrospection were led by Mr Reji George, Treasurer,
National Council of YMCAs of India on Community Well-being : offering of water, food, grains; Mr. Eldo N 'V,
National General Secretary, National Council of YMCAs of India on Meaning full work : offering of Pen,
Pencil, Laptop, Mobile, Tools, Money bag; Mr. Francis Andrade, Board Member, New Delhi YMCA on Just
world: Scale representing balance, fairness and justice and Mr Noel Phillips, Officiating General Secretary,
New Delhi YMCA on Sustainable Planet : Potted Plants.

The celebratory program continued with the recitation of a Special Song, “Until All Are Fed We Cry Out”,
followed by the Bible reading by Mr. Jovial Vaghela, Hony. Treasurer, New Delhi YMCA. The Message on the
occasion was shared by His Grace Archbishop Anil J T Couto, Archdiocese of Delhi. The Congregational
Hymn, “How Great Thou Art” was followed by the formal felicitation of dignitaries.

The programme progressed with Addresses and Greetings by Mr. Noel Amanna, Vice President, National
Council of YMCAs of India, Mr. John Barla, Minister of State, Minority Affairs and His Excellency Mr. Vinai
Kumar Saxena, Lieutenant Governor of Delhi.

The Cultural Presentations included video presentation on 180 Years of YMCA Movement, Dance on YMCA
Song by children of Department of Social and Human Development, New Delhi YMCA, Dance and a Skit by
Students of National Council of YMCAs of India on the History of YMCA Movement, which was appreciated
by all in attendance.

The Vote of Thanks was proposed by Mr. Eldo N.V, National General Secretary, National Council of YMCAs of
India followed by Benediction by His Grace Archbishop Anil J T Couto, Archdiocese of Delhi.
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Harbingers of Change - YMCA Ooty

The National Council of YMCAs of India, Department of Youth
Empowerment, Gender, Sports / Physical Education organized the
“Harbingers of Change” programme at YMCA Ooty from 30th August
2024 to 1st September 2024. The event gathered representative from
across the country with Mr. Harshul Singh, Assistant Secretary
representing the New Delhi YMCA from North India Region.

The programme commenced with an introductory session led by Dr.
Koshy Alexander Vaidyan, Secretary setting the tone for the event. This
was followed by the inaugural ceremony, where several distinguished
guests were present, including Mr. Vincent George, President, NCYI,
Ms. Mahima Turhi Aggarwal, Chairperson, Youth Work Committee, Dr.
Betsy Williams, Vice - President, NCYI, Mr. Reji George, Treasurer,
NCYT and Mr. Eldo N. Varghese, NGS, NCYT. The highlight of the day
was flagship speech delivered by Mr. Tom George, Educationalist and
Motivational Speaker, Hebron School, Ooty. The day continued with
various sessions conducted by YMCA Professional Secretaries,
focussing on leadership and social impact.
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The second day featured a heritage walk around the picturesque mountain streets of Ooty, allowing participants
to explore the local culture and history. The walk provided participants with a chance to immerse themselves in
the beauty and historical significance of the area. The afternoon continued with the usual sessions, maintaining
the programme's focus on fostering growth, learning and collaboration among participants followed by a visit to
the Botanical Garden. The day concluded with a lively campfire night, where the youth showcased their talents.
The campfire setting fostered a sense of camaraderie and relaxation, providing a platform for informal
interactions and performances.

On the final day, the programme began with a Sunday worship service led by Rev. Phillip Mulli, Historian &
Theologian followed by Holy Communion. The worship service offered participants a moment of reflection and
spiritual nourishment, encapsulating the programme's commitment to holistic development. The day wrapped
up with the concluding session, provided an opportunity to summarize the key learning and experiences of the
programme.

The Harbingers of Change Programme by National Council of YMCAs of India successfully combined
cultural enrichment, educational experiences and spiritual growth. This provided a well rounded experience that
resonated with all the participants.

World YMCA Mombasa Accelerator Summit, Kenya

The delegation comprising Mr. Aseem Raj Zinus, Vice President, Mr. Peter Prem and Mr. Aloke Michyari,
Members, Board of Directors and Mr. Gladwin Lal, Assistant General Secretary, attended the Accelerator
Summit in Mombasa, Kenya from 20th to 26th October 2024. The group arrived at Severin Sea Resort on 20th
October 2024.

The Inaugural Ceremony was held on 21st October 2024 with a welcome address by the President of Kenya
YMCA, host of the World YMCA Accelerator Summit2024.

After a briefaccount of the Accelerator Summit by a young leader of the Spanish YMCA invited the President of
World Alliance YMCAs, Ms. Soheila Hayek, to deliver the inaugural speech and lead the audience in prayer.

She requested the audience to observe a minute of silence in tribute to the departed souls. Ms. Hayek highlighted
the light within each individual, emphasizing that every act of sharing ignites something significant. She urged
participants, in the spirit of the Accelerator Summit, to ignite their potential, accelerate their efforts, and take off
toward achieving remarkable outcomes. She further outlined that the summit would address a range of
interconnected topics of relevance to the broader scope of work. Concluding her speech, she inspired everyone
to unite their energies and work collectively toward the betterment of the world.
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Mr. Peter Prem, Member, Board of Directors, New Delhi YMCA, engaged the delegation from East Jerusalem
YMCA, in discussion reminding them of his visit to East Jerusalem YMCA and fostering a reconnection with
the East Jerusalem YMCA. The Director of East Jerusalem YMCA expressed great enthusiasm in meeting the
New Delhi YMCA and showed a strong interest in strengthening the relationship between the two YMCAs. The
conversation also brought back fond memories of Mr. Peter Prem's visit to East Jerusalem YMCA in 2017.

The New Delhi delegation then further engaged in a productive and fruitful discussion with Japan YMCA
delegation. It was proposed to initiate a mutual relationship between the two YMCAs by formally writing a
letter to the Japan YMCA.

The first-morning session on YMCA Vision 2030 took place on 23rd October 2024. After attending the session,
the New Delhi YMCA interacted with different leaders of the YMCAs in attendance. The team met the leaders of
YMCA Italy, YMCA Sweden and YMCA London, to name a few, focussing on YMCA programmes and
activities.

On 23rd October 2024, during this meeting, the team visited an NGO called Sote—Hub, located on the outskirts
of Mombasa City. This NGO collaborates with a start-up company to provide funding to farmers and works with
self-help groups on agricultural projects, including the trade of mangoes and other seasonal crops. It was a
valuable learning experience for everyone.

A visit to Kenya YMCA was also organized as part of the itinerary. During the visit, a group photo was taken to
commemorate the occasion. Kenya YMCA warmly hosted a cultural programme for the visiting delegates,
showcasing their rich traditions and hospitality.

On 25th October 2024, the final day of the conference, Ms. Rihana engaged with the group members and
provided detailed insights into various projects undertaken by the World Alliance of YMCAs. During the
discussion, Mr. Assem Raj Zinus also highlighted the extensive sports activities organized by the YMCA, not
only in Delhi but on a national level. Mr. Peter Prem elaborated on the programs and activities conducted by the
New Delhi YMCA over the past four decades and also expressed New Delhi YMCA's dismay at its exclusion
from the various journals/magazines of the World Alliance of YMCA's. In response, Ms. Rihana informed the
group that they could submit photographs of their programs and activities directly to her for publication in the
magazine, ensuring better representation of their initiatives.

The delegates also had a discussion with Ms. Soheila Hayek during their conversation and invited her to visit the
New Delhi YMCA, India. During this discussion, Mr. Aloke Michyari spoke about various programmes and
activities, highlighting the Tribal Festival. Mr. Gladwin Lal, Assistant General Secretary also explained about
the different programmes and activities organized under the religious department and also about the various
sports activities undertaken by the New Delhi YMCA.

The delegates also had an interaction with Mr. Jose Varghese of Y's Men's International and Mr. Vincent George,
President of the National Council of YMCAs of India. The delegation met Ms. Maysha Bell Executive Director,
San Francisco YMCA to formulate further partnership with YMCA of San Francisco. The email from the
YMCA of San Francisco regarding their keenness to connect with the New Delhi YMCA is visible in the Email
record from Ms. Maysha Bell, Executive Director.
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World Urban Network (WUN) 2024 CEOs Conference, Bogota, Colombia

The WUN 2024 CEOs Conference which was held from 04th to 08th November 2024 at Bogota, Colombia was
attended by Dr. Sudhir Joseph, Vice President and Mr. Rajeev Singh, General Secretary & CEO, New Delhi
YMCA.

The Theme of the Conference was “Adaptation in Times of Opportunity and Turbulence”.

A welcome reception was arranged for all the delegates by the Bogota YMCA on 04th November 2024, where
the delegates had an opportunity to meet the leaders of the various YMCA's who were participating in the
conference.

On 05th November 2024, a series of sessions were organized based on the GC (Game-Changing) Index, where
the delegates were divided into various groups to understand the GC Index in relation to their scores which were
calculated on the basis of the questionnaire that was circulated to everyone before the conference.

The GC Index is a review tool for those who use them in coaching, leadership development, change
management, Board Room facilitation and succession planning. It explores The GC Index — a Leadership and
Board Assessment tool.

It was an excellent session to learn about our strengths and weaknesses and how one can overcome them by
forming a team which can assist in making the decision in a collaborative manner with the other team member /
staff which will help the organization to grow.

On Day 2 of the conference delegates were taken to the various projects of the Bogota YMCA as per choice. The
delegates from New Delhi YMCA selected visit to a Foster Home.

The Foster Home ensures a safe and caring environment for children, adolescents and young people who are in
vulnerable situations or whose rights have been threatened. In doing so, the aim is to ensure their full
development and the realization of their life projects, all based on the principles of the best interest of the child
and the prevalence of their rights. Through this initiative, not only offer a temporary solution to adversity but
also cultivate family life experiences and form strong emotional bonds.

It was quite an impressive experience for the delegates to have visited the foster home and to see the wonderful
work that the Bogota YMCA is being doing for the local community.

On Day 3 there was sharing and learning from YMCAs' present from around the world.
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On Day 4 there was an excellent session of 'Leading in a Polarized World' led by Mr. Tim Arnold, President,
Leaders for Leaders. This helped the delegates to understand better the various facets of the challenges faced by
leaders and to harness collective wisdom for immediate solutions.

Apart from attending various sessions the Bogota YMCA also arranged for some sight seeing visits for the
delegates including the famous Salt Cathedral and the Monserrate. The Mountain, already considered sacred in
pre-Columbian times when the area was inhabited by the indigenous Muisca, is a pilgrim destination, as well as
amajor tourist attraction in addition to the church.

There were about 79 delegates who attended the Conference from all over the world.

Every day started with morning devotions, which were led by Mr. Joe Schmutz, General Secretary, YMCA
Munich.

The Bogota YMCA also hosted a Gala Dinner on the last day to celebrate its 60" Anniversary.

The Conference was a unique platform which helped the delegates in learning the insights and innovative ideas
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National Youth and Leadership Camp 2024, Kollam, Kerala

The Department of Youth Empowerment, Gender, Sports / Physical Recreation, National Council of YMCAs of
India, organised the National Youth and Leadership Camp 2024 for young full members bringing together
young, enthusiastic full members to engage in leadership development and collective action. The programme,
held from 22nd to 24th November 2024, at Mar Thoma Dhyanatheeram, Perungalam, Kollam, hosted by the
South West India Region of YMCAs. The programme aimed at empowering the youth to take on leadership
roles and work together for positive change in their communities.

The theme of the Camp “Harambee: Youth for Collective Leadership and Action”, emphasized the importance
of collective effort and unity in addressing social challenges. The camp was a great opportunity for young
leaders from different regions of India to come together, share experiences, and collaborate for future action. Mr.
Harshul Singh, Assistant Secretary and Mr. Anugrah Daniel, Member represented the New Delhi YMCA for the
above-mentioned camp.

In the evening, the participants enjoyed a cultural program, where cultural songs were presented, showcasing
the rich diversity of the participants and fostering a sense of community and celebration among the attendees.

The second day of the camp began with an engaging Kalarippayattu (Martial Arts) demonstration. The session
was conducted by Marmma Raja Yogi Kalarikkal, a skilled practitioner who introduced the participants to the
traditional martial arts techniques of Kerala. This hands-on experience was not only a fascinating display of
discipline and strength but also an excellent example of the cultural heritage of the region. After that devotion
was taken by Pastor Samuel. Later in the day, the group participated in boating which provided an opportunity
for relaxation and team bonding. This outdoor activity allowed the participants to connect with nature while

strengthening the spirit of cooperation and teamwork.
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A campfire was organized where participants gathered around the fire to share stories, sing songs and build
friendships. The campfire was a cherished moment, fostering a sense of camaraderie and unity among the group.
The final day of the camp began with a worship service led by Rev. Joice George, Director of Marthoma
Dhyanatheeram, Perungalam. The service offered a time for reflection and spiritual renewal, highlighting the
importance of values and principles in leadership. As the camp concluded, certificates were distributed to all the
participants in recognition of their active involvement and engagement throughout the event. This moment
marked the successful completion of the camp and the participants were encouraged to take the lessons learned
back to their communities and continue their work as leaders of change.

The National Youth and Leadership Camp 2024 was a highly successful event that empowered young people
from various parts of India. The theme “Harambee: Youth for Collective Leadership and Action” was embodied
throughout the camp, with participants engaging in diverse activities that promoted leadership, unity and
collective action. The sessions, activities and experiences offered during the camp provided valuable tools for
youth leaders to bring about positive change in their communities. The event was not only an enriching learning
experience but also an opportunity for cultural exchange, making it a memorable and impactful event for all
involved.

YMCA Training of Trainers (TOT) Workshop 2025

The National Council of YMCAs of India organized the YMCA Training of Trainers (TOT) Workshop from
10th to15th February 2025. The event was hosted by the Bombay YMCA at the YMCA Camp Lakeside, Nilshi.
This workshop gathered YMCA Secretaries from all over India to focus on developing leadership skills and
enhancing professional growth. The theme for the workshop was “Nurturing Excellence: Leadership
Development for YMCA Professionals” which aimed to foster holistic growth in YMCA Professionals,

integrating their mind, body and spirit in alignment with the YMCA motto.
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The New Delhi YMCA was represented by:
1. Mr. Harshul Singh, Secretary
2. Mr. Sagar Paul, Secretary

The first day began with registration, followed by a Camp Orientation session led by Mr. Austin Kunder,
General Secretary of the Bombay YMCA. Mr. Kunder provided valuable insights into the purpose and goals of
the workshop and set the tone for the days ahead. This was followed by the Inaugural Ceremony, marking the
official start of the event.

The first day featured multiple sessions designed to engage participants in leadership development and other
YMCA-related topics. At the end of the day, a Debriefing Session was conducted to review the learning
outcomes and prepare participants for the upcoming days.

The second day began with a Body Booster Exercise to energize the participants. This was followed by
Devotion time, providing a moment of spiritual reflection for all present. The remainder of the day consisted of
several impactful sessions, delving into leadership and personal growth topics. In the evening, participants
enjoyed exciting Camp Activities, including Archery and a Cricket Match, fostering teamwork and skill
development. The day concluded with a Debriefing Session and gathering feedback to shape the activities and
sessions for the following day.

Day third began with an adventurous Trekking activity, promoting team bonding and physical fitness. After
trekking, there were more sessions on leadership and YMCA values. In the evening, participants took part in
Swimming, Boating, and water-based camp activities that helped build camaraderie. The day ended with a
Debriefing session where participants reflected on the day's activities and sessions.

The fourth day started with another morning of Trekking, followed by a unique Devotion in Wilderness
experience. This activity helped participants connect with nature while reflecting spiritually. Afterward, there
were sessions focussed on deepening leadership skills, which were followed by Rock Climbing in the evening,

an exciting camp activity that pushed participants out of their comfort zones and encouraged personal growth.
The day concluded with a debriefing, allowing everyone to reflect on the challenges and insights gained through

their experiences.

The fifth day began with a morning exercise to keep the energy levels high, followed by a time of Devotion by
Dr. Sonia Prasadam. In the evening, the Valedictory Ceremony took place, where certificates were distributed to
all participants as a recognition of their hard work and commitment during the workshop. The day ended with a
heartwarming Camp Fire, where everyone gathered to showcase their talents, creating an atmosphere of joy and
unity.
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The final day began with breakfast, followed by a group photo to capture the memories of the event. Participants
then left for the VTI Kanha Patta, marking the farewell and the conclusion of the workshop. The workshop
featured a series of informative and intellectually stimulating sessions, which were conducted by expert
resource persons. Each session was thoughtfully designed to cover key aspects of YMCA leadership and
personal development. The facilitators provided valuable insights and practical tools that the participants could
incorporate into their professional lives.

The workshop was designed with a balanced approach, ensuring that equal attention was given to activities,
informative sessions and the holistic development of the mind, body and spirit — the core principles of the
YMCA. Through a combination of leadership training, physical exercises, spiritual reflections and fun
teambuilding activities, the workshop successfully embodied the YMCA's motto of developing the whole
person.

Conclusion:
The YMCA Trainers of Trainees Workshop 2025 was a tremendous success, offering an enriching experience

for YMCA professionals across India. With a well-organized structure that blended learning, activities and
spiritual growth, participants left the workshop better equipped to lead with excellence and contribute to the
YMCA community. The event provided valuable networking opportunities, along with a platform for personal
and professional growth, embodying the true spirit of the YMCA.

National Gender Women Assembly, Yelagiri, Tamil Nadu

L

The National Gender Women Assembly on Gender Equity — A Shared Responsibility for Sustainable
Communities was organized by the National Council of YMCAs of India, Department of Youth Empowerment,
Gender, Sports/Physical Recreation. The assembly was held at the YMCA Camp Centre, Yelagiri, Tamil Nadu,
from 07th to 09th March 2025 and hosted by the YMCA Boys Division, Thirupattur on the theme: "Gender
Equity — A Shared Responsibility for Sustainable Communities".

Mr. Allen D’Souza, Member, Mr. Hemant Agarwal, Assistant General Secretary, Ms. Angelina Anthony, ERP
Executive and Ms. Namita Kakkar, TGT, Special Education represented the New Delhi YMCA.

The programme aimed to engage young and dynamic YMCA members, leaders and women from various
YMCAs across India to promote gender equity and inclusivity. The assembly aimed to address gender justice
within the YMCA movement and society, encouraging positive change through discussions, knowledge-
sharing and leadership development.
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Objectives of the Assembly - The assembly aimed to:

» Promote awareness and understanding of gender equity as a shared responsibility for sustainable

communities.

ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025

+ Address gender disparities and advocate for policies that strengthen gender justice within the YMCA.
+ Create equitable opportunities and enforce a zero- tolerance policy against sexual harassment.

» Discuss challenges faced by women in the workplace and promote their inclusion in leadership and social

spheres.

*  Empower women and youth through knowledge-sharing and leadership development.

» Provide a collaborative platform for women to share experiences and raise awareness on gender equity and

women's empowerment.

The National Gender Women
Assembly was an enriching
experience, providing valuable

insights into gender justice, [

leadership development and the
significance of gender equity in

building sustainable communities. ;, /
The interactive sessions, discussions,
and cultural exchanges offered a |
comprehensive understanding of the |
challenges and opportunities in -

promoting gender justice within the
YMCA movement and beyond.

The event reaffirmed the importance of collaborative efforts in achieving gender equity and empowered the

delegates to take proactive steps towards advocating for amore inclusive and just society.
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REPORT OF HONORARY TREASURER

“Shepherd the flock of God that is among you, exercising oversight, not under
compulsion, but willingly, as God would have you: not for shameful gain, but
eagerly” -1Peter5:2

This verse emphasizes on true spirit of New Delhi YMCA that is if you are in
charge of taking care of others, do it because you want to, not because you
have to. Care for them with a willing and joyful heart, focussing on helping
othersratherthan seeking money

It's my pleasure to present the Audited Statement of Accounts of the New
Delhi YMCA for the year ending March 31st, 2025 along with Auditors
Report of even date.

Particulars Amount Previous Year (X Lakhs)
 Lakhs)

Total Income 4,450.23 4,467.66

- Revenue from Operations 4,185.91 4,184.41

- Other Income 264.32 283.25

Total Expenses 4,335.91 4,241.75

- Employee Benefit Expense 1,878.51 1,747.20

- Operations/Program

Expenses 1,523.74 1,576.20
- Cost of Materials Consumed | 141.74 133.73
- Finance Cost 16.31 1.82

Excess of Income over
Expenditure 114.32 225.91

Net Surplus/(Deficit) for Year

After Adjustments & Capital
Expenditure (20.10) (Deficit) | 15.63 (Surplus)

Capital Fund 1,902.75 1,903.69
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A micro analysis of our Finances:

¢ Robust Asset Base

e Total assets as of March 31, 2025, stand at *6592.41 lakhs, demonstrating significant
holding in property, plant, equipment, investments, and receivables.

e Fixed assets (net block) maintained at strong levels, with capital expenditures
indicating ongoing modernization and capacity improvements.

e Diversified Income Streams

e Multiple revenue sources: educational/hostel fees, seminars, membership, license
fees, foreign currency income, and various donations.

e Income from operations for the year: 4,185.91 lakhs, and other income at 264.32 lakhs.
e Healthy Reserve Position

e Accumulated capital fund and reserves at %3,366.05 lakhs, providing cushions for
contingencies and investment requirements.

e Strong Compliance & Controls

e Clean audit opinion with account preparation in accordance with Indian statutory
requirements—no audit-qualified issues or major irregularities.

e Gratuity and Leave Encashment Provisions Adequate

e Detailed actuarial disclosure given; provisions align with actuarial liability.

Weaknesses
e Rising Operating Expenses

e Significant increase in employee benefit expenses (%X1,878.51 lakhs vs.
%1,747.20 lakhs).

e Programme expenses and other overheads (utilities, security, commission, etc.)
remain high.

e Dependence on Interest/Non-Operating Income

e Interest income are ongoing contributors, indicating reliance beyond core operations
for some surplus.

e Property Tax Disputes

e Unresolved property tax payables from earlier years remain, indicating exposure to
statutory assessment risk.




NEW DELHI YMCA W ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025

Opportunities

e Asset Monetization and Yield Enhancement

e Leverage significant fixed assets and real estate for improved revenue generation
(letting, events, etc.).

e Operational Efficiency Initiatives

e Process automation and strengthened receivables management for improved
working capital flow.

e Cost rationalization in staff and other overhead-heavy segments.
e Grant, Donation, and Partnership Potential

e Increase targeting for CSR, government, and foreign institution grants given
established governance and compliance.

¢ Tax and Legal Settlements

e Several Income Tax cases adjudicated in favour of the company; positive future
impact expected.

Threats

e Sustained Deficits or Erosion of Operating Surplus
e Continued shortfalls—if not checked—could erode reserves over time.

¢ Inflation and rising cost base may further pressure operating margins, especially if
revenue growth stagnates.

e Receivable Recoverability Risk

e Extended receivable cycles may increase bad debt risk and impact cash flows,
requiring vigilant credit policy and provisioning.

¢ Uncertain Statutory Liabilities

e Contingent liabilities and property tax issues could result in further outflows, as some
matters are under adjudication.

e Asset Underutilization
e Risk of not fully monetizing large fixed assets, leading to lower returns on investment.
¢ Regulatory and Compliance Scrutiny

e Changes in FCRA, tax exemption rules, or education sector regulation could bring
additional compliance burden or restrict funding avenues.
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Summing up, the New Delhi YMCA is fundamentally strong, with robust asset backing, high
compliance, and diversified income. The main risks lie in collections, rising costs, and some legacy
statutory disputes. Focused action on working capital management, operational efficiency, and
proactive regulatory engagement is key to further strengthening the financial position.

| take this opportunity to express my sincere thanks to the Board of Directors, Members, General
Secretary & CEO, the Head of Finance and the team, for their dedication as well as to our Statutory
Auditors M/s. V Sankar Aiyar & Co, Chartered Accountants and our Internal Auditors M/s. Arun
Malhotra & Associates, Chartered Accountants for all their professional support.

And most importantly, | gratefully acknowledge blessings of the Lord Almighty, upon us to date and
pray that he will continue to lead us, helping us maintain consistent growth in both revenue and
outreach, so we can serve people from every segment of society and achieve the mission and goals of
the New Delhi YMCA in the year ahead.

sd/-
Jovial Vaghela
Honorary Treasurer / Director




NEW DELHI YMCA W ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025

V. SANKAR AIYAR & CO

e CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
SAROIINI HOUSE (GF), 6, BHAGWAN DAS ROAD, NEW DELHI - 110 001
newdalhigivsa.co.dn (011) 4474 4643 / 4515 0845 WYL ER.C0IN

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
To the Members of New Delhi Young Men’s Christian Association
Report on the Audit of Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of New Delhi Young Men’s Christian Association (“‘the
Company”) (a Not-for-Profit Company under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013), which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 31* March,2025, the Statement of Income & Expenditure, the Cash Flow Statement and a summary of the
significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial
statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with Rule
3 of the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2021 and accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2025, its deficit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under
section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code
of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the financial statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Director’s report etc., but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon. The Director’s report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will not express any form of
assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information identified
above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the Director’s report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required to
communicate the matter to those charged with governance under SA 720 ‘“The Auditor’s responsibilities Relating to
Other Information’.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Act with respect to the
preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance
and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection
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and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent;
and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue
as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless the Management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibility for the audit of financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism

throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and
related disclosures made by management.

e  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing
of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books except for the matter stated in paragraph (i) (vi) below on reporting under
Rule 11(g);

(¢) The Balance sheet, the Statement of Income & Expenditure and the cash flow statement dealt with by this report
are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules 2021;

(e) The qualification relating to the maintenance of accounts and other matters concerned therewith are as stated in
the paragraph (b) above on reporting under Rule 11(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (as
amended);

(f)  On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31% March, 2025 taken on record by the
Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31% March, 2024 from being appointed as a director
in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the
operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure A”. Our report expresses an
unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting;

(h) The Company has not paid or provided for any managerial remuneration during the year. Accordingly, reporting
under section 197 (16) of the Act is not applicable;

(1) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

. The Company has disclosed the impact, if any, of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements — Refer Note No. 29 to the financial statements;

ii. The Company does not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses;

iil. There were no amounts, which were required to be transferred during the year to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company;

iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from
borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which are
material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the company from any person(s)
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or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether recorded in
writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons
or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on such audit procedures that we considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i)
and (ii) contain any material misstatement.

V. The companies having license under Section 8 of the Act are prohibited by their constitution from paying
any dividend to its members. Hence the provisions are not applicable;

vi. Based on our examination which included test checks, except for instance mentioned below, the Company
in respect of financial year commencing on 1 April 2024, has used accounting software for maintaining
its books of accounts which have a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same have
been operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during
the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with in
respect of the accounting software where such feature is enabled,;

(a) The software used for maintenance of sales & other records for the hostel services (which is part of
maintenance of accounting records) of the Company did not have a feature of recording audit trail (edit
log) facility.

(b) The audit trail was not enabled at the database level to log any direct changes for the accounting
software in use other than “Tally” used for maintaining books of account.

2. The Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in terms
of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, does not apply to this Company since it is a Company licensed to
operate under Section 8 of the Companies Act 2013.

For V. Sankar Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. 109208W

Sd/-
Sunny Gupta
Place : New Delhi Partner
Date : 27/08/2025 Membership No. 523969

UDIN: 25523969BMLXPC4179
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Annexure “A” to the Independent Auditors’ Report
(Referred to in Paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory requirements’ of our report on even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section
143 of the Act

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company as of March 31, 2024 in
conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI). These responsibilities include the
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding
of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls
Over Financial Reporting (the ‘Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, as specified under section 143(10) of
the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both issued by ICAI Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained
and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion
on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance
regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over financial
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable
assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance

Page 5 of 6
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regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of
collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and
not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future
periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because
of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting operated effectively as at 31 March 2025, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by the ICAL

For V. Sankar Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. 109208W

Sd/-
Sunny Gupta
Place : New Delhi Partner
Date : 27/08/2025 Membership No. 523969

UDIN: 25523969BMLXPC4179
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NEW DELHI YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
(NOT FOR PROFIT COMPANY- LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2025

CIN NO.- U99999DL1909NPL 000397

As at As at
Particulars Note March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(R in lakhs) (X in lakhs)
EQUITY & LIABILITIES
(1) SHAREHOLDER'S FUNDS
(a) Capital Fund 2 1,902.75 1,903.69
(b) Reserves and Surplus 3 1,463.30 1,562.57
3,366.05 3,466.26
(2) NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a)  Other Long Term Liabilities 4 140.04 146.47
(b) Borrowings 5 225.00 -
(¢) Long Term Provisions 6 1,893.57 1,788.67
2,258.61 1,935.14
(3) CURRENT LIABILITIES
(a) Trade Payables 7
-Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 66.93 45.03
-Other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 185.11 353.16
(b)  Other Current Liabilities 8 604.30 462.29
(¢)  Short Term Provisions 9 111.41 109.97
967.75 970.45
TOTAL 6,592.41 6,371.85
ASSETS
(1) NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(a) Property, Plant & Equipment 10 1,894.78 1,884.02
(b) Intangible Assets 10 7.96 19.67
(d) Non-Current Investments 11 376.73 1,282.42
() Long Term Loans and Advances 12 1,563.18 1,398.51
(f)  Other Non Current Assets 13 611.93 670.01
4,454.58 5,254.63
(2) CURRENT ASSETS
(a)  Current Investments 14 1,282.42 376.73
(b) Inventories 15 3.16 3.85
(c) Trade Receivables 16 226.42 270.95
(d) Cash & Cash Equivalents 17 313.87 306.08
(e)  Short Term Loans and Advances 18 93.23 86.45
(f)  Other Current Assets 19 218.73 73.16
2,137.83 1,117.22
TOTAL 6,592.41 6,371.85
The accompanying Notes number 1 to 39 form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of New Delhi YMCA
For V. Sankar Aiyar & Co. Sd/- Sd/-
Chartered Accountants Jovial Vaghela Dr. Sudhir Cecil Joseph
ICAI Firm Regn. No. 109208W Hony. Treasurer / Director President / Director
DIN: 00277978 DIN: 03468475
Sd/-
Sunny Gupta Sd/- Sd/-
Partner Rajeev Singh Aseem H Tanejjaa
Membership No.: 523969 General Secretary & CEO Head - Finance & Accounts

Place : New Delhi
Date : 27/8/2025
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NEW DELHI YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
(NOT FOR PROFIT COMPANY- LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

Particulars
Note For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
 in lakhs) (X in lakhs)
INCOME
Revenue from Operations / Programmes 20 4,185.91 4,184.41
Other Income 21 264.32 283.25
Total 4,450.23 4,467.66
EXPENSES
Cost of Materials Consumed 22 141.74 133.73
Employee Benefit Expense 23 1,878.51 1,747.20
Depreciation and Amortization Expense 24 - -
Finance Cost 25 16.31 1.82
Operations / Programme Expenses 26 1,523.74 1,576.20
Other expenses 27 775.61 782.80
Total 4,335.91 4,241.75
Excess of Income over Expenditure 114.32 22591
Less Income Tax of Earlier year written off - (154.95)
Less : Addition to Property Plant & Equipment/CWIP ( Capital Expenditure ) (134.42) (55.33)
Surplus/(Deficit) for the year (20.10) 15.63
The accompanying Notes number 1 to 39 form an integral part of the Financial Statements.
As per our report of even date For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of New Delhi YMCA
For V. Sankar Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No. 109208W Sd/- Sd/-
Jovial Vaghela Dr. Sudhir Cecil Joseph
Hony. Treasurer / Director President / Director
Sd/- DIN: 00277978 DIN: 03468475
Sunny Gupta
Partner
Membership No.: 523969 Sd/- Sd/-
Place : New Delhi Rajeev Singh Aseem H Tanejjaa

Date :  27/8/2025 General Secretary & CEO Head - Finance & Accounts
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NEW DELHI YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
( in lakhs) (X in lakhs)
2) CAPITAL FUND
Balance at the beginning of the year 1,903.69 2,010.67
Add : Addition to Property Plant & Equipment/CWIP ( Capital Expenditure ) 172.01 55.33
Less : WDV of Fixed Assets sold/ written off (0.86) =
Less : Depreciation for the Year (172.09) (162.31)
1,902.75 1,903.69

4

5)

6)

It was considered appropriate in year 2021-22 to create Capital Fund to the extent of Property Plant & Equipments value. This will reflect the appropriate
fund position of the Company. Accordingly, to the extent of Capital expenditure incurred during the year, Capital fund will be created and depreciation on all
such Property Plant & Equipments will be met out of fund so created.

OTHER LONG TERM LIABILITIES
Security Deposit ( Others ) 127.34 129.28
Security Deposit (Students ) 12.70 17.19
140.04 146.47
BORROWINGS
Loan Against Fixed Deposit 225.00 -
225.00 -
LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Leave Encashment 189.53 186.21
Gratuity (Refer Note 32) 481.75 380.17
Contingencies * 1,222.29 1,222.29
1,893.57 1,788.67

* Contingencies

7

Opening balance 1,222.29 1,222.29
Closing Balance 1,222.29 1,222.29

* The Provision is made for various contingencies resulting mainly from matters which are under litigation/dispute and other uncertainties requiring
management judgment. The probability and the timing of outflow with regard to the matter depend on the ultimate settlement/conclusion with relevant
authorities.

TRADE PAYABLE

- Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 66.93 45.03

- Other than Micro Enterprises and Small Enterprises 185.11 353.16
252.04 398.19

Note:

Principal amount remaining unpaid at the end of the year 66.93 45.03

Interest due thereon remaining unpaid at the end of the year - -
Interest paid to supplier u/s 16 of the MSME Act, 2006 along with principal amount paid

to supplier beyond the appointed day

Interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment(where payments

already made) without adding the interest

Interest accrued and remaining unpaid at end of the year - -
Further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date

when interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for the purpose of - =
disallowance u/s 23 of the MSME Act 2006

Note: Refer Note 37(m) for trade payable ageing
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NEW DELHI YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
R in lakhs) (X in lakhs)
8) OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Fee Received in Advance 137.87 91.30
Property Tax Payable * 151.78 159.78
Advance from Customer 22.62 21.40
Security Deposit (Others) 63.85 53.93
Security Deposit (Students ) 16.09 9.97
Retention Payable 1.75 0.81

Interest Accrued on Borrowings 12.35 -
Excess Charges Refundable 14.52 15.56
Honorarium Payable 27.08 29.24
Salary Wages Payable 102.82 12.01
Statutory Dues 53.44 67.97
Others 0.13 0.32
604.30 462.29

*Property tax pertaining to earlier years in respect of Tourist Hostel and Education center have remained unpaid. This matter is being taken up with the
Appropriate Authority to asses actual liability in view of submission made by the Company to adjust the liability for property tax against excess payment
made under protest in earlier years and will be settled once the assessment is complete. However, the Company has deposited property tax for the year for
corporate office, tourist hostel and education center on self-assessment basis.

9) SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

Leave Encashment 34.99 36.51
Ex-Gratia 19.36 20.99
Gratuity (Refer Note 32) 57.06 52.47

111.41 109.97

11) NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Deposit with Non Banking Financial Corporation
PNB Housing Finance Ltd 376.73 1,282.42

376.73 1,282.42

12) LONG TERM LOANS & ADVANCES

Security Deposits 73.47 64.69
Income Tax Refundable (note 30) * 1,489.71 1,333.82
1,563.18 1,398.51

* The year wise reconciliation is to be carried out by the management and impact if any, will be considered post such reconciliation.

13) OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

Fixed Deposits with balance maturity period of more than 12 months 522.29 517.68

Term Deposits with Bank - -

Interest Accrued on Deposits 89.64 152.33
611.93 670.01

14) CURRENT INVESTMENTS
Deposit With Non Banking Financial Corporation
- PNB Housing Finance Ltd. 1,282.42 376.73
1,282.42 376.73

15) INVENTORIES
Provisions 3.16 3.85
3.16 3.85
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NEW DELHI YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
R in lakhs) (X in lakhs)
16) TRADE RECEIVABLE

Unsecured- Considered Good

Outstanding for a period exceeding six months from the due date 39.56 16.95

Other Debts considered good 186.86 254.00

Trade Receivable - Considered doubtful 0.92 0.37
227.34 271.32

Less: Provision for bad & Doubtful debts (0.92) (0.37)
226.42 270.95

Note: Refer Note 37(1) for trade receivable ageing

17) CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash in Hand 1.52 0.40
Cheques /Drafts in hand - 0.07
1.52 0.47

Balances with Bank

In Saving Accounts 103.02 101.09

In Current Accounts 2.53 3.81
105.55 104.90

Other Bank Balances

Balance in Earmarked Fixed Deposits 206.80 200.71
206.80 200.71
313.87 306.08

* includes Fixed Deposits aggregating to Rs. 12.96 Lakhs (PY-Rs 24.94 Lakhs) lodged with Banks for issuing guarantees to various Government
Authorities/ Statutory Authorities.

18) SHORT TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Amount Recoverable in Cash or Kind for value to be received 8.98 13.62
Advance to Employees 0.10 0.69
Advance to Supplier 21.54 13.33
Prepaid Expenses 62.41 58.61
Security Deposit 0.20 0.20

93.23 86.45

19) OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Interest Accrued on deposits 211.89 65.99
GST Receivables 6.84 7.17
218.73 73.16
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NEW DELHI YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(R in lakhs) (X in lakhs)
20) REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS
a) Educational/ Seminar & Conference Income
Fees from Educational Courses/Schools/Training/Sports 1,473.86 1,635.52
Seminars, Conferences and Functions Income (including ancillary boarding income) 233.28 239.36
1,707.14 1,874.88
b) Medical Relief, Education and Relief of Poor Income
Education for Rural and Urban Poor 61.11 53.12
Rural Uplift & Agriculture Promotion 6.43 2.54
67.54 55.66
¢) Campsite Income
Camping for Students and Youth 28.71 24.08
Campsite Boarding & Loadging 56.16 84.29
84.87 108.37
d) Hostel Services Income
Accommodation 649.75 633.58
Food and Beverages 223.53 161.17
Other Services 15.94 8.49
889.22 803.24
e) Other Operating Income
License Fee (note 34) 1,310.79 1,223.93
Eating House for Members, Staff, Students etc. 116.77 107.51
Membership Fee 9.58 10.82
1,437.14 1,342.26
4,185.91 4,184.41
21) OTHER INCOME
Interest Income 200.70 180.94
Donation 12.53 0.06
Sale of Scrap 0.60 0.34
Proceeds from sale of Fixed Assets 8.18 -
Liability/Credit Balance Written Back 35.03 75.45
Others 7.28 26.46
264.32 283.25
22) COST OF MATERIAL CONSUMED
Raw Material: Provision (Indegenious)
Opening Stock: (A) 3.85 0.68
Add: Purchases during the year (B) 141.05 136.90
Less: Closing Stock (C) 3.16 3.85
Cost of Material Consumed (A+B-C) 141.74 133.73
23) EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
-Salaries, Wages etc.* 1,585.90 1,506.06
-Contribution to Provident Fund 105.18 121.91
-Gratuity 135.15 81.44
-Leave Encashment 19.40 -
-Staff Welfare Expenses 32.88 37.79
1,878.51 1,747.20

* Net of Rs. 87.41 Lakhs utilised from Development Fund on account of salary arrears for previous years.
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NEW DELHI YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(R in lakhs) (X in lakhs)
24) DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSES
Property, Plant & Equipments 159.48 151.58
Intangible Assets 12.61 10.62
Less : Met out of Capital Fund (172.09) (162.20)
25) FINANCE COST
Interest on loan against the FD PNBHFL 16.31 1.82
16.31 1.82
26) OPERATION / PROGRAMME EXPENSES
Educational Expenses
Honorarium & Professional Fees 193.07 190.25
Bus Hiring Charges* - 82.94
Fee Concession & Scholarships 9.61 9.87
Other Educational Expenses 65.33 90.55
Printing & Stationery 8.43 9.62
Postage & Telephone 1.82 1.71
Advertisement Charges 82.24 82.40
Power, Fuel, Water & Electricity 64.02 72.74
Repairs & Maintenance - Building 5.56 10.30
Repairs & Maintenance - Plant & Machinery 13.54 12.35
Repairs & Maintenance - Others 70.16 33.35
Travelling & Conveyance 1.15 1.02
Hire Charges -Manpower 68.39 59.24
Security Charges 30.93 34.72
Bank Charges 4.66 3.53
Insurance Expense 1.58 0.91
Miscellaneous Expense 2.79 2.79
623.28 698.29
*Bus Fee & Bus Hiring Charges recognised directly through separate fund in Current Year
Medical Relief, Education and Relief of Poor Expenses
Education and Health Clinic for Rural and Urban Poor 137.48 139.12
Honorarium & Professional Fees 144.33 137.99
Rural Agriculture Promotion Expenses 1.78 0.58
Socio - Economic Relief Expenses 3.83 8.56
Miscellaneous Expense 0.73 0.62
288.15 286.87
Campsite Expenses
General Expense 1.29 0.53
Rent Charges (note 34) 3.99 22.17
Hire Charges - Manpower 23.91 22.11
Security Charges 9.36 9.36
Repair & Maintenance - Other 5.91 5.60
Vehicle Repair & Maintenance 143 0.82
Crockery ,Cutlery & Linen 1.02 0.86
Water & Electricity 8.80 9.18
Other Camp expenses 8.69 6.82
Miscellaneous Expense 1.59 3.48
65.99 80.93
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NEW DELHI YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2025

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
( in lakhs) (X in lakhs)
Hostel Service/ Eating House Expenses
Crockery, Cutlery and Linen 2.59 5.22
Commission Expenses 53.20 59.33
Power, Fuel, Water and Electricity 120.42 119.78
{Net of recovery from tenants CY-Rs.15.71 lakhs (PY- Rs.7.55 lakhs)}
Security Expenses 64.58 48.62
Repair & Maintenance
- Building* 8.18 6.96
- Plant & Machinery 3.23 2.44
- Others 65.15 74.78
Laundry Charges 14.58 14.36
Postage & Telephone 4.58 3.09
Printing & Stationery 4.58 5.27
Hire Charges- Manpower 117.84 99.15
Travelling & Conveyance 1.10 0.94
Catering Supplies. 2.32 0.74
Entertainment Expenses 4.81 4.74
Bank Charges 6.15 8.43
Miscellaneous Expense 2.03 1.89
475.34 455.74
* Net of Rs 15.00 Lakhs (PY: 25.00 Lakhs) utilized from "Hostel Renovation & Upgradation Reserve"
Allied Educational and Awareness Expenses
Seminars, Conferences, Functions & Facilities 12.21 10.47
Honorarium & Professional Fees 15.07 13.36
Hire Charges 43.70 30.58
70.98 54.41
1,523.74 1,576.20

27) OTHER EXPENSES
Power, Fuel, Water, and Electricity (net of recovery) 48.99 53.56
{Net of recovery from tenants CY-Rs.53.89 lakhs (PY- Rs.32.45 lakhs)}
Repairs & Maintenance

- Building 9.17 21.00
- Others 58.74 67.74
Seminars, Functions & Facilities 74.65 87.72
Insurance 4.17 4.00
Rates & Taxes 314.74 303.31
Affiliation Fees 1.22 1.20
Printing and Stationery 6.40 7.68
Travelling and Conveyance 42.46 25.51
Vehicle Maintenance 6.82 5.28
Postage and Telephone 10.65 9.51
Advertisement Charges 5.96 5.71
Security Charges 60.39 57.42
Hire Charges - Manpower 50.74 40.23
Payment to Statutory Auditors

Audit Fees 6.43 6.25

Tax Audit Fees 0.75 0.75
Legal & Professional Charges 41.35 57.55
Lease Aggreement - 10.93
Bank Charges 1.28 0.60
Trade receivable write off 27.96 14.42
Provision for doubtful debts 0.55 0.43
Miscellaneous Expense 2.19 2.00

775.61 782.80
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NEW DELHI YOUNG MEN'S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
(NOT FOR PROFIT COMPANY- LIMITED BY GUARANTEE)

ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOW FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2025

For the Year Ended For the Year Ended
Particulars March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(X in lakhs) (X in lakhs)
A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Surplus/(deficit) (20.10) 15.64
Adjustment for:
Finance Cost 16.31 1.82
Proceeds From Sale of Fixed Assets (8.18) -
Purchase of Fixed Assets 134.42 55.33
Receipt/ Utilisation from Various Funds (41.58) (9.94)
Interest received (203.76) (180.94)
Income Tax of Earlier year written off - 154.95
Operating profit/(loss) before working capital changes (122.89) 36.86
Adjustment for:
Trade Payables, other liabilities & provisions 83.43 (130.93)
Inventories 0.69 2.51
Trade Receivables 44.53 (26.40)
Loans and Advances and other assets (15.23) (7.86)
Cash generated from operations 9.47) (125.82)
Direct taxes paid (155.89) (140.47)
Net cash flow from/ (used in) operating activities (A) (165.36) (266.29)
B. CASH FLOW INVESTING ACTIVITES
Purchase of fixed assets and capital work-in-progress (172.01) (55.33)
Proceeds from Sale of assets 8.18 -
Investment in fixed deposits (10.70) (457.51)
Purchase/ Sale of Investment - 465.87
Interest Received (net) 120.55 149.61
Net cash flow from/(used in) investing activities (B) (53.98) 102.64
C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Borrowings from PNB Housing Finance Ltd. (net) 225.00 -
Finance Cost Paid (3.96) (1.82)
Net cash flow from/ (used in) financing activities (C) 221.04 (1.82)
Net increase/ (decerase) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C) 1.70 (165.47)
Cash and Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 105.37 270.84
Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the year 107.07 105.37

(a) The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the 'Indirect Method' as set out in Accounting Standard (AS)-3 on Cash Flow

(b) Negative figures have been shown in brackets.
As per our report of even date

For V. Sankar Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No. 109208W

Sd/-
Sunny Gupta
Partner
Membership No.: 523969
Place : New Delhi
Date : 27/8/2025
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For & on behalf of the Board of Directors of New Delhi YMCA

Sd/- Sd/-
Jovial Vaghela Dr. Sudhir Cecil Joseph
Hony. Treasurer / Director ~ President / Director
DIN: 00277978 DIN: 03468475

Sd/-

Rajeev Singh Aseem H Tanejjaa

General Secretary & CEO Head - Finance & Accounts
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NEW DELHI YOUNG MEN’S CHRISTIAN ASSOCIATION
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31°" MARCH 2025

1. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(i) CORPORATE INFORMATION

New Delhi Young Men’s Christian Association is a charitable organization incorporated as a Company registered
under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 (Section 25 of the Companies Act, 1956/ Section 26 of the Indian
Companies Act, VII of 1913) limited by Guarantee. It is also registered under section 12A (a) of the Income Tax Act,
1961 and its main objectives are Development of Body, Mind and Spirit of the young people of the Society irrespective
of their caste or community. The Company is working for the Development of Spiritual, Intellectual, Physical and Social
interest of People.

(ii) BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the generally accepted accounting
principles in India (Indian GAAP). The Company has prepared these financial statements to comply with the accounting
standards (Companies [ Accounting Standard] Rules, 2006 as amended) notified under section 133 of the Companies Act
2013, read together with paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2021 and provisions of the Act (to the extent
notified). The financial statements have been prepared on accrual basis and under the Historical Cost convention and
ongoing Concern basis. The accounting policies adopted are consistent with those of the previous year.

The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all values are rounded to the nearest Lakhs, except
when otherwise indicated

(iii) USE OF ESTIMATES

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with the generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumption that affect the reported amount of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amount of revenues and expenses during
the reporting year end. Although, these estimates are based upon management’s best knowledge of current events and
actions, actual results could differ from these estimates and the difference between the actual results and estimates are
recognized in the period in which the results are known / materialized.

(iv) CURRENT- NON- CURRENT CLASSIFICATION
All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current as per the criteria provided in Schedule III of the
Companies Act, 2013.

(v) PROPERTY PLANT & EQUIPMENT’S (TANGIBLE/ INTANGIBLE)

Property Plant & Equipment’s are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation/ amortization. Cost of
acquisition is inclusive of inward freight, duties, taxes and incidental expenses related to acquisition. Intangible assets
are stated at cost of acquisition less accumulated depreciation/ amortization.

(vi) DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION

Depreciation on tangible assets is charged on Written down Value method (WDYV) over the useful life of the asset as
provided Under Part C of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013, other than the following assets which are depreciated
based on management’s estimates of their remaining useful life.

(1) Library Books, Based on useful life as certified by the Librarian.

(2) Leasehold land which is provided equally over the lease period.

(3) Building installed on leasehold land (other than on perpetual lease) is amortized over the respective lease period or
over the remaining lease period from the date of construction, whichever is shorter.

(4) Intangible assets (computer software) are amortized over a period of 36 months. Amortization is done on straight
line method.

Depreciation for the assets purchased/sold during the period is proportionately charged.

(vii) INVENTORIES
Provisions are valued at cost on FIFO basis. Stores and Spares are valued at cost on FIFO basis.
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(viii) REVENUE RECOGNITION

Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the

revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue for the various operations is recognized as under:

(a) Revenue recognized from rendering of services is measured on the basis of performance of the completed services.
Performance of the services is regarded as being achieved when no significant uncertainty exists regarding the
amount of consideration that will be derived from rendering services.

(b) Revenue from Hostel services is recognized as and when services are rendered.

(c) Subscription from medical camps, camping of students and rural development programs etc. is recognized as and
when collected.

(d) License fee is recognized on accrual basis as per the terms and conditions of the agreement entered into with the
licensee on an equitable straight-line basis.

(e) Revenue of School Fees and various educational courses is recognized on accrual basis.

(f) Interest earned on Earmarked Project Funds is credited to the respective Project fund.

(g) Interest earned on non-earmarked fund is credited to revenue in the year of its accrual on time proportion basis
taking into account the amount deposited and rate of interest. The income is stated in full with the tax deducted
thereon being accounted for under the head tax refunds/ payments.

(h) Membership fee is recognized as and when received

(1) Claim from Government is recognized when acknowledged / paid.

() Income/ revenue exclude taxes and levies.

(ix) FOREIGN EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS
Transactions in foreign exchange are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on the date of the transaction. Resultant
gain/loss arising on such transactions is recognized as income or expense in the Statement of Income & Expenditure.

(x) INVESTMENTS
Investments held by the Company in Government Bonds and Deposits with Non- Banking Financial Corporations are

long term in nature and are stated at cost. All the investments including fixed deposits are in compliance with Section
11(5) of the Income Tax Act, 1961.

(xi) EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Short Term Employee Benefit is recognized as an expense in the Statement of Income & Expenditure in the year in
which related service is rendered.

Post-employment and other long term employee benefits are provided for in the Accounts in the following manner:

(a) Provident Fund and ESI contribution: Contribution is made with Provident Fund Commissioner and Employees
State Insurance Corporation respectively; as per the provision of the Employees Provident Funds and
Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952 and Employees State Insurance Corporation Act, 1948.

(b) Gratuity: Maintained as a defined benefit retirement plan and contribution is made to The Life Insurance
Corporation of India, as per Company’s Scheme. Provision/ write back, if any, is made on the basis of the present
value of the liability as at the Balance Sheet date determined by actuarial valuation following the Projected Unit
Credit Method and is treated as liability.

(c) Leave Encashment: Liability provided on actuarial basis as required by AS-15 on Employees Benefits.
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(xii) GRANTS/ DONATION/ DESIGNATED FUNDS

Grants/ Donation/ Funds received for a particular project and interest earned on such earmarked project fund are
recognized in the Statement of Income & Expenditure over the period necessary to match them with the related costs,
which they are intended to compensate. The unutilized Grants/ Donation/Funds including interest thereon are reflected
as a part of Project Fund. Other Grants/ Donation/Fund received without any specific direction are accounted for as
revenue when received. The utilization of funds set up for a particular purpose is charged to respective fund Accounts.

(xiii) BORROWING COSTS

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction, production or development of qualifying assets,
which are assets that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added
to the cost of those assets, until such time as the assets are substantially ready for their intended use or sale. All other
borrowing costs are recognized in Statement of Income & Expenditure in the period in which they are incurred.

(xiv) LEASES

In respect of assets namely land acquired under perpetual lease arrangements, the same are capitalized at the allotment
cost of the land at the inception of the lease term. Additional payments are made as and when demanded by the
authorities and are capitalized.

Leases where the lessor effectively retains substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership of the leased assets are
classified as operating leases. Operating lease payments are recognized as expenditure in the Statement of Income and
Expenditure.

Lease income from operating lease is recognized in the Statement of Income and Expenditure A/c over the lease term.

(xv) PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS, EXTRA ORDINARY ITEMS AND CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING
POLICIES

Prior period adjustments, extraordinary items and changes in accounting policies having material impact on the financial
affairs of the Company are disclosed.

(xvi) PROVISIONS, CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in measurement are recognized when there is a present obligation
as a result of past events and it is probable that there will be an outflow of resources. Contingent Liabilities are
recognized only when there is possible obligation arising from past events due to occurrence or non-occurrence of one
or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company or where any present obligation cannot
be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. The
obligations are reviewed at each Balance Sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. Contingent Assets
are neither recognized nor disclosed in the financial statements.

(xvii) EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE
Events occurring after the date of the Balance Sheet, which affect the financial position to the material extent, are taken
cognizance of.

(xviii) SEGMENT REPORTING
Since the company is a charitable organization registered under Section 8 of The Companies Act 2013, no disclosure
under segment reporting is considered necessary.
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28. During the year Company was engaged in activities for charitable purposes as defined under clause (15) of Section 2
of Income Tax Act, 1961. Further, the company is registered under section 12A of the Income Tax Act, 1961 with unique
registration no. AAATN1200HE 19857 and claims exemption under section 11 of the said Act. In view of these, the
requirement of AS-22 is not applicable.

29. The Company is not covered under Section 135 of the Companies Act 2013 for the year. Hence, disclosures related to
Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable.

30. Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of claims against the company not acknowledged as debts:
(a) Income Tax matters where Company has preferred an appeal - Rs. 722.20 Lakhs (FY 2023-24 —Rs. 596.37 Lakhs)

The Company has been contesting all these claims and has been successful in obtaining favourable decisions at various
forums for past AY, the Status of which are as under;

Assessment Year Status

2009-10 & 2012- The Hon’ble High Court of Delhi has dismissed the appeal of the

13 Department against the Order of ITAT. SLP & Pending Applications are
Dismissed by Hon’ble Supreme Court

2010-11,2011-12 ITAT has ruled in favour of the Company, on the appeal preferred by the

& 2013-14 Department against order of the CIT (A).

2014-15 & 2015- CIT (A) has ruled in favour of the Company on the proceedings under

16 section 143 (3).

2016-17 Appeals filed with CIT (A). Hearing Completed. Order Awaited

2017-18 CIT (A) has ruled in favour of the Company on the proceedings under
section 143 (1).

2018-19 Appeals filed with CIT (A). Hearing Completed. Order Awaited

2022-23 Order passed U/s. 143(3) read with Section 144B of the Income Tax
Act, 1961

2019-20, 2020-21, Intimation u/s. 143(1) received.

2021-22, 2023-24,

2024-25

The Company is carrying income tax refundable of Rs.1489.71 lacs as at 31%" March 2025 pertaining to various
assessment years from 2009-10 to 2025-26. The refund for earlier years have been withheld and adjusted against demand
for subsequent years. The company expects to recover all such refunds.

The Company is registered under Section 12 (A) of the Income Tax Act, 1961 and applies its Income for various
charitable activities. Based on different interpretation of the change in the terms of “charitable & religious in nature” in
earlier years, the Income Tax Department treated the activities as non — charitable and raised demand of tax for various
years. The company maintains that the activities of the Company are within the scope of its main objectives and are
charitable in nature. This has been confirmed by the Department vide its order Dated 28.07.2025 for A/Y 2022-23.
During the financial year notice was received from CIT(E) towards cancellation of 12A registration. Based on the
various representations and submissions made by the company, cancellation of registration proceedings as per Section
12AB (4)(b) of the Income Tax Act 1961 has been dropped by CIT (E) vide Notice dtd. 30.06.2025.

As such, no taxes are payable by the company and hence no provision is considered necessary for Income Tax and other
claim as the probability of the claims succeeding is remote.

31. Estimated number of Contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account is for Rs. Nil (2024- Rs. NIL) as certified
by the management.
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32. Employee Benefits:

Defined Contribution Plans

The Company makes contribution towards Provident Fund and ESIC for qualifying employees. The Provident Fund
and ESIC plans are operated by regional Provident Fund Commissioner and Director Employees State Insurance
Corporation. The Company is required to contribute a specified percentage of payroll cost to the retirement benefit
schemes to fund the benefits. The only obligation of the Company with respect to their retirement benefit plan is to
make specified contribution at specified rates.

Defined Benefit Plan
Gratuity

The Company makes annual contribution to Employees Group Gratuity Scheme of Life Insurance Corporation of India
(funded). The scheme provides for lump sum payments of an amount equal to 15/21 days salary (last drawn) for each
completed year of service to vested employees on departure. Vesting occurs on completion of 5 years of service. The
recent actuarial valuation was carried out for the year ended 31% March 2025 by Kapadia Global Actuaries under
Projected Unit Credit Method. Necessary provisions has been made to account gratuity liability in line with actuarial
valuation.

Disclosure relating to defined benefit plan as per actuarial valuation as at the end of the financial years and recognized

in the financial statements.

SI Gratuity Gratuity
N(') Description Funded 2025 Funded 2024
: (Rs. In Lakhs)  (Rs. In Lakhs)

1 Expenses recognized in the statement of Income and
) Expenditure Account for the year ended.
a) Current Service cost 49.79 45.52
b) = Interest Cost 8.93 58.31
c)  Expected return on plan assets (27.14) (32.23)
d)  Net Actuarial (Gains) / Losses 103.57 9.84
e) Total Expense 135.15 81.44

2. Net Liability recognized in the balance sheet as on 31st March.
a)  Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation 948.93 892.36
b) = Fair Value of plan assets as at 31st March. 410.13 459.72
¢)  Funded status {Surplus / (Deficit)} (538.80) (432.64)

Change in Defined Benefit Obligations (DBO) during the year

3. ended 31st March.

) Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the beginning of 892.36 852 45
the year

b)  Service Cost 49.79 45.52
c) Interest Cost 8.93 58.31
d)  Actuarial (Gains)/ Losses 101.08 9.95
e)  Benefit Paid (103.23) (73.87)
f) Present value of Defined Benefit Obligation at the end of the year. 948.93 892.36
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4.

a)
b)
¢)
d)
e)

Change in Assets during the year ended 31st March.

Plan assets at the beginning of period 459.72
Expected Return on Plan Assets 27.14
Contributions by Employer 28.99
Actual benefits paid (103.23)
Actuarial Gains/(Losses) (2.49)
Plan assets at the end of the year 410.13
Assumptions
a) Discount rate 6.65%
b) Future salary increases 5.00%

33. Related party disclosure as per Accounting Standard -18:

(a) Related parties and their relationship:

Key Managerial Personnel

(b) Transactions with Related parties FY 2024-25 FY 2023-24

Salary - Mr. Rajeev Singh Rs. 23.79 Lakhs 28.19 Lakh

Mr. Joseph Anil Benjamin (President/ Chairman)

Mr. Aseem Raj Zinus (Vice President)

Mr. Jovial Vaghela (Hony. Treasurer)

Dr. Sudhir Joseph (Vice President)

Mr. Girish Varghese (Vice President)

Mr. Rajeev Singh (General Secretary & CEO) — w.e.f. 15" April 2023

34. Leases:

a) As Lessee: -

ANNUAL REPORT 2024-2025

487.72
32.33
13.53

(73.87)

0.11

459.72

7.15%
5.00%

The Company has taken certain premises/ facilities under operating lease/ sub-lease agreements for the year. The
aggregate lease rental of ¥3.99 lakhs (previous year X 22.17 lakhs) has been charged to the Statement of Income &
Expenditure A/c.

b) As Lessor:

The Company has entered operating lease/ sub-lease arrangements for certain pieces and parcel of Leasehold Land
and Buildings thereon. Lease rental income earned by the Company on such operating lease during the financial
year 2024-25 is ¥1310.79 lakhs (previous year X 1223.93 lakhs)

The future rentals receivables in operating leases are as under: -

2025 2024
Particulars (Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Not Later than one year 1293.12 1276.55
Later than one year but not later than 5 years 1259.27 2473.81
Later than 5 years 28.37 68.90

35. The Annual Membership Fee is due from 53 members out of 450 members. The company is taking necessary steps
in this regard in accordance with the provisions of Memorandum and Article of Association of the Company.
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36. Expenditure and Income in Foreign Currency:

Particulars 2025 2024

(Rs. In Lakhs) (Rs. In Lakhs)
Travelling Expense 4.28
Registration & Course Fee and others expense 1.64 3.37
Income in Foreign Currency (net of refund) 9.50 7.29

37. Additional disclosure / Regulatory Information as required by Notification no. GSR 207(E) dated 24.03.2021

(to the extent applicable)

(a)

(b)
(c)
(d)

(e)

®

(@

(h)

®

W)

(k)

The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against
the Company for holding any Benami property.

No bank or financial institution has declared the company as "wilful defaulter".
The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits from bank during the year.

There are no transaction with the companies whose name struck off under section 248 of The Companies
Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956 during the year ended 31 March 2025.

All cases where registration of charges or satisfaction is required with Registrar of Companies have been
done wherever applicable.

No layers of companies have been established beyond the limit prescribed under clause (87) of section 2
of the Act read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

No scheme of arrangements has been approved by the competent authority in terms of Section 230 to 237
of the Companies Act, 2013.

Details in respect of Utilization of Borrowed funds and share premium shall be provided in respect of:

Particulars Description

Transactions where an entity has provided | No such transaction has taken place during the year
any advance, loan, or invested funds to any
other person(s) or entity/ entities, including
foreign entities.

Transactions where an entity has received | No such transaction has taken place during the year
any fund from any person(s) or entity/
entities, including foreign entity.

Undisclosed income: No transactions have been recorded in the books of account that has been surrendered/
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under Income Tax Act, 1961.

Ratio Analysis: - The Company is licensed under section 8 of the Companies Act 2013 as not for profit
entity and carries out charitable activities. Since the Company’s activities are not in the nature of business,
the disclosure of various ratios is not applicable.

The Company has not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the year ended 31
March 2025 and 31 March 2024.
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0] Ageing of Trade Receivable

Outstanding for the period ended 31st March, 2025
Particulars Unbilled | Less than | 6 months to More than
1-2 years | 2-3 years Total
6 months 1 year 3 years
(i) Undisputed trade
receivables - considered good
- 191.68 10.20 24.54 - - 226.42
(i1) Undisputed trade
receivables - considered
doubtful - - 0.79 0.17 0.38 0.37 1.69
Less: Provision for Doubtful
debt
- - -0.79 -0.17 -0.38 -0.37 -1.69
el - 191.68 10.20 24.54 - - 226.42
Outstanding for the period ended 31st March, 2024
Particulars Unbilled | Lessthan | 6 months to 1-2 More than
2-3 years Total
6 months 1 year years 3 years
(1) Undisputed trade
receivables - considered good
0.88 253.08 13.15 2.86 0.88 0.10 270.95
(i1) Undisputed trade
receivables - considered
doubtful - - - 0.37 - - 0.37
Less: Provision for Doubtful
debt - - - -0.37 - - -0.37
Total 0.88 253.08 13.15 2.86 0.88 0.10 270.95
(m) Ageing of Trade Payable
Trade Payable Ageing
. Outstanding for the period ended 31st March, 2025
Particulars Ulll)bl“ed Not Due Less than 1 1-2 2-3 More than Total
ue Year years years 3 years
(W) hikstuate - |- 24.40 - - - 24.40
(if) Others 76.27 3.28 130.13 8.63 0.63 8.70 227.64
(iii) Disputed dues -
MSME _ _ - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues -
Others - - - - - - -
Total 76.27 3.28 154.53 8.63 0.63 8.70 252.04
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. Outstanding for the period ended 3 1st March, 2024
Particulars U1]1)b111ed Not Due Less than 1 1-2 2-3 More than Total
ue Year years years 3 years

(i) MSME 13.44 | - 25.62 2.40 2.17 1.41 45.03
(ii) Others 66.27 | 9.49 267.27 9.52 0.56 0.06 353.16
(iii) Disputed dues -

MSME _ - _ - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues -

Others - |- - = = > =
Total 79.71 9.49 292.89 11.92 2.73 1.46 398.19

38.  In the opinion of the Board and to the best of their knowledge and belief, the value of realization of current assets,
loans and advances in the ordinary course of business would not be less than the amount at which they are stated in

the Balance Sheet.

39.  The previous year figures have been regrouped / recast to make them comparable with the current year figures.

As per our report of even date

For V. Sankar Aiyar & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Regn. No. 109208W

Sd/-

Sunny Gupta

Partner

Membership No.: 523969
Place: New Delhi

Date:

For & on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
Jovial Vaghela

Hony. Treasurer / Director
DIN: 00277978

Sd/-
Rajeev Singh
General Secretary & CEO

Sd/-
Dr. Sudhir Cecil Joseph

President / Director
DIN: 03468475

Sd/-
Aseem H Tanejjaa
Head- Finance & Accounts
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EXECUTIVE TEAM

01 April 2024 - 31* March 2025

S.No. [Name
New Delhi YMCA Secretaries
1 Mr. Rajeev Singh

Designation

General Secretary & CEO

2 Mr. Noel E. Phillips

Associate General Secretary (Retired on 31-12-2024 and appointed
on contract from 08-01-2025)

Mr. Hemant Agarwal

Assistant General Secretary

Mr. Gladwin Lal

Assistant General Secretary

Mr. Vineet Masih

Assistant General Secretary

Assistant General Secretary (w.e.f.01-04-2024)

Mr. Ashish Samuel Clifton

Secretary

Mr. Harshul Singh

Secretary (w.e.f.01-11-2024)

3
4
5
6 Mr. Feroze Khan
7
8
9

Mr. Sagar Emanuel Paul

Secretary (w.e.f.01-11-2024)

10 |Mr. Sarthak Joel Tunious

Trainee Secretary

11 Mr. Ashish Ponnachan Abraham

Trainee Secretary (Resigned on 06-05-2024)

12  [Mr. Mark Anugrah Biswas
Corporate
13 [Mr. Aseem H Tanejjaa

Trainee Secretary (Resigned on 01-12-2024)

Head - Finance & Accounts

14 |Mr. John Prakash

Head - Human Resources

15 |Mr. RV Milton

Assistant Manager - Systems & IT

16 [Mr. Dilip Kr. Mukherjee

Sr. Accounts Officer (Retired on 30-06-2024)

17 |Ms. Raichel John

Accountant

18 |Mr. Victor Visscher

Assistant Accounts Officer (w.e.f 01-10-2024)

19 |Ms. Leelamma John

Executive Secretary (Retired on 31-05-2024 and appointed on
contract from 03-06-2024)

20 |Mr. Vivek Kumar

Maintenance Officer

21 [Mr. Abhishek

Sports Officer (Appointed on contract from 01-02-2025)

22 |Mr. Shyamal Kumar Sharma

Executive - Purchase

23 |Ms. Saritha Nair

24 |Ms. Meenakshi Gupta

PA to GS & CEO (Appointed on contract from 09-09-2024)

Executive Director - IOM & IFTD (Terminated on 15-02-2025)

25 |Mr. Dalip MacCune

Director-YIMSIT (Resigned on 19-09-2024)

26 |Dr. Vikas Mehra

Director - IMS (Resigned on12-12-2024)

27 |Dr. Piyush Sharma

Director - IMS (Appointed on contract from 09-12-2024)

28 |Dr. Indu Gupta

Director - IFTD (Appointed on contract from 02-09-2024)

29 |Ms. Bharti Nagpal

Director - IMSIT (Appointed on contract from 16-09-2024)

30 |[Mr. U. V. Anand

Jr. Technical Officer

31 Mr. Rajdeep Bhagat

Jr. Programme Officer

32 |Ms. Angelina Anthony

Executive ERP

33 |Ms. Vinita Sinha

Faculty YIMSIT

34 |Mr. Manuj Mehta

Technical Officer YIMSIT (Resigned on 22-11-2024)

35 [Ms. Vandana Masih
Tourist Hostel
36 |Mr. Ashish Kumar Makkar

Jr. Programme Officer

Head - TH (Retired on. 31-07-2024)

37 |Mr. Vinay Bahl

Head - Hostel Services (Appointed on contract from 09-12-2024)

38 |Mr. Deepak Massey

Marketing Executive (Contract over on 31-05-2024)

39 [Ms. Jyoti Teresa Micah

Housekeeping Officer

40 |Mr. Rajesh Kumar Pandir

Accounts Officer

41 Mr. Sudhir Bhardwaij

Assistant Manager - TH

42 |Mr. Vincent Jacob

Maintenance Officer - NDY

43 |Ms. Shivani Moza
YPS, NIZAMUDDIN
44 |Mr. C. P. Davis

Executive - Conference, Banquet and Housekeeping

Principal - YPS

45 |Ms. Namita Kakkar

46 [Ms. Monica Singh

TGT Special Education

Programme Officer

47 |Ms. Kudsia Shamim

Community Organizer

48 |Ms. K. M. Anita

Counsellor

49 |Ms. Anjali Chaudhary

Counsellor

50 |Ms. Vandana Ezra Lochan

Community Organizer

51 |Ms. Meenu Rajoria
RCDC-HODAL
52 |Mr. Sandeep S Paul

Community Organizer

Establishment Officer
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Our Bank Details:

BANK HDFC BANK LTD.

ACCOUNT NO. 50100670863695

ACCOUNT NAME NEW DELHI YMCA - CORPORATE OFFICE

ACCOUNT TYPE SAVINGS

IFSC HDFC0008759

BRANCH ADDRESS HDFC BANK LTD. GROUND FLOOR, 752,
MATHURA ROAD, BHOGAL DELHI - 110014
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General Secretary & CEO President




1 do not pray for these alone, but also for those who will believe in
Me through their word, that they all may be one, as You, Father, are
in Me, and I in You, that they also may be one in Us, that the world
may believe that You sent Me. And the glory which You gave Me I
have given them, that they may be one just as We are one: I in them,
and You in Me;, that they may be made perfect in one, and that the
world may know that You have sent Me, and have loved them as You
have loved Me.
-John 17:20-23

THE PARIS BASIS
(Adopted in Paris in 1855)

“The Young Men's Christian Associations seek
to unite those young men who, regarding Jesus
Christ as their God and Saviour, according to the
Holy Scriptures, desire to be His disciples in
their faith and in their life, and to associate their
efforts for the extension of His Kingdom

amongst young men”.
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